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15 FUS R @M % FR @ TF &3 WWh S | AR R ISl a19d T FRFRH T, & T 93 FS
Ys TTE 39 F9R 03% (Y W) T9T FAATgRIH & qd ¥§ FIE 0 dM@ Vs AR ¥ (¥R
IIqeTd) TR B | (3MEF a9 095 /9 AT J&E TRUH A 9T T % FUS 39 AW 45 g 394
TETELT TET T Sl AR FHT G910 & 3 A ¥y FRIE 1§ aE@ 9% FX 095 & AT |

FOTTA

T Aheeet ATHAT THIA HTAH Tl IhT Ioiehl AT Y FITeTd SRTER HITT ST THI AT
AR ool X U YO HAIS aRTEREN © 9 Iyafehl ADBL HUYH 063 ATk SUAT TS WehTel &
TR AT 0,34 IIqeTd TSI feprerd TREd® 3 |

eI EE

F FolATs ATTF TIH] TRATAT T (G FALATIAR AT AMIEF a0 099/ 95 H asie qar
FEHHAT & ¥ AR B HOIT TSR TH FALAT 9T FHITH ¥ JIqTd ATTGRH & ¥ AT
FIT FOTTT TSI AT AT A6 THT (R AT TRBAT TAqFH & & APl © T, & HTH
T & AP & TV R TFAT Q5 AT BT HOTT ST TE Febebl B, | T T JATbT TEehT 40 I sraferepr
& B AT ITYH THIHT AN T SATAHNID] AN AN T, |

syt sty

aiforsr Sfepg PRERTE faedR T AT Sohot fata=r fefawer amufas ¥ gfafaaes Sfeg deacees
forepTer T farea™ YT & | Siehel ollehl HTATATS /AT GRA e HUNE G T TAUAS Hol [FedqX
TS S AT fauer @ | aeangfae ¥ MEdEAT TR dfEy Far qaTT T Fo TR SR AN
e by TE 9 AfTaTaeTg St A oTle gereT Andfe Sfwert Product 8% ST&: IPS, Connect
IPS, Visa Debit Card, Credit Card, Internet Banking, E-commerce, QR Payment System, Mobile Banking, E-Sewa, Fonpay, CASBA,
DMAT aT ST&am e+ Electronic Banking T Instruments &1 IaITeTS dEdT [GgUH B |

T Afqiead Non Funded Business T Sih STHTHAS 9TH W1 T f&@dT ANTEHT & | ST ATATIATE
Foel & AT T Ao HUHT G | IIads FF=d] BRIARATS (&R Ta ANTTRT & | STehehl Gl BIATTAEEHI
=it aeaeerl Core Banking System STSTH 9% FRIEATR FATAT WS TEH G | AMMET FATATETATE AHL T,
ATM Sfaa, CASBA, Demat, ¥fHe @<TrarereT Online SifeFs FaT JaTH €% ATUHT B | T SFehalle ARFRT FRIATIHT
a1 T Y& &3 AR F |

T & e qAr HOHAT AT TEISART ATAT SheA TN AT FUEE

FT FSAT YT AP (THIGT FH ARTART QHFNAT T AR HA&d] qiead T bl AT
fafa=T a1q Hepaesa T JUTd TRFR 74 T Ahd Gehrd T T GERIAT TUH B | T FTwiid
F T HGAT TIT qAT JANT UG ATATTEEH! [ qdT e T AT el B 9 Aol AT
TRFRF! TEANHT FAAT MReh! fafqe] FwveeEars o THEasEnl 98 = T 7 aefire
ASRATE. Febehl JaATewdls HUHT dATdg RIS AgMAqqbll, &THdT dAqaig Td gfata fasraer @
GEH T AT TEh! G |
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FTHT FATARITHT ATRT FATALNT AAHGAT FTAHT AT A FedNTHT (AT F1e T fhard Aarsd
TIE AR Sl fefoiea faxdiia darfaear T ad fFamesars dmaeas i =, R, Hi
IR qAT BT TAREN TgdAels [aedR Ta dR B | 1 FTahHewd HIAWE dobel % qdT H
TS G by AT Afedel FST IIE TR B |

JEATIaa ATHIE

qMfgeF a9 0095/9% HT FERT PRUAEEAS dsdad  ATREE Il geilel 3 giqerdad gq
T AR THA T RG0S 3qUIRY T 99 IqUdd g9 NG ATHIYT THH (R GATSIAR AN FHA)
T q,%¥%,0%,90, 93310~ AT AIMIHR AR ISIMHAT AMFUH ATMEF § IAAAA g1 G ATHIT THH <.
33Y,R%R,9R01- HTYUT qAT faaeurerl AT g&adqrea g3 TRUH 3 |

wEmderFH fafs

ATMIF TH 3095 /R P A A@IAEAT F FTcs Uhlgrere Al IS e, A1 @9 HAR @Al T
fams el d9eh S09T I8 T AURT @ | A1TdE a¥ 09R /50 I @MIEd I aEeae
HETA@T TRIETehehl PTATAAGI TRTHYT HRT TRUHHT GRIHE] ITT AR =e s Yhl3rare 7 &1 {fdws FAR
frsg, oft q@oTe 5T 0 ¥ AT TGRS ATAATS Ahebl ATed AGTITEAFHT AfchepT AT g&ara TRTH 3 |
ToATAF GICUEEAT WUFT qfeadq

AF qT 00s /9% AT FETA Ted HUH ToATad AAT TAT FoATARD! [9%qd (a0 FFAT UF,20%3
1 THT Q0% FHITTHF! (qaRUAT Jer@ TRUFT & | Ahehl FoaTerd ATATTH o ToaTATEEAd SFF]
TATTHT TATST, AU ARTETAHT AN BMfash geaarg A9 Tag, |

FFIAT U, R0%3 %P1 THT 102 THITHRT (GaRT 78 AT FTaa=HT GEq TRTHT S, | AT Sehepl FawaraT
FoT (AT THATHI S HLMITHT AT T JiqaaTH/T (909 I&qrd J&d TRUH |

HTETOTT U AEAWTEEE,

TG el SRR G qAT faepraent @it goae a1 wie T Hecaqu FednT qdr geRTa f4g Shel arwdr
TIT AT Ffg T Hed TATIT g TFEIYT ARG HETIHIEaew, T Shyfd MRedy FedRT, FedTar qar seavd
farvare I g7 GEET Uekew, bl fod qAT YRIAR! AT AN (Hae fad JTer aRepR 99 AeATerd, Fa7e
I Feh, HEIAT AALRBT FATAT, AU T d T AT, AT b TR [ATHdS I THI0T [TehTaess, epepl
AGTIRNETF ¥ ThehT T TehT FHARIEEHATS ek dvIars 2Ach T8 ANTHT [aewar afd a7 sh FednT ¥ 9891
qree favarq fausr g | Ao Aefe®are U g+ edle, GhTd qaT W (HEUTer debepl AT Afd q47 Hrska
TSTHT FIAATSIAT BT TIT q&T JIAHAT 99 YT T FedNT (Wl foeamq fquet g |

A=W, FoolTeAeh ATHTTRT AT gfqaed A aifde a9 095 /9% B qTEaTd, AThT /AT faavor, Sedmm
qUeRT YA, T FaTe faaxor, J@r TFdr faueft qar o= gamaes (Disclosure) T I FUHT Sebel qEATEA
T THE FRAEEEH] FHIEAT T ATAl FAHHES Aadh! ae IaaaTal Gehd T ATAGT q47 Tl T &
g QU FFI0T SARGAT HelTHTae® THE aliadh dAA0d T4, |

gIaTg |

ToATAF FHTH ThaTS
ITH IR ST

Jeqe

fafa : 0% /92 /9%
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FEIAT QF, 2053 T THT Jo) FHISHRT faa<ur

(@) fama adt wCETCRT fHEEdE:

. ATHF G Rows /9] HT I SFET fdw FRER aa faei gues mar | e |

i aw 309z /9 FT I
THY T T ATEHT
faawor ATA. 09 /\9R | ATA. R099/9z | ®X&/Alg | wXH/3AE %

T FH R¥% 45 ¥. ¥ IR, ¥¥0.3¢ | R3,9¥3.5% 90.%%%
F Haq 955,900,908 | 98RR%0.3%| 3 HL.YU3 .35
T Fl qAT AT 995,3%%.95 9%9,%¥\90.93| 3%,233.¥Y 99,99
A A ¥\30%9.53 3RE¥Y. | ©¥IIIR 95.9%
® GATAA HATHRT 3,%0%.%9 4038.33] (1,¥3R.%9) (R©.¥9)
s HATHRT R,RR4.\89 YRV LY | (9,309.99) (3%.20)
ST il /el holl (FTerarHT) R.0% q.55 0.3 99.9%
GSIT GATCAATHT AT (FITTTHT) QU4 9%.%% (9.3%) (9.%%)
T & A9 (I 5%.99 93.43 9U.%¥ 9.9
IIRIAT BITHT JIed Fiqher %.55 9R.¥% (1.%Y) (¥¥.%%)

R ATE AW 06R/zo N UMW AETAEEH®RT T€ SFH! ATTAE FOER qar faeim guaw Femer

@ﬁ@:

bt fairr sraaTert faeaor TaT &et fHarT 06R AT ATITE AATIHT 5. @ &% 376 TWHHAT 06 A1
9T AT ST THAAT & € F9 3 FASH q1g 9 5. § @I 93 A RS FRIE TR B | Foll T 099
TG HATTHT Sfehebl MHTHT &bl ol €. Q @ 95 3T TEHTHT J0\9%, YT HATIAT ITh THHAT 4 99 33
FIS AATT 0,94 fTeTeTer qig HE %. § @I SR AT 9 FIE HIAH Wl G | Febel AT MG UPT TTebe
aole JAT FAFHHA ATER (IR TRUHT AeA8E MG 8 T PRAHA F=1a T TG I @ @1

AR AT THLATHT HRU FATH] AT/ AT AT TATIT 5 THIAT 5 IraT qIT AT AGA g
T AT FHSAT AR SHFLAT T T&T AT 76T TIAT ST g Aebebl S | NS TAT FRHTA ATMBURT
AT 050 AU HATTAFHT BT TIT YT TH ATaeTF AT qAdT HAHH F=ATAd TR |

e a9 209 /5o FT GV AETAGFHHT Wi f&a<or

TbH ¥ QT AATGHT

ez 1 B s
* JHH EEARAL AL
F HIT qV3,R0. R0
T AT AT ATIS 9%, 93%. 4%
A A 35,54%.4R
HA FATAT HATRT (99.4%)
gq HATHT (QR5.%3)
ISI QAT AT (FfeqeraHm) 9¥.53
FAl & AT (afqeraHn) S9.YY
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faem, w1t da qar I wowT snenfed wTOER
TG el &Y PRMER A=A TRl TNT TF Sebebl {6 dved [afqw (& @rares S=re=Td T <o
B | 99 Iq A T a9l [qIHE Hedwdies 9qhe g9 Afad [dia Hqeld [ed @rar srareaad
freea=ar fauer | R Sefite aearaers ey fdmmr i T SEew afeq s=a ¥ M
HElq @TaT THA FoATATH] ATUH! B | edehl Qo T97 ANTaAT Ir(ad HIaH Tl JaTd TTH
3|
ATataed q9T = ISl TRIAHR Folee ATTAH [T &6 [T T BT JIT ICARGAHAF &Ta&H
AT TRTEHT | S ATIIAATE ATCHTHR TAT ITTeqaTcHe aATs AT FITd AT Sehebl A I ed
TSR AR BIAH F T HS(eb] AT (MR TR G | ATFRTATR] 7T T HSITHT AT AT Tehl
AT IRAERl (G601 97 &l aaasl 3R 9 q97 91 GeIdel TR [Gqud dfed aeds
ST ATATETH G |
iera ua wifgy fafafrezordr s@uRoT deT TR OPITHT ATEIRT FRIAR T TR G | Sl
ST TAT ATERTHT FATATIBRUET TR BTTHT TR BIRISRPT [T FHM: Ffg TRUHT 3 |
AT AT AL ITH HIUHA
T (FATH T T JTHEEHATE T Febel ATHT MET HTATATEE, AT [FaT faepra srafas o e
fedr rafax fadia S ¥ fafa= Feai TS AThd &l YaTe e ATSied S 99 Ted FEhT
HAWTA A AT AUHT [FAAEEdATs ANRETeAl, TP, FARAGAT T TI&AT AR AT AL T
TRIEPT T | FIRN JAT TIT AT ATATET @RISR FIAH Y, O GIHRPT AETT BIAHT Awaiid
TYITA, TRHNT T FARAGAT T BUbaEDH] AGHATS F(AHII T I ATAIH] ATHYT T STl
T T9T ATHT WTha TREAT HTIHH THT TATAT e ATGREH T |
T BT AT AT GITSSIH ¥ YT AR Praewedle SATTAINIF TTHT adTT GoTed T STHEEATS
faa faer ave=dl arfem T T AEeTHdT JqaR a7 s o Fored T TS 3 |
gfafa fawm
SieFeRT FIUT 9TETE® Core Banking System WTthd STSUHTS AT e STehy e THIOT &oraed [=ATS b
TRA AUH G | FRAR AATATH] TaTH] I gAdqa AT JTaidT SiaHeed! e T el
AU ATNT AT Fa<dT TRUH B | IPS, Connect IPS, RTGS, VISA Debit Card, Credit Card, Internet Banking, ATM,
CASBA, DEMAT ¥raT ST=aT gfe Electronic Banking T TaTeTs dgral [GSUHl & |
T e aar fawe
ST ATRAT STAUTReTS JHTah< EaTE qieared T Icarashed @iqgig T Human Resource Information
System I TATAENT HATEIT TRedl B | T AR TAH HATATIAR FRIEE HiAE TTHAT bahd
TS ANTURT T | FHARIEED] &T0dT ATTlg T AT 9T ATe qHAHPT ATXIT T HTIATS (ARl
feguert @ | WY e FaT ATANTET TH=T AT FEHd e HHEN T, TR ANAAHT FAATS FEE
Te ANTTHT & |
wiawrat deEE

Q) Seper gATE T JaTars g, BiRdr ¥ MeFHEr avrs+ Al JaredT AT FaTges har T

FiHp TOHT FAT [q&dR TRA G | TERHE! JaT A3(GHIUHT AN Hwsd HrATdH T Service Fxcellence
Center TITIAT T FATwaR AT SITHA TRA T |
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TSIl FATE, T T RIS AT TR 3], BRAT, FesT aTs URAR qhgTH qaT Fvald / TaRTe
foreAT guIelienTg Sqafeera IS ol SHaeT AREATHT ATFdE qRadH /qRATer e arer Document
Management System (DMS) T<IT Credit Processing System F¥I=iT Software @15 AT FTAR STRATETIE T
FATEAT TS, |

SifeFg SHaarHT ArARIETT SfaHewa! Jie=Te, /I, AITH, a7 T =qH1er T8 avd, Ry,
Wi, Ffaeqdt Ta ARTHes Jar Fored TS, |

Green Financing =T STTEIRUMT 3T&T ATATARYT AHA Holl FaTg Al AT FFATIT g AN |
IO AT, T3 AR T FTAATTAT Tl AfeepieT ARTRepaw faseiia a=q ua Jare
tl%:?«r q=ar3 Digital Literacy for Financial Inclusion ST FRTeT A1 Digital Financinal Literacy Program T g
Digital Products =T et ¥ feq® T R A FATAT RS, |

FT &7 T Ffg T AU PR T AU A Febel T AT, 3G BT (ABTE AebelTs AT
SreFepl TTHT SRTTST AIXPT ¥ AFHT ATNT H qUE THA ST TRTHT TeasTHT =T AT F. AT 99 & 37
ARTERFN FHT AU AR TRAS, |

TRITEIATH] ATIRHAT H, TATTId, Tdd TAT AT &TAH 3AT TRATSTAREHT AT (aEqr T
Afaars fHr=awar fegas |

Fe [AETTHT TATAT TeBfeTepl =IH ARTaehT 8T 9R afg 7 fHerer fasorems a=asl qor fa i awrey
it ferg FEERy F=Tem s |

AR AT TGl GAFATE (I ATHATEATS TATIRTIETHT Sfhg Tl HThd HRER TersH
FTATg fAea=ar feges |

fazelt AET FREARATE g4 ATR TR@ISHAH! AT I8 FEATd (Afqd I7) FREAR T@39 IS
fegms |

Seper fafae=r a1 fepmr qam UorRATET qWeaT, GEehTd qAT FERIAT T FH ANTAR! STEeTee ofl
I gie=rad T Frarare fasEr 1S |

e, grefiTe q9T WA WERETHT THEY, ghTd qIT WhIAT T FAHASE FoeTd= T4
FTAATE fAea=ar fegs |

AEAANIF FAEAT ATH AfdF AMF FREAR g ATAUd AT, AT FATAT, AT
Fraey, favataaras s MeresdT amEartas @ fFear T HEag eaa afeg |

&l faearer wire fegs |

% ATTHT Core Banking System (CBS) <Tg ord WIS a=TS= Cyber Security T AMIA TeT =it
Best Practices ¥TTs SRURT, T, favamirg T Sif@w ed TRISH FAATE IIHEAT {65 qaeden
FTIEEE] T TATAHN] FTAT FATEAT TRAS |

TS TR FTATAATHT TTHT [T FTATA FHAHH HH e T FbIXehT [T HRIATH
AR (A= ATeaare 9 gredtted T |

ARTAT JUITeAeh! [aehrd F¥a=dl G=rehes (Payment Systems Indicators- PSID) TART 90 THTHHN TS |
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HEAWTA I, AT H ATeA0T JUIHAT AT FEGH qqedqqA

YEAWTT gra

ST FATRATIEEATS TaTh (e T TG TTHAT FATAT T % e qq T bl B | TAATT (HaTEER
IRATEATAT Shel el T A T8 AR @ | FAHTRRT [HepaeEare S WU Hig Faw T
FeTE® ! TU7 AT TRUH! G | TIAT A TN ARTReehT &Gl a9 Sebel FEATT JATATS
AL UTAAT TRl B, ¥ ANTHT fa7aT qgerrs faeeaear fag+ 3 |

Tt faeor quret

Fehel ATT. 095 /9% AT Sehebl AT T@IIRIETU [EITeRT 0GR FIMEA TRT ATA(¥eh GTIq&TT qar
e faamTere e @ B T g R AR YETT TR T | debel ATRAT R AT HE
AATATAERT TR ATTHTH TATAT T [TIHART [FAGEATE ST AR AT (I T FaeTTe el
U7 JTEAT g 71T Sehebl WA IEIUEE WA I oieh FoaATevebl SATHT JAT T TATAHNT ATKeh [FTA-0TeRT
JUIEE AAATT TR @ | THHT A febepT (et U, fae, Sifa aar srfatuesars aEeaes adrs
TE ML TR FATIITHT TS AT (AT JUeilaTs A% & T3 TATTHRT TAZUH G |

SFATE AUH FREAREEH ATANE AGMITEAN T AETHAT AR AT AT AT T AT
@TIRIETT g Areqor faamT Ak BRATRaTT FETae SREHT B | AT TATIIE qAT FRTeToTeRr
FTIATE A% (ST T TATIHRT TATSH ATAYAFAT AR ST Hie MMETER] AT AGTIIET FIT ATeT
TRTHLTETAT (Outsource) ATHA TRTSH T ATSTAT TR T Tife THITH H1d J=ATAT TRUHT 3 |

BT TR FTAHTE FoTeTheb] GATSTRAHT Ueb FoTeleh G T T @& (e T8ehT & | TH AiHferel
Sepebl o oraear, ATiieh (A=A YOITEATehl TaTAT adT THTSRINAT, ATA¥e qgT e T@raeieqo
giqaadare YT qehTaeed! THIET TIT ATTLTRAT ATAR FRAFIAR AN FALATITATS AN a9 T,
AT ST Fehepl HEITEeRT ITAAT T/ TTUHT TET-AT GHTET, A@TI<TeTehepl aftherl AT famifeg e
AT FATCHT AT AT (ST T PrEs T8 ATTH G |

Afaw e

ey AR FFAeT AT oll, AT, T=ATAT ¥ TR T AGHEEh] LI T AT HEE ]
qfe=me, I (9T TaH THEHRT STAT LT T 9T debel A1/ rafafy / AnTaeT™ aaw T
FTATFIT TN AT A AATAATS GHA AR TS FMGH FRET BT ATIROMATS TAHIR T4 S TEH
e faere TR A, W, srfaty afes, ggia, A sfedrs aRaare g red AREeed a6 T
TH B | IR (e fEem afearamr 9 Jear fafq= qeer afufa, Suafafqessr saawr wwr
¥ SGH AT TRl AT GoTs GAfqeTs GhTd J9T RUifas FIaEr AT TR FAFNET Aol
HATSTHAHT dehebl AMGH LTI [TARTR TE Fa Afea T8+ T SaH AaT+ Ateiqen! saaedr Tl
| I9 A (= SifEH diesrd o7 SAaedrad Jueie] qareqal, STgehdl, SIach YTl (e,
ifad fafw=r gerRerT Sifaw q9r |7 & SAAaHT AEeded T7 Goil (a9 TaH  FHY SgH fqeeryo
TR AFeTF A GHRTd dfed FoTded afqar  giqaad Te7 T9 ¥ aemadre Aaeded AN Hee faq
FIIEE TG ATTHN B | TITS T ShaATE RN TR 9T IeT SAGH Tl ATaaeh Hiq TF GRewTe
freptar waw UfemTSI T, ST SEH FEEAT (Risk Culture) T3 T, SITGH T JAT SWT6e & SIEH
FAR, dqMAH/ ATTANEGHI FREHHA, S@HATs @EE (FHET e SraHs! Jed A FaRe s&r
TEEEH! [ahE THHT AN FHT F=eAeh AAITHAT IhTd GeT TR FTATAR SEGH e qar et
faeT FrafEmd AT 97 Rafase! & FHT T TWH G |
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gt FEHTOT faoT (AML) T wew afg=am (KYC)
THITT G AR FEArs THIEHNT TTAT HATEIT T GHId &I e gwa=dr i, e
AT FYTS ST SehebT (AR AET VAT STETHROT AT ATARATAT HATHATIHT (T AT (e FFeet
AT TAT FEATETT TSHT T FATAAT TXLHE | THHT ATTaT THITd G0 AR el e
TG TTHT T PRI FATABER] FATTHTHAT Tgehl T THL0T AR FATTAT ToT LT BTAT=ara=T
T TAT BT ATHHRT FATed GIEITAT Mg, | SHAT TEF IR T4 dgiadrs gge 19 KYC fora Tam
HATAGE T HhATS TATAHR FA13 Onling ATHT KYC fa el are-l sl B A YT @IhR
T 99 Customer Screening T ST HTATAAT TSHEHF! G | UTEhehl FRIATHI ATTHT JAT [T, Swift
AT 9T g q9T T3 AHTH FRIERE Friad qeeee! Sanction Screening T I TEREHIG, T AUTA
IS bt fgeT ity faraes febra qor faxia SRt gagars Maifa awafies frafdr agees |
FHATY Fa@T qAT e
SEHT FERT FHARIEEH] qaT, JeT, ATHhTd, S, PR AMGH! oI HIRAT TR AALTchepl
TN FTARTRT AT FHATT AT (A aamaeir 053, STdi G, 308s B0 Ehl T | TIH
ATAAT FHATR! AT T FiadT T AT Jeewa Aaeded AFAT T IUIH T F=oATeA AT THET
YT T TR BTIFRT ToaTAhed] FATHAHAT THE HTIFRT Afadd T fad qor omr faamre faania gqa
I AT TALh AT [F9RT THE 3 Afed T8 TR FHART a1 q97 qlaer Aiaiae! ToT 95
FIE® 95 TR G |

Q. UHTW® quT AWETU® HIAHA
AT ITCZ STebel ST LT GRARTT ATHIIS R ST THAT=e [ASTeRTeRT ATITHT TET STEIqehT FhHes
Fraraxe, Rretn, @, A AeRdn, aas, MsfeUH! THad, ke qadr qRdicd &=, Jarad agr
FATITAT T AuTAhT f&9T faeera |7 (Sustainable Development Goal 2016-30) R09%-30 & Gf&=Te TXehT TIRaAtard

fTToEEAT il 9IS Aehehl WISTTH TRAAT AATR THAINTF TTHT HTAHH FATAT T HrIATg L]
ﬁ ~ §|
LTI TP IALETIA FRHHATE TSI FXAAT AR TITS AT Sebel dTebebl &TTHT THTANTH FTHT

FTAHA GEATAT T FAATS oA Hmaedr {62 et g |

(@) Tt qan sravifgn afifeafare o FRERARE 9 J\T IRET 9T 81 3@

ARG HFTHITHT ATHR I 00 AT 3. Giqerdel Hek=d FUH! faeaal A fgay a9 0% AT 3.3
gieTeTae fa=dq™ STU#r T ¥ 033 AT .9 Yfqerd g9 ATHE @ | I 0% AT 29T fEHd qdqwe® 94 T
ARAH AITA FHM S .5 T 3.3 YA (A% g FTAM G | T 09 7 [aohiad Adqweead! qaehia
3.9 Yiderd TERMHT FA R0RR AT R AT @+ HUHl JAIT & | ITH 9T [qebraefier Aepamel
HETERITT AT 039 T L% FAeTd T@hTHT T 03 AT & % Jaerd &+ J&qw 3 |

ATMF qT 3009/ 95 AT 3.53% o AP IR HA UETT IATEA ANIF a9 095 /0 | Y. 5¥%e TEH!
T TAT [GANTH TRIE ATA S | AT 095 /R H &FH Jgar 2.3%, SART &Thl §.55%
e ATA T | Aol a9 AL AIGaT FHIM RGU% ¥ ¥.R%% Wkl AT | ATdE A 2090, g AT He
Yeed IJATEAHT FHA STHNH AT Meed TATRT ATIT {R.3%%  TehAT ATHEAT JEAT AT 9T R0.93%
TEH ATHA G |
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T ¥ 00s /9 P AT JTHTHT IR & 3% GfTerd T@ar B | Aferear awepl FreT sfafrar ar
HETERIT 3.8 Jraerd &l faaT | ama. 095 /& AT @ q9T T 919 GHE T IR-@TF 9T 4T qGHgeh
T HFTERIT HHM: % §Q 9T ¥ & .53 Jiqerd @l g |

AMIF a6 099/95 AT ¥¥ Y%A Fig AUH (AT AT 005 /98 HT ¥9.9% o HIA g . 00 Id
3 FRS TR G | TR ATIRHAT FHIET qJUAT ARAT® Hdqdn: 99 o9, 5 Rre, 59, difasey o,
foeT TR adeEdT AT dfg TP B | T/ AAh HEATAT: TAT e, Sl T, ASETs,
qRHAT, TN BT FTATHT AR (HATT TEHT B | AT HABAH T@ITAT: FT T, T T,
I FATCH] AT TAT TRITEAT, AT, TSIAEMITHR aEqeed (AT Teh G |
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TEFe®, a1 HbTae®E, 7 HIiedd THeed T AmEdnas, TRl T 38 e $1a0 T3 ATH T |
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AT RGN T AFRB] ThaTE AT T FoATdAFae Turd GLHRH! (MU AR qRaaq
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99 | =0 faTe AR RO | FoATdd | FEHEIRY 2094 /9R/ 4 I ETerEF
R, TEEAT FSATAF ATHITHT GGt
CAl T kL gttt
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TG bl ATIE TT 005 /9, T FGTINLT TAGGTHT e FHIATH GFIRAT FATAE ATHITRT
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FEAT TR T FFIATR FRIEAR A7E AT GATATH] Agehlel 7 Ffaerd Areqrl SAaedr T
TG SIAH AALATIA T FHHAT TEhT G | THIET FAATTHT F Heedqul IRad= TTTHT |
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o IHIA SEIHU qAT ATAHATAl FATHATTHT AT TN (AR FFwl Aq qdr Frafarg

QARTEATh |

o  JH(d YAIHI TAT ATAHATAl HATHATTH] faTd TAT (HaRer FFaedr ifq qar Frafafy, 06y
qRHATS |

o [T STETHRUT TAT ATAHATE! FATHATTHT fairy T fameer wwaedr Swnfas Sifew qears

gidaade®s AT faeqd GAha T FaTeles GIATTHT T TRTHT |

o [T YEIHIT TAT ATARATEl FATHATTHT fair AN (AR GFaee @l Sebel  AAAFIA TLH]
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fagua |
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FIFRIHT fq9er |
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FARAGEH] ATTITEF [qIAT |
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FTATAITAT ATSThT |
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afeATSI qAT FOITe |
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT BANK LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Agricultural Development Bank Limited and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred as the “Group”) which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at Ashad 32, 2079 (corresponding to July 16, 2022) and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended and a summary

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information prepared in accordance with Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards.

In our opinion, the financial statements of the bank and the consolidated financial statements of the
group present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the bank and the group as at Ashad
32, 2079 (corresponding to July 16, 2022) and its financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAN’s Handbook of
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 4.29 of the consolidated financial statements, which describes the effect of
probable refund of additional interest charged to customers due to excess interest premium during the
year.

Our opinion is not modified in the respect of this matter.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements and include the most significant assessed risk of material misstatement
(whether or not due to fraud) identified, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall
audit strategy; the allocation of reso cers Prhe o-piforty ¢ engagement team.
We summarize bgig‘@_h_e key al.; 2ATe] = "'- gve, together with our
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key audit procedures to address those matters and, as required for public interest entities, our results
from those procedures. These matters were addressed, and our results are based on procedures
undertaken, in the context of and solely for the purpose of, our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and consequently are incidental to that opinion, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

S.N.

Key Audit Matters

| Auditor’s Response

1.

Information Technology

The Bank's key financial accounting and
reporting processes are highly dependent on
the automated controls over the Bank’s IT
systems. There is a risk that gaps in the
change management, segregation of duties
or user access management controls (in
relation to key financial accounting and
reporting systems) may undermine our
ability to place some reliance thereon in our
audit.

a.

Our audit approach regarding obtaining
reliance on Bank’s IT systems included the
following procedures:

Testing the design, operation and
effectiveness of control over granting,
removal and appropriateness of access
rights on the accounting and reporting
system of the bank.

Obtaining and inspecting the change
management policies and for a sample of
changes in inputs and control functions on
the system, reviewing that changes had
been performed in line with approved
decisions.

Testing a sample of the automated
controls that are designed to enforce
appropriate segregation of duties.

Testing a sample of outputs particularly
interest income and expenses on loans and
advances of the system through manual
calculations.

Our Result: We considered the information
technology systems and their relevant controls
to be adequate.

Interest Recognition

The interest income of the bank has to be
recognized on accrual basis and following
the Interest Income Recognition Guidelines
2019 issued by NRB. Though accrual basis
of interest recognition is prescribed in
general, the guideline requires suspension
of interest recognition on accrual basis for
loans and advances with overdue of more
than 12 months whereas for loans and
advances with overdue interest/installment
for 3 to 12 months, interest recognition on
accrual basis is limited on the basis of result
of collateral testing as specified. Given the
lack of system capability to suspend
recognition of income on the basis of
overdue status of loan and fair value of

a.

Our audit approach regarding verification of
process of interest recognition included:

Obtaining clear understanding of the
process of accrual of interest income on
loans and advances in the Core Banking
Software of the bank.

For fair valuation of collateral, we relied
on the latest available engineer’s
valuation of the collateral and have test
checked the hair cut in fair value of
collateral as per NRB Interest Income
Recognition guidelines 2019.

Test check of the interest income booking
with manual computation.

Our results: No material exceptions were
noted.
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intervention will be required in interest
recognition process and hence create risk of
improper application of the guidelines and
determination of the Fair Value of the
collateral. This may, in turn, have effect on
recognition of interest income of the bank.

3. Impairment of Loans and Advances
As per NRB Directive 4, bank shall measure | Our audit approach regarding verification of
impairment loss on loans and advances at impairment of loans and advances included:

the higher of: a. Review of the overdue status of loans and

» Amount derived as per the norms advances by obtaining data from the

prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for system and matched the same with the
loan loss provision; and NRB 2.2 report.

» Amount determined as per para 63 of b. Sample credit files were reviewed, among

NAS 39 adopting Incurred Loss Medel other things, from the perspective of

: utilization of loans and advances for

As per the norms prescribed by NRB, intended purpose by way of scrutiny of

financial statements, account movement,
account turnover, etc.

c. Expected future cash flows from the
individually significant loans and
advances with indication of impairment
are assessed on the basis of realizable

provision at prescribed rate should be
created on loans and advances based on
overdue status of loans and advances as well
as utilization status of the facility, status of
security, borrower’s whereabouts ctc.

As per NAS 39 read with NFRS 9, value of collateral securities based on
impairment of loans and advances should be management estimate.

made on individual impairment basis for | d. Grouping of homogeneous group of loans
loans and advances that are individually was assessed on the basis of nature and
significant and collective impairment basis purpose of loans and data of historical loss
for homogeneous groups of loans that are experience in portfolios are assessed on
not considered individually significant. the basis of past due data from the system

as well as data of loan loss provisions of

On individual impairment, amount of the
the defined group in the past.

loss is measured as the difference between
the assets’ carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows. Under
collective impairment, loss is determined
after taking into account the Historical Loss
Experience in portfolios of similar credit
risk and Management’s experienced
judgment as to whether current economic
and credit conditions are such that the actual
level of inherent losses at the reporting date
is like to be greater or less than that
suggested by historical experience.

Given the fact that impairment of loans and
advances under incurred loss model require
assessment of future cash flows as well as
historical loss experiences of portfolios.
Further, impairment of loans and advances
under NRB 1 < JORE loss

Our Result: We considered the identification
of Non-Performing Advances and their
provisioning to be acceptable.

Page 3of 6
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overdue status of loans and advances and
proper utilization of loan for intended
purpose. Hence, assessment of availability
and accuracy of required data for
impairment of loans and advances under
incurred loss model as well as NRB
provisioning norms is regarded as key audit
matters.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information .of subsidiary Kosh
Byabasthapan Company Limited whose financial statements reflect the total assets of NPR 109.008
million and net assets of NPR 88.58 million as at Ashad 32, 2079 (corresponding to July 16, 2022) and
net loss of NPR 20.52 million and net cash-flow of NPR (13.694) million for the year ended. The
financial information of the subsidiary used in preparation of this consolidated financial statements are
based on unaudited financial statements which were certified by the management of the subsidiary
company.

Other Information

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of
the other information, we are required to report that fact.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the prevailing accounting practices, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or has realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with the NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements. '

As a part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, international omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the bank and its subsidiary’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank and its subsidiary’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the bank and
its subsidiary to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair representation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compiled with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

- matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our examination of the consolidated financial statementg @ g report that:

oS Page 5of 6
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Jitendra Kumar Mishra, FCA

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

The accounts and records of the bank and its subsidiaries have been maintained as required by law
and practice in a manner to reflect the real affairs of the Group.

The consolidated statement of financial position, consolidated statement of financial performance
and the consolidated statement of cash flow dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account of the Group.

In our opinion, so far as appeared from our examination of the books, the bank has maintained
adequate capital fund, risk bearing fund and adequate provisions for possible impairment of assets
in accordance with the directives of Nepal Rastra Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
Board of Directors, the representative or any employee of the bank and its subsidiaries have not
acted contrary to the provision of law relating to accounts nor caused direct loss or damage to the
Group deliberately or acted in a manner that would jeopardized the interest and security of the
Group and the business of the Group appears to have been conducted satisfactorily.

The operations of the Bank were within its jurisdiction.

The Bank has not acted in a manner to jeopardize the interest and security of the depositors and
investors, and

We have not come across any fraudulence in the accounts, so far as it appeared from our
examination of the books of accounts.

N

Rajhish DaHfal, FCA

Partner Managing Partner Pariner
CSC & Co., Dev Associates, Sujan Kafle & Associates,
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Place: Kathmandu
Date: Poush 26, 2079

UDIN:230110CA00264TkaCe

CSC & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Dev Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kathmandu
Date: Poush 26, 2079

UDIN:230110CA00323LSGBj

Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kathmandu
Date: Poush 26, 2079

UDIN: 230110CA0Q0738YhtMC
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As on year ended 32 Ashad 2079

q Group Bank
I Note Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 41 6,560,530,091 10,640,779,393 6,559,900,767 10,636,731,923
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 6,208,948,746 9,740,613,308 6,208,948,746 9,740,613,308
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 43 127,900,000 4,117,575,000 127,900,000 4,117,575,000
Derivative financial instruments 44 103,880,000 70,862,400 103,880,000 70,862,400
QOther trading assets 4.5 1,099,036,922 1,744,945,755 1,047,488,978 1,666,533,703
Loan and advances to B/Fls 4.6 4,123,680,396 113,668,154 4,123,680,396 113,668,154
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 173,314,972,381 150,598,355,820 | 173,314,972,381 150,598,355,820
Investment securities 48 45,953,605,307 37,909,953,544 45,922,116,899 37,879,949,368
Current tax assets 49 759,205,529 1,073,348,573 966,315,760 1,214,561,127
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 28,840,000 28,840,000
Investment in associates 4.11 914,781,613 774,910,387 69,384,000 69,384,000
Investment properties 4.12 252,592,246 198,284,843 252,592,246 198,284,843
Property and equipment 4.13 2,227,388,333 1,482,898,936 2,225,084,172 1,480,615,090
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14 229,766,704 262,005,147 229,766,704 262,005,147
Deferred tax assets 4.15 39,992,489 - 52,152,028 -
Other assets 4.16 4,951,852,971 4,362,524,396 4,951,219,859 4,362,369,361
Total Assets 246,868,133,729 |  223,090,725,657 |  246,184,242,937 |  222,440,349,244
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17 7.998,742,407 175,324,116 7.998,742,407 175,324,116
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 9,781,708,310 8,716,363,161 9,781,708,310 8,716,363,161
Derivative financial instruments 4.19 - - - -
Deposits from customers 4.20 166,570,805,157 162,793,333,861 166,590,266,216 |  162,814,930,677
Borrowing 421 1,777,211,512 538,529,944 1,777,211,512 538,529,944
Current Tax Liabilities 49 - - - -
Provisions 4.22 - - - -
Deferred tax liabilities 4.15 - 347,696,063 - 327,591,236
QOther liabilities 4.23 6,208,667,157 3,888,242,077 6,210,241,991 3,886,280,814
Debt securities issued 4.24 20,469,037,529 14,476,211,557 20,469,037,529 14,476,211,557
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 - - - -
Total liabilities 212,806,172,071 190,935,700,779 |  212,827,207,965|  190,935,231,505
Equity
Share capital 4.26 18,620,627,763 16,422,641,802 18,620,627,763 16,422,641,802

Ordinary Share 13,187,915,763 10,989,929,802 | 13,187,915,762.69 10,989,929,802

Preference Share(Irredeemable) 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Share premium
Retained earnings 4219412634 4.293,416,539 3,521,792,308 3,654,511,980
Reserves 4.27 11,215,621,611 11,431,065,424 11,214,614,901 11,427,963,957
Total equity attributable to equity holders 34,055,662,007 32,147,123,765 33,357,034,971 31,505,117,739
Non-controlling interest 6,299,650 7.901,113
Total equity 34,061,961,658 32,155,024,878 33,357,034,971 31,505,117,739
Total liabilities and equity 246,868,133,729 |  223,090,725,657 |  246,184,242937 |  222,440,349,244
Contingent liabilities and commitments 109,133,395,999 99,862,271,659 109,133,395,999 99,862,271,659

Ramesh Duwadi

Chairman Director

Dr. Indira Shrestha Maskey
Director

Sanjeev Poudel
Director

Suman Dahal

Hari Prasad Parajuli

Director

Dr. Rajendra Prasad Mishra

As per our reports attached

Prem Kumar Shrestha

Pratap Subedi
Officiating Chief Executive Officer
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 32 Ashad 2079

Particulars Note Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Interest income 4.29 19,582,976,921 15,121,870,775 19,582,603,309 15,124,046,104
Interest expense 4.30 11,225,755,853 8,257,041,976 11,226,663,800 8,258,328,134
Net interest income 8,357,221,068 6,864,828,799 8,355,939,509 6,865,717,970
Fees and commission income 431 1,464,286,132 1,612,950,236 1,464,286,132 1,612,950,236
Fees and commission expense 432 56,187,247 46,882,693 56,186,387 46,882,573
Net fee and commission income 1,408,098,884 1,566,067,543 1,408,099,744 1,566,067,663
Net interest, fee and commission income 9,765,319,952 8,430,896,342 9,764,039,253 8,431,785,633
Net trading income 433 (257,538,650) 1,039,807,992 (232,458,124) 994,296,864
QOther operating income 434 234,981,018 452,412,584 234,762,916 452,412,584
Total operating income 9,742,762,320 9,923,116,918 9,766,344,046 9,878,495,081
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 4.35 992,764,740 121,425,257 992,764,740 121,425,257
Net operating income 8,749,997,580 9,801,691,660 8,773,579,306 9,757,069,824
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36 3,826,387,008 3,316,164,108 3,823,916,299 3,313,869,570
Other operating expenses 4.37 873,737,861 1,131,064,066 872,306,775 1,130,197,419
Depreciation & Amortisation 4.38 472,966,792 275,702,972 472,951,148 275,686,160
Operating Profit 3,576,905,919 5,078,760,514 3,604,405,084 5,037,316,676
Non operating income 4.39 241,071,697 163,784,099 87,530,848 28,240,916
Non operating expense 4.40 51,546,554 3,214,015 51,546,554 3,214,015
Profit before income tax 3,766,431,062 5,239,330,597 3,640,389,377 5,062,343,576
Income tax expense 4.41 1,473,775,908 1,585,368,581 1,414,623,429 1,534,806,670
Current Tax 1,751,025,708 1,384,821,511 1,684,696,231 1,344,771,573
Deferred Tax (277,249,800) 200,547,071 (270,072,802) 190,035,097
Profit/(loss) for the period 2,292,655,154 3,653,962,016 2,225,765,948 3,527,536,906
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 2,294,114,448 3,651,609,026 2,225,765,948 3,527,536,906
Non-controlling interest (1,459,294) 2,352,991 -
Total 2,292,655,154 3,653,962,016 2,225,765,948 3,527,536,906
Basic earnings per share 14.91 25.24 14.41 24.28
Diluted earnings per share 14.91 25.24 14.41 24.28
Ramesh Duwadi Suman Dahal Dr. Rajendra Prasad Mishra As per our reports attached
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 32 Ashad 2079

Particulars Group Bak
Current Year | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year

Profit For the year 2,292,655,154| 3,653,962,016 2,225,765,948| 3,527,536,906
Other comprehensive income
a) ltem that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value (96,639,687)|  486,887,522|  (93,502,916)| 482,946,212

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 54,908,241| (613,930,394) 54,776,686/ (614,707,215)

Income tax relating to above items 12,386,159 38,263,795 11,617,869 39,528,301
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (29,345,286)| (88,779,077)| (27,108,361)| (92,232,702)
b) Item that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss

Gairns/(losses) on cash flow hedge

Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)

Income tax relating to above items
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss - - - -
¢) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equity method
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax (29,345,286)  (88,779,077)| (27,108,361)| (92,232,702)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,263,309,867| 3,565,182,940| 2,198,657,587 3,435,304,204
Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank 2,264,911,330) 3,562,668,943| 2,198,657,587| 3,435,304,204

Non-controlling interest (1,601,462) 2,513,996 - -
Total 2,263,309,867| 3,565,182,940| 2,198,657,587| 3,435,304,204
Earning Per Share
Basic Earning Per Share 14.91 25.24 14.41 24.28
Annualized Basic Earning Per Share 14.91 25.24 14.41 24.28
Diluted Earning Per Share 14.91 25.24 14.41 24.28

Suman Dahal
Director

Ramesh Duwadi
Chairman

Dr. Indira Shrestha Maskey
Director

Sanjeev Poudel
Director

Hari Prasad Parajuli
Director

Prem Kumar Shrestha

Pratap Subedi
b Deputy General Manager

Officiating Chief Executive Officer
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J ot fAor ao for. | ADBL
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 32 Asar 2079
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
Bank
Az General | Exchange equali-| Regulatory | Fairvalue | Revaluation| Retained
Particulars Share Capital | premi- 1ange eq guatory ) Other reserve Total
un reserve | sation reserve | reserve reserve | reserve earning
Balance at Asar End, 2077 14,989,172,698‘ -[1,585,266,976] 104,012,335/ 2,640,760,691] 423,530,018 - 2,273,768,359‘ 454,710,920 28,471,221,991
Adjustment
Adjusted balance as on Sawan 1, 2077 14,989,172,698 -[1,585,266,976] 104,012,335/ 2,640,760,691] 423,530,018 -| 2,213,768,359]  454,710,920) 28,471,221,99],
Profit for the year 3,527,536,906) - 3,921,536,906
Other comprehensive income . -| 338,062,348 - - (430.295,050)  (92,232,702)
V(;Tlllr;/(msses) from investment in equity instruments measured at Fair 338062349 338,062,348
(Gain/(losses) on revaluation - -
Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plan (430,295,051)]  (430,295,051)
(Gain/(losses) on cash flow hedge - -
Exchange gain/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation) - B
Total comprehensive income for the period - - - -| 338,062,348 -| 3,521,536,906  (430,295,051) 3,435,304,204
Transfer to reserve during the year 714,054,580 176,587 738,336,902 (2,023,665,902) 571,097,833 -
Transfer from reserve during the year (172,549,583)| (29,915,197) 218,281,079 (75,816,300)
Contributions from and distributions to owners -
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders -
Bonus shares issued 1,433,469,105 (1,433,469,105) -
Cash dividend paid (401,408 462) -| (401,408 462)
Other - -
Total contributions by and distributions 1,433,469,105 - 714,054,580 176,587| 565,787,319| (29,915,197) -|(2,146,793,285)  (938,187,572)  (401,408,462)
Balance at Asar End, 2078 16,422,641,802 -(8,299,321,556] 104,188,923/ 3,206,548,011] 731,677,170 - 3,654,511,980‘ (913,771,703) 31,505,117,739‘
Balance at Asar End, 2078 16,422,641,802 -(8,299,321,556| 104,188,923/ 3,206,548,011] 731,677,170 - 3,654,511,980} (913,771,703) 31,505,117,739}
Adjustment - -
Adjusted balance as on Sawan 1, 2078 16,422,641,802 -[8,299,321,556] 104,188,923/ 3,206,548,011 731,677,170 -| 3,654,511,980] (913,771,703) 31,505,117,739|
Profit for the year 2,225,765,948 2,225,165,948
Other comprehensive income -1 (65.452,041) - 38,343,680 (27,108,361)
(Gain/(Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured
at Fair Value (65 452’041) (65,452,041)
(Gain/(losses) on revaluation - -
Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plan 38,343,680 38,343,680
(Gain/(losses) on cash flow hedge - -
Exchange gain/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation) - -
Total comprehensive income for the period - - - - -| (65,452,041) -| 2,225,765,948 38,343,680 2,198,657,581
Transfer to reserve during the year 490,470,521 32,084 239,983,962 (2,202,728) (1,276,817,240) 546,330,673 (2,202,728)
Transfer from reserve during the year (346,385,531)| (226,586,657) 691,432,879 (21,352,124) 97,108,567
Contributions from and distributions to owners -
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders
Bonus shares issued 2,197,985,960 (1,331,455,065),  (866,530,899) -
Cash dividend paid (441,646.193) (441,646,193)
(Other (OCI gain directly transfer to RE) -
Total contributions by and distributions 2,197,985,960 - 490,470,521 32,084 (106,401,570)] (228,789,385 -[(2,358,485,620)|  (341,552,346),  (346,740,354)
Balance at Asar end, 2079 18,620,627,763 -(8,789,792,077] 104,221,006/ 3,100,146,441] 437,435,744 -| 3,521,792,308] (1,216,980,368), 33,357,034,971
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 32 Asar 2079

Particulars iy ol

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 19,969,691,698 15,511,992,404 19,969,318,086 15,510,760,882
Fees and other income received 1,464,286,132 1,612,950,236 1,464,286,132 1,612,950,236
Dividend received
Receipts from other operating activities 484 223,854 1,442,470,880 430,716,655 1,437,240,351
Interest paid (10,469,787,020) (8,396,021,796) (10,470,694,967) (8,397,307,953)
Commission and fees paid (56,187,247) (46,882,693) (56,186,387) (46,882,573)
Cash payment to employees (3,835,380,287) (3,546,224,083) (3,832,845,856) (3,543,985,926)
Other expense paid (932,458,443) (1,696,104,032) (931,027,357) (1,695,237,385)
Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities 6,624,388,681 4,882,180,916 6,623,566,305 4,8717,531,631
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 3,531,664,562 2,826,497,858 3,531,664,562 2,826,497,858
Placement with bank and financial institutions 3,989,675,000 890,030,979 3,989,675,000 890,030,979
QOther trading assets 24,792,864 (1,649,110,764) 26,479,947 (1,649,110,764)
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions (4,050,517 417) 1,034,233,634 (4,050,517,417) 1,034,233,634
Loans and advances to customers (24,109,898,307.53) (29,244,802,863) (24,109,898 307.53) (29,244,802,863)
QOther assets (622,346,174) (1,403,025,010) (621,868,098) (1,403,061,800)

(21,236,629,472) (27,546,176,166) (21,234,464,313) (27,546,212,956)
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Due to bank and financial institutions 71,823,418,291 72,191,598 7,823,418,291 72,191,598
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 1,065,345,149 8,706,692,667 1,065,345,149 8,706,692,667
Deposit from customers 3,777 471,296 19,188,446,010 3,775,335,539 19,186,405,859
Borrowings 1,238,681,568 527,592,568 1,238,681,568 527,592,568
QOther liabilities 1,851,444,984 (508,934,952) 1,855,159,200 (505,791,209)
Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid 1,144,120,503 5,321,992,643 1,147,041,739 5,318,416,160
Income taxes paid (1,436,450,864) (1,661,615,409) (1,436,450,864) (1,661,615,409)
Net cash flow from operating activities (292,330,361) 3,660,377,234 (289,409,125) 3,656,800,751
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities (8,502,803,678) (14,612,352 443) (8,498,458,959) (14,612,258,982)
Receipts from sale of investment securities 366,454,177 1,563,096,987 362,788,513 1,563,096,987
Purchase of property and equipment (1,279,824,069) (436,445,345) (1,279,788 111) (436,445,345)
Receipt from the sale of property and equipment 151,251,204 53,908,174 151,251,204 53,901,370
Purchase of intangible assets (56,639,075) (52,414,804) (56,639,075) (52,414,804)
Receipt from the sale of intangible assets
Purchase of investment properties
Receipt from the sale of investment properties
Interest received
Dividend received 198,749,305 37,710,013 198,531,204 37,710,013
Net cash used in investing activities (9,122,812,135) (13,446,497 419) (9,122,315,225) (13,446,410,762)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from issue of debt securities 6,000,000,000 12,000,000,000 6,000,000,000 12,000,000,000
Repayment of debt securities
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities
Repayment of subordinated liabilities
Receipt from issue of shares
Dividends paid (665,106,806.00) (63,090,234) (665,106,806) (63,090,234)
Interest paid
QOther receipt/payment
Net cash from financing activities 5,334,893,194 11,936,909,766 5,334,893,194 11,936,909,766
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (4,080,249,302) 2,150,789,581 (4,076,831,156) 2,147.299,755
Cash and cash equivalents at Sawan 1, 2078 10,640,779,393 8,489,989,813 10,636,731,923 8,489,432,167
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad End 2079 6,560,530,091 10,640,779,393 6,559,900,767 10,636,731,922
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 32ndAsar 2079

1

2.2

23

24

36

Reporting Entity

Agricultural Development Bank Limited 'here after called 'the bank',(then Agricultural Development Bank Nepal) was established as per the Agricultural
Development Bank Act 2024 as a development bank, in accordance with government's financial sector reform program. It was incorporated under
the Bank and Financial Ordinance 2062 (later as an Act) as an 'A' class financial institution licensed by the central bank of Nepal. Bank's registered
office is in Ramshahpath Kathmandu Nepal. Majority (51%) of Ordinary Shares is owned by Government of Nepal and the bank is listed in Nepal Stock
Exchange (NEPSE). The bank is operating as a commercial bank across the country with 270 Branches, 16 Extension counters, 7 Provincial offices, 2
Regional offices and 4 training centers including its head office.

The bank has two subsidiaries namely Gobar Gas tatha Krishi Yentra Bikash Pvt. Ltd (having 83.96% share ownership) and Kosh Byabasthapan
Company Limited (having 92.89%) share ownership and an associate (Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya sanstha Ltd., 22% share ownership)
which have been consolidated as required by the applicable Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

The subsidiary Gobar Gas tatha Krishi Yentra Bikash Pvt. Ltd. was in the business of bio-gas inputs and now it is not in operation. The carrying amount
in the book of the bank for investment in this subsidiary is Rs,32,41,000 of which 100% provision has been maintained.

The subsidiary Kosh Byabasthapan Company Limited was established with a motive of trading business of various assets such as securities and
real estates. As of now, this subsidiary has a collection of few share investment in other entities. The carrying amount in the book of the bank for
investment in this subsidiary is Rs. 28,840,000.

The bank has invested in equity shares (22% of total equity shares of the company) of Sana Kisan Bikas LaghuBitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited, a 'D' class
financial institution licensed by central bank. This associate is in the business of microfinance and the parent has booked a sum of Rs. 69,384,000
as cost in its books of accounts.

Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

These consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the
Accounting Standards Board, Nepal. These financial statements will be published for public after the authorization of Nepal Rastra Bank. Details of
Group's significant accounting policies are included in Note 3.

Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements

Reporting Period of the bank falls between beginnings of Shrawan to end of Asar each year(Mid July).Accompanied Financial Statements were
approved by the bank's Board of Directors on 26/09/2079.

The bank's Financial Statements include two Statements of Financial Positions (SFPs), two statements of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income, two Statements of Cash Flows and two statements of changes in equity and related notes including comparative information.

Functional and Presentation Currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is the bank's functional currency. All amounts have been
rounded to the nearest rupee, except when otherwise indicated.

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

While preparing these consolidated financial statements in conformity with NFRSs, management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from
these estimates.

Estimated and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively. Information
about significant areas of estimates, uncertainty and critical judgment in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements are:

. Key assumptions used in discounted cash flow projections

. Measurement of defined benefit obligations

J Provisions and contingencies

. Determination of net realizable value

. Determination of useful life of the property, plants and equipment

. Determination of capitalization value and useful life of the intangible assets
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2.5

2.6

2.1

Changes in Accounting Policy

Bank has opted full implementation of NFRS effective from FY 2074/75.Major changes in accounting policies include recognition of interest income of
loan and advances from cash to accrual basis, recognition, classification, measurement, de-recognition of financial Assets and liability and impairment
on financial assets. Effect of each change in accounting policy has been disclosed separately in regulatory reserve/statement of distributable profit.
Change in Accounting policy has been applied retrospectively to the extent possible and utilizing the exemption of related standards in applying so.

New Standards in Issue but not effective

There have been amendments to the existing standards and issuance of new by IASB and applicability of the new Standards has been notified for IFRS.
But, the amendments and new standards become applicable only when ASB-Nepal pronounces them. The new Standards issued but not yet effective
up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out below. The Bank will adopt these standards when they become effective.

a.

IFRS 9- Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 states a logical principle base to classify financial assets and financial liabilities which is driven by cash flow characteristics and the
business model in which an assets or liability is held. Further this standard recommends the assessment of impairment based on more timely
recognition of expected credit losses and entities are required to account for expected credit losses from the initial recognition of financial
instruments and it lowers the threshold for recognition of full life time expected losses by aligning financial accounting treatment with risk
management activities.

IFRS 9 has become effective from 1 January 2018 and has an effect except for the specific non optional carve outs issued by accounting
standards of Nepal.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

IFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts. Few un-funded
facilities issued by bank, currently classified as contingent liabilities, may fall under insurance contract and have to measure, present and
disclose accordingly in the financials after it becomes effective. Globally, IFRS 17 is effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January
2021.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations issued by IASB will be applicable when ASB Nepal
incorporates them within NFRS.

Adoption of Carve-outs

The 143" meeting of the Accounting Standard Board, Nepal held on July 15, 2022 (2079 Asar 32) resolved the carve outs in NFRS with the alternative
treatment and effective period. Bank has opted to use carve outs with alternative treatment specified therein as below:

Carve- Out Alternative treatment Bank’s Treatment

NFRS 9 : The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts | Bank uses coupon rate as effective interest rate on loan and
Financial Instruments |estimated future cash payments or receipts through the | advances.

(para 5.4 related to | expected life of the financial asset or financial liability to
effective interest rate) | the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the

amortized cost of a financial liability. When calculating the
effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate the expected
cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the
financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call,
and similar options) but shall not consider the expected credit
losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or
received unless it is immaterial or impracticable to determine
reliably, between parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate (see para B5.4.1-B5.4.3),
transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts. There
is a presumption that the cash flows and the expected life of a
group of similar financial instruments can be estimated reliably.
However, in those rare cases when it is not possible to reliably
estimate the cash flows or the expected life of a financial
instrument (or group of financial instruments), the entity shall
use the contractual cash flows over the full contractual term
of the financial instrument (or group of financial instruments).
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NFRS 9:
Instruments
(para 5.5 Impairment)

Financial

An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets measured at amortized cost is impaired. If any
such evidence exists, the entity shall apply paragraph 5(given
below) to determine the amount of any impairment loss unless
the entity is a bank or financial institution registered as per bank
and financial institution act 2073. Such entities shall measure
impairment loss on loan and advances as the higher or amount
derived as per the norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for
loan loss provision and amount determined as per paragraph
5 (given below) and shall apply paragraph 5 (given below) to
measure the impairment loss on financial assets other than
loan and advances. The entity shall disclose the impairment
loss as per this carve-out and amount of impairment loss
determined as per paragraph 5 (given below)

Paragraph 5

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
financial assets measured at amortized cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future crediit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset's original effective interest rate (i.e. the
effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). The
carrying amount of the asset shall be reduced either directly
or through use of an allowance account. The amount of the
loss shall be recognized in profit or loss.

Bank has computed impairment loss on loans and advances as
per the norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank and as suggested
paragraph 5 of carve-outs. Al other financial assets has been
impaired as per the principal stated in paragraph 5 of carve-outs.
Paragraph 5

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
financial assets measured at amortized cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset's original effective interest rate (i.e.
the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).
The carrying amount of the asset shall be reduced either
directly or through use of an allowance account. The
amount of the loss shall be recognized in profit or loss.

Discounting

Discounting is applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and impact of discounting is material.

Limitation of NFRS Implementation

Exception to NFRS implementation has been disclosed in relevant section of notes.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Measurement

Assets and Liabilities are measured at historic cost and income and expenses are recognized on accrual basis unless otherwise stated. Financial
Assets and Liabilities are measured primarily at either amortized cost or Fair value. Basis of measurement further depends on classification of
financial assets and liabilities. Details are provided under policy 3.4.

Basis of Consolidation
3.2.1 Business Combination
During the reporting period, no business was acquired.
3.2.2 Non-Controlling Interest
Non-Controlling interest are measured at their proportionate share of the subsidiary’s identifiable net assets.
3.2.3 Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by bank. Bank controls the entity if it has right to variable returns from its involvement with the entity
and has ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
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3.3

3.4

3.24

The financial statements of Subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements.
For FY 2078/79, subsidiaries financials are consolidated in Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) as per the unaudited reports provided
by the management of the company. Opening reserve of the group has been restated by Rs. 24,268,193.38 on Sawan 1, 2077 due to NFRSs.

The bank's investment in two entities as mentioned in Note 4.10 is in excess of 50% of the paid up capital of those entities. These investments
were made under the specific directives or policies of the Government and other relevant statutes.

Associates

The bank has invested in equity shares of Sana Kisan Bikas LaghuBitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited, a 'D' class financial institution licensed by
central bank. Bank holds 22% share of the entity and has significant influence on the financial and operating policy decisions of that entity.

This associate is in the business of microfinance and the parent has booked a sum of Rs. 69,384,000 as cost in its books of accounts. Associate
is valued at cost in standalone financial statements. Equity method has been applied for preparing consolidated group financial statements.

3.2.5 Loss of Control
Bank reassess whether it has control if there are changes to one or more elements of control. Changes in bank’s interest in subsidiary that do
not result in loss of control are accounted as equity transaction.
3.2.6 Special Purpose Entity (SPE)
No such entities exist.
3.2.7 Transaction elimination on consolidation
All intercompany transaction are eliminated while preparing consolidated financial statements of the group.
Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include bank notes and coins in hand, unrestricted balances held with banks and highly liquid financial assets with original
maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by
licensed institution in management of its short term commitments.

Financial assets and Financial Liabilities

34.1

3.4.2

3.4.3

Recognition

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date on which the Bank becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. This includes ‘regular way trades. Regular way trade means purchases or sales of financial assets that required
delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.

The classification of financial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their purpose and characteristics and the management’s
intention in acquiring them. All financial instruments are measured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable
to acquisition or issue of such financial instruments except in the case of such financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, as per the Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement). Transaction costs in relation to
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are dealt with the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Classification-Financial Assets
Bank classifies it based on its business model for managing the asset and the asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics, as follows:
a.  Amortized Cost-a financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

i. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

ii. The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b.  Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income-financial assets are classified and measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if they are held in a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets

c.  Fair Value through Profit or Loss-any financial assets that are not held in one of the two business models mentioned is measured at
fair value through profit or loss.
When and only when, an entity changes its business model for managing financial assets it must reclassify all affected financial assets.
Classification-Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities include

derivatives (other than derivatives that are financial guarantee contracts or are designated and effective hedging instruments), other liabilities
held for trading, and liabilities that an entity designates to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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3.44

3.4.5

3.4.6

3.4.1

Measurement
Initial Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the classification of the
financial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified as measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost
using effective interest rate method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at
initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference
between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or un-collectability.

Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in fair value of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income are recognized in other comprehensive income.

De-recognition- Financial Assets

The bank derecognizes a financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the financial assets expire, or it transfers the rights
to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership of the financial assets
are transferred or in which the bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership and it does not retain
control of the financial assets.

On de-recognition of a financial assets, the difference between the carrying amount of the assets (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion
of the assets derecognized) and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new assets obtained less any new liability assumed)
and (i) any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in OCl is recognized in income or expenditure. Any interest in transferred financial
assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained by the bank is recognized as a separate assets or liability.

De recognition- Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or expired. Where an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.
Determination of Fair Value

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction on the measurement date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk

The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:
Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments
in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation, is not based on
observable market data.

When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for that instrument. A market is
regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an
arm’s length basis. If a market for a financial instrument is not active, the Bank establishes fair value using a valuation technique. Valuation
techniques include using recent arm’s length transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if available), reference to the current fair
value of other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price —i.e. the fair value of the consideration
given or received. However, in some cases, the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition may be different to its transaction price.
If such fair value is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument (without modification)
or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable markets, then the difference is recognized in profit or loss
on initial recognition of the instrument. In other cases the difference is not recognized in profit or loss immediately but is recognized over the
life of the instrument on an appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.
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34.9

Al unquoted equity investments are recorded at cost, considering the non-trading of promoter shares up to the date of balance sheet, the
market price of such shares could not be ascertained with certainty. Hence, these investments are recognized at cost net of impairment, if any.

Impairment
Financial assets

At each reporting date the bank assesses the objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired or not. A financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial assets or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Bank has measured impairment loss on loan and advance to customer as the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal
Rastra Bank for Loan Loss provisioning and amount determined as per Para 63 of NAS39 and shall apply impairment Para 63 of NAS 39 to
measure the impairment loss on Financial assets other than Loan and advances.

Additional details of disclosure regarding impairment is presented in 5.11
Bank uses carve- outs as mentioned in 2.7 above

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes:

° significant financial difficulty of the borrower

° Default in making due on due date

. breach of contract, such as default or delinquency by a borrower

° the bank, for economic or legal reasons relating to the financial difficulties, grant to the borrower a concession that the lender would not
otherwise consider

indication that a borrower will enter bankruptcy;

disappearance of an active market for a security; or

Observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults in the group.

The amount of loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and amount the management considers it as recoverable
on the basis of financial position of the borrower or issuer and appropriate estimation made by the management. Appropriate provisions for
possible losses on investments in shares, fixed deposits; and loans and advances have been made. Receivables considered as bad and
irrecoverable are written off from the books of account and directly charged to Statement of comprehensive income. In addition, for an
investment in an unquoted equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its book value is objective evidence of impairment.

Individual Assessment of Impairment

Bank assess whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually that is significant. An individual measurement of impairment is
based on management's best estimate of the present value of cash flows that are expected to be received. In estimating these cash flows,
management made judgments about debtor’s financial position and net realizable value of any underlying collateral. Bank considers individual
impairment is not significant (Very low average loan size) and cost might exceed the benefit and so individual impairment was not done.

Collective Assessment of Impairment

Statistical methods are used to determine impairment losses on a collective basis for homogenous groups of financial assets.

Bank uses the following method to calculate historical loss experience on collective basis:

After grouping of loans on the basis of homogeneous risks, the Bank uses net flow rate method. Under this methodology the movement in the
outstanding balance of customers into default categories over the periods is used to estimate the amount of financial assets that will eventually
be irrecoverable, as a result of the events occurring before the reporting date.

Under this methodology, loans are grouped into ranges according to the number of days in arrears and statistical analysis is used to estimate
the likelihood that loans in each range will progress through the various stages of delinquency and ultimately prove irrecoverable.

Write off

Bank writes off loan or investment either partially or in full and related allowance for impairment losses when it determined that there will be
no realistic prospect of recovery.

Non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost and value in use. An impairment loss is recognized in Statement of profit
and loss. Provisions against impairment are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Changes
in the provisions are recognized as income/expense in the statement of comprehensive income.

No impairment loss is recognized during this year.
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Trading Assets

Trading assets are those assets that the bank acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the near term, or holds as part of a portfolio that is

managed together for short-term profit. Trading assets are initially recognized and subsequently measured at fair value in the statement of financial

position with transactions cost recognized in income and expenditure. All changes in the fair value are recognized as part of the net trading income in

income and expenditure.

Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities

At reporting date, the bank's outstanding contract for a non-deliverable forward contract asset (NDF) was of Rs. 103,880,000. The bank has a policy

to maintain a square-off position on such derivative contracts with exception a certain degree of risk tolerance.

Property Plant and Equipment

3.1.1 Recognition and measurement
Property, Plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost comprises
purchase price including non-refundable duties and taxes; and any directly attributable cost incurred in bringing the asset to their present
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management but excluding trade discounts
and rebates. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will
flow in to the Bank. Ongoing repair and maintenance are expensed as incurred. If significant part of an item of property, Plant or equipment has
different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, Plant and equipment.
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, Plant and equipment (calculated as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal
and carrying amount of the items) is recognized within other income in Statement of profit and Loss Account.

3.1.2  Depreciation
Land is not depreciated. All other property, plant and equipment are depreciated from the date they are available for use or in respect of self-
constructed assets, from the date that the construction is completed and ready for use. Depreciation is charged on straight-line method over
the estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment. Useful lives and residual values are reviewed on each reporting date and adjusted

if required.

Class of assets Estimated useful life
Building 50 years

Office Equipment 10 years

Fixtures and fittings 10 years

Computers 5 years

Vehicles 6-7 years

Others 10 years

3.1.3 Assets Received in Grant
In order to fair present the grant assets' economic benefits over its useful lives, non-current assets acquired under the government grant is
recognized as "Grant Assets" and included under respective head of property, plant and equipment with corresponding credit to "Deferred Grant
Income" under the head of Other Liabilities.
Goodwill and Intangible assets
Banking Software
Intangible assets include software purchased by the bank. The intangible assets that are acquired by the bank and have definite useful lives are
measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any impairment losses. Costs incurred in the ongoing maintenance of software are expensed
immediately as incurred. Subsequent cost on software is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset to which it relates. Bank has a policy to amortize banking software at 20% on straight line basis.
Other Intangibles
Other Intangibles are recognized at cost and subsequently amortized at 20% on straight line basis.
Investment Property
Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both but not for sale in the ordinary course of
business, used in the supply of services or for administrative purpose. Investment property is measured initially at cost. After initial recognition
investment property shall be measured at its cost (NAS16 Property Plant and Equipment) less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment unless the investment property meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale as per (NFRS 5) Non-current Assets held for sale.
Investment property includes land, land and building acquired as non-banking assets by bank but not sold. On reclassification into Property and
Equipment, its carrying value or recoverable value whichever is lower is considered as its cost for subsequent accounting.
Income Tax
Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognized in Profit or loss except to the extent that relate to items recognized directly
in equity or in other comprehensive income (OCI).
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3.12

3.13

During the year bank has reversed the interest income for Rs. 100 million as described in Note no. 4.29 and 5.12. Such interest is deducted from
interest income and shown under current liabilities (interest payable). However, income tax is paid on reversed interest.
3.10.1 Current Tax
Current tax comprises of expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the payable or
receivable in respect to previous years. Current tax is measured using tax rate enacted or subsequently enacted at the reporting date.
3.10.2 Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary difference between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the tax base of these assets and liabilities as per the legislation. Deferred tax is measured using tax rate enacted or subsequently enacted
at the reporting date.
Deposits, Debt Securities Issued and Subordinated Liabilities
Deposits and borrowings are the source of funds of the bank in addition to its reserves. These are initially measured at fair value minus direct
transaction cost and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except where the bank designates liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss.
Subordinated Liabilities
These are the liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to claims of depositors, debt Securities issued and other creditors. It shall include
redeemable preference shares, subordinated notes issued, borrowings etc.
Provisions
A provision is recognized if as a result of a past event, the bank has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting (in case of non-
current) the expected future cash flows at the pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.
Revenue Recognition
3.13.1Interest income
Interest income/expenses are recognized in Profit or Loss using the effective interest method.
Bank uses Accounting Standard Board of Nepal carve- outs and treats coupon rate as effective interest rate.
However, interest accrual is suspended and is not recognized as Interest income in the Statement of Profit or Loss in following circumstances:
1. Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 3 months in arrears and where the net realizable value of
security is insufficient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest.
2. Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than12 months in arrears, irrespective of the net realizable
value of collateral.
3. Overdraft and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and even not renewed within 3 months
of the expiry, and where the net realizable value of security is insufficient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest.
4. Overdrafts and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and even not renewed within 12 months
of the expiry, irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral.
3.13.2Fees and Commission Income
Fees and Commission income that are integral part on determining effective interest rate on a financial asset or liability are included in effective
interest rate. Other Fees and commissions are recognized separately as the related service is performed or received. All fees and commissions
are not considered for computation of effective interest rate considering immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably.
3.13.3 Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established. A right to receive is considered to have been established when the entity
makes a formal announcement for dividend declaration.
3.13.4 Net Trading Income
Net trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities and includes all realized and unrealized fair value
changes, and net income from financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or Loss. All gains and losses from the changes in the
fair value of financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value are recognized through profit and loss. Interest income and expenses and
dividend income arising on these financial instruments are also included, except for interest arising from debt securities issued by the bank,
and derivatives managed in conjunction with those debt securities which is recognized in Interest expense.
3.13.5Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss
Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss related to non-trading derivatives held for risk management
purposes that do not form part of the qualifying hedge relationships are recognized through profit or loss. It includes realized and unrealized fair
value changes, interest, and dividend income and foreign exchange differences.
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Interest Expenses

Interest expense is recognized in Profit or Loss using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rates that exactly discount
estimated future cash payment through expected life of the financial instrument or where appropriate a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
of the financial liability. While calculating the effective interest rate, the Bank estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument but excluding future credit gains. The calculation includes all amount paid by the bank that are an integral part of the effective interest rate
of the financial instrument, including the transaction costs and other premium or discounts.

Bank uses ASB carve- outs as mentioned in 2.7 above and treat coupon rate as effective interest rate.

Employee Benefits

3.15.1 Defined contribution plan and Defined Benefit Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed contribution to a separate entity and

has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as

employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related service are rendered by employees. Pre-paid contributions are
recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in future payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan
being due for more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee render the service are discounted at their present value.

The following are the benefit plans provided by the bank to its employees:

1)  Defined Contribution Plan: All permanent employees are entitled for participation in employee Provident Fund (Retirement Fund)
wherein the employees contribute at 10 percent of their current basic salaries. The bank contributes 10% of basic salary to this fund,
which is separately administered as a defined contribution plan as per Bank Staff By-Law. The bank'’s obligations for contributions to
the above fund are recognized as an expense in Statement of profit or loss as the related services are rendered.

2)  Defined Benefit Plan: A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other thana defined contribution plan. The bank’s
net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service in current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value.
Any unrecognized past service costs and the FairValue of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting
date on corporate honds, that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the bank's obligation and that are denominated in the
currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. The bank
recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in other comprehensive income and all expenses
related to defined benefits plans in employee benefit are expensed in profit and loss account. When the calculation results in a potential
assets for the group, the recognized assets is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds
from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits consideration is given
to any applicable minimum funding requirements.
Measurements of the net defined benefit liability comprise actuarial gains and losses. The return on plan assets (excluding interest
income) and the effect of the assets ceiling (if any excluding interest) are recognized immediately in OCI. The bank determines the net
interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined
benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefits liability (assets), taking into account any changes
in the net defined benefits liability (asset) during the period as a result of contribution and benefits payments. Net interest expenses and
other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in personal expenses in Statement of profit and Loss.
The following are the defined benefit plans provided by the bank to its employees:
1) Gratuity
2) Staff Security Fund
3) Leave Encashment
4) Medical Facilities

3.15.2 Other long term employee benefits

Other Long term benefit includes long term leave, long term disability facility. These benefits are recognized on actuarial valuation.

3.15.3 Termination Benefits

The termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of which the bank can no longer withdrawn the offer of those benefits and when the

bank recognizes costs for restructuring. If benefits are not expected to be wholly settled within 12 months of the reporting date, then they are

discounted.
3.15.4 Short term employee benefits

Short term employee henefits are expensed as the related services are provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid if

the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employees and obligation

can be estimated reliably and settled within12 month period.
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3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

Leases

The bank has a policy to conduct its business operations through having a rental agreement with property-owners in those places where it lacks

required infrastructure.

The date of initial application of the NFRS 16, Lease is 2078/04/01.Transition effect from NAS 17 to NFRS 16 on lease has been given as stated below:

a.  Recognize a lease liability at the date of initial application of leases previously classified as an operating lease applying NAS 17. Lease
liability is measured at present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the incremental borrowings rate at the date of initial
application.

b.  Recognize a right-of-use asset at the date of initial application for leases previously classified as an operating lease applying NAS 17. The
right-of-use asset is measured at
= An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to that lease recognized

in the statement of financial position immediately before the date of initial application.

Foreign currency Transaction

Foreign Currency differences arising on translation are recognized in profit and loss. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

at the reporting date are translated into the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on that date. The foreign currency gain or loss

on monetary items is the difference between the carrying amounts at the beginning of the year/origination date, adjusted for the foreign currency

translated at the rate of exchange at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that measured at fair value in a foreign currency are

translated into the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date on which the fair value is determined. Non-monetary items that are

measured based on historical cost in the foreign currency are translated using the rate of exchange on the date of transactions. An amount equivalent

to the net exchange gain /loss during the year is transferred to/other operating Income.

Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment

Financial Guarantees are contingent liabilities that arise out of the contract that the bank might make specified payments to reimburse the holder for

loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when it is due in accordance with terms of debt instrument.

Loan Commitments are firm commitment to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions. Liabilities arising from financial guarantee and

loan commitments are included with in provisions.

Share capital and Reserves

Share capital and reserves are different classes of equity claims. Equity claims are claims on the residual interest in the assets of the entity after

deducting all its liabilities. Changes in equity during the reporting period comprise income and expenses recognized in the statement of financial

performance; plus contributions from holders of equity claims, minus distributions to holders of equity claims.

Share Issue Cost

Incremental cost directly attributable to issue of new shares is shown as deduction from equity.

Reserve

Reserves are the allocation out of profit or retained earnings. These are created as statutory requirement and bank's own policies.

Reserve due to changes in measurement basis (i.e. Old GAAP and NFRS) is transferred to regulatory reserve as suggested by the regulators.

Earnings per Share (EPS)

Bank presents basic and diluted EPS for its ordinary shares.

Basic Earnings per Share

Bank calculate basic earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the bank and profit or loss from continuing

operation attributable to those equity holders. It is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity holders of the bank by the weighted

average number of ordinary share outstanding.

Diluted Earnings per Share

Bank calculate diluted earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the bank and profit or loss from continuing

operation attributable to those equity holders. It is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable ordinary equity holders of the bank and weighted

number shares outstanding for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Segment Reporting

Operating Segments identified as per NFRS 8 are reported as segment reporting as described in Para 5.4 as Disclosure and Additional Information.

Offsetting

The assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the

statement of financial position when and only when the bank has a legal right to set off

the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and

settle the liability simultaneously.

Inter-Office Transactions

Bank use to reconcile inter office transactions on regular basis.
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4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particulars Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cash in hand 3,942,350,104 4,194,907,166 3,942,345,104 4,194,902,166
Balances with B/FIs 519,028,132 5,245,454, 312 518,403,808 5,241,411,842
Money at call and short notice 447 855 417,916 447 855 417,916
Other 2,098,703,999 1,199,999,999 2,098,703,999 1,199,999,999
Total 6,560,530,091 10,640,779,393 6,559,900,767 10,636,731,923

Balance with BFls includes balance maintained at various banks and financial institutions. Cash held in foreign currency is subject to risk of changes in the foreign exchange
rates. These are closely monitored, and risks, if identified, are promptly managed. Other items on cash and cash equivalents includes inter bank investment within maturity

below 3 months.

The statutory liquidity ratio (SLR) and Cash reserve Ration (CRR) of A class BFIs should be maintained at 10% and 3% respectively as required by Nepal rastra Bank.

4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Statutory balances with NRB 4,823,815,887 4,888,885,493 4,823,815,887 4,888,885,493
Securities purchased under resale agreement = - -
Other deposit and receivable from NRB 1,385,132,859 4,851,727 815 1,385,132,859 4,851,727,815
Total 6,208,948,746 9,740,613,308 6,208,948,746 9,740,613,308
Balance with the NRB is principally maintained as a part of the regulatory cash reserve ratio required by the NRB.
4.3 Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Placement with domestic B/Fis - 3,520,825,000 - 3,520,825,000
Placement with foreign B/Fls 127,900,000 596,750,000 127,900,000 596,750,000
Less: Allowances for impairment - - - -
Total 127,900,000 4,117,575,000 127,900,000 4,117,575,000

Placements with domestic as well as foreign Bank and financial institutions with original maturities of more than three months from the acquisition date are presented above.

The maturity of placement presented above is 6 months.

4.4 Derivative financial instruments

Particulars 4T Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Held for trading 103,880,000 70,862,400 103,880,000 70,862,400
Interest rate swap = - - i
Currency swap = - - i
Forward exchange contract 103,880,000 70,862,400 103,880,000 70,862,400
QOthers S - - j
Held for risk management - - - i
Interest rate swap = - - _
Currency swap 5 - - l
Forward exchange contract = - - R
QOther = - - _
Total 103,880,000 70,862,400 103,880,000 70,862,400
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4.5 Other trading assets
. Group Bank
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Teasury bills - - - -
Government bonds - - - -
NRB Bonds - - - -
Domestic Corporate bonds - - - -
Equities 1,099,036,922 1,744,945,755 1,047,488,978 1,666,533,703
QOther - - - -
Total 1,099,036,922 1,744,945,755 1,047,488,978 1,666,533,703
Pledged - - - -
Non-Pledged 1,099,036,922 1,744,945,755 1,047,488,978 1,666,533,703
4.5.1 Equites
Group Bank . .
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Faﬁ:}’:‘;;‘:ﬁ"’"
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value y
Investment in equity measured at FVPL
Chhimek Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 47329,122| 65,705,090 47329,122| 65,705,090 Level 1- MTM
(0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Citizen Investment Trust 96,144,823 91,103,360 69,605,573| 64688230  96,144,823| 91,103,360 69,605,573 64,688,230 Level 1- MTM
27934 shares of Rs. 100 each
First Microfinance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 2,577,050 4,159,442 25770500 4,159,442 Level I- MTM
( shares of Rs. 100 each
Gurans Life Insurance Company Limited 78,641,592 50,135,565  69,161,342| 75862809  78,641,592| 59,135,565 69,161,342 75,862,809 Level 1- MTM
121929 shares of Rs. 100 each
Himalayan Distillery Limited 55,031,557 83,125,570 109,542,291 156,518,752 55,031,557 83,125,570  109,542,291| 156,518,752 Level 1- MTM
24377 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited 75,604,120 51,464700| 62124290 75327658  75,604,1201 51,464,700 62,124,290) 75,327,658 Level 1- MTM
70020 shares of Rs. 100 each
Premier Insurance Company Limited 9,790,671 6,580,800| 12,825,779 11,700,000 9,790,671| 6,580,800 12,825,779 11,700,000 Level 1- MTM
11425 shares of Rs. 100 each
Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company Ltd 60,880,385 47,279,505 128423 3602400 60,880,385 47,279,505 128423 360,240 Level 1- MTM
173185 shares of Rs. 100 each
Rural Microfinance Bi. Sanstha Ltd 32,716,157 49,528 229 32,716,157) 49,528 229 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sanjen Jalvidhyut Company Ltd 196,878 542 392 196,878 542 392 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Asian Life Insurance Company Limited 597514 671,580 2,991,145 6,315,380 597 514 671,580 2,991,145 6,315,380 Level 1- MTM
1170 shares of Rs. 100 each
Chilime Hydropower Company Limited 124,014,726 91,107,624 109,127,768 125759472 124014,726| 91,107,624  109,127,768| 125,759,472 Level 1- MTM
223303 shares of Rs. 100 each
Himalayan General Insurance Company Limited 13,425,745 113146801 19414991  22629,120) 13425745 11,314,680 19414991 22,629,120 Level 1- MTM
21759 shares of Rs. 100 each
Hydroelectricity Investment And Development
Company Limited (135,284) 1,094800]  5.881,649] 15,360,290 (135,284)| 1,094,800 5,881,649 15,360,290 Level 1- MTM
5474 shares of Rs. 100 each
Lumbini General Insurance Company Limited 24369,217 14214220 24369217  29,023800] 24,369,217 14,214,220 24369,217| 29,023,800 Level 1- MTM
37210 shares of Rs. 100 each
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Group Bank . .
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fal':e}l:;:':;w"
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value y
National Life Insurance Company Limited 78,128,450 53397888 13,138670| 17797913|  78128450| 53,397,888 13,138,670) 17,797,913 Level 1- MTM
92544 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Insurance Company Limited 0 235,435 0 436,472 0 235435 0 436,472 Level I- MTM
528 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited 49,849,562 66,588,264 49,849,562 66,588,264 Level 1- MTM
(0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited 81,540,742 48491505 24853678 34102549 81540742 48491505 24,853,678 34,102,549 Level 1- MTM
64915 shares of Rs. 100 each
Prime Life Insurance Company Limted 60,947,210 49010892| 58237,658| 68,207,184  60,947,210| 49,010,892 58,237,658 68,207,184 Level 1- MTM
86220 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sanima Mai Hydropower 1,181,334 1242972 14,422,104 23,085,000 1181334 1242972 14,422,104 23,085,000 Level 1- MTM
17062 shares of Rs. 100 each
Shikhar Insurance Company Limited 72,993,296 44774781 54444540 51179488 72993296 44,774,781 54444540 51,179,488 Level 1- MTM
55483 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nirdhan Utthan 24,426,617 21980,000( 32,486,305 32,121,600|  24426,617| 21,980,000 32,486,305 32,121,600 Level 1- MTM
24148 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
BUTWAL POWER COMPANY 56,987,938 50338904  69,013.467| 87,087,660| 56987938 50,338,904 69,013,467| 87,087,660 Level 1- MTM
156332 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
SWABALAMBAN BITTAYA SANSTHA LT 10,957,383 9,626,715 13512613 13894125  10,957,383| 9,626,715 13512,613| 13,894,125 Level 1- MTM
8235 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
SURYA LIFE INSURANCE CO LTD 9,738,164 6,640920) 9,645,534 13,834,610 9,738,164 6,640,920 9,645,534 13,834,610 Level 1- MTM
17160 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
Api Power Company 32,676,007 14567,066)  2,681453| 6,401,655  32,676,007| 14,567,066 2,681,453) 6,401,655 Level 1- MTM
59579 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
Rastriya Beema CompanyLimited Promoter Shares 2,289,671 2,032,020, 1,260,650 1,799,900 2289671 2,032,020 1,260,650 1,799,900 Level 1- MTM
180 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
Arun Valley Hydropower Development Company
Limited 90,491,642 80,565,845 39,929,479  41,169,120|  90,491,642| 80,565,345 39,929,479 41,169,120 Level 1- MTM
226245 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
UPPER TAMAKOSHI HYDROPOWER LTD 1,147,943 1370,176/  5,850,106| 10,603,648 1147943 1370,176 5,850,106) 10,603,648 Level 1- MTM
7428 shares of Rs. 100 each
Grameen Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Level 2- Adjusted
Limited(Pro) 13,275,831 7,560,000 23,084,947) 20,050,800 13275831 7,560,000 23,084,947) 20,050,800 MT™
10000 shares of Rs. 100 each
NRN Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha 1557.426) 2,436,000 1557426 2,436,000 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sadhana Laghubitta Bittaya San 0 2,514588) 4,205,000 0 2,514588| 4,205,000 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
LAXMI LAGHU BITTA BITTAYASANST 0 5158455 8,264,610 0 5,158,455 8,264,610 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
IME General Insurance 8,581,914 6,063,930  1,640218] 6,561,243 8581914 6,063,930 1,640218) 6,561,243 Level 1- MTM
16389 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
Prabhu Insurance Company Limited 17,901,629 12,345,232 15058853| 20425920) 17901629 12,345,232 15,058,853| 20,425,920 Level 1- MTM
28844 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nerude Laghubitta 3957204 4,939,200 3957204 4,939,200 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
PANCHAKANYA MAI HYDRO COMPANY 1,786,521 3,020,000 1,786,521 3,020,000 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fal':e}l:;:':;;‘m
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
INFINITY LAGHUBITTA BITTAYA SANSTHA 3,035,131 2518950 3496164 4,242,875 3,035,131) 2,578,950 3,496,164 4,242,875 Level 1- MTM
2605 shares of Rs. 100 each
ASHA LAGHUBITTA BITTAYA SANSTA 22902,641| 26,626,457 22902641 26,626,457 Level 1- MTM
( shares of Rs. 100 each - -
AARAMBHA CHAUTARI JAGHU BITTA 12,202,927 7718811 12202927 11,757,780 12202927 7718811 12202927 11,757,780 Level 1- MTM
9355 shares of Rs. 100 each
UNIVERSAL POWER COMPANY LIMITE 827427) 1,575,000 827421 1,575,000 Level 1- MTM
( shares of Rs. 100 each B .
FORWARD COMMUNITY MICRO FINANC 0 2,385 54513461 84,889,420 0 2,385 54513461 84,889,420 Level 1- MTM
1 shares of Rs. 100 each - 3
NLG Insurance 54,662,437 28481152 33,797,187| 32359280  54,662,437| 28,481,152 33,797,187) 32,359,280 Level 1- MTM
59584 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
Arun Kabeli Power Limited (0) 16,727,370) 33,402,306 (0) - 16,727,370 33,402,306 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Ridi Hydropower Company Limited 4285152 11,520,000 4285152 11,520,000 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Ngadi Group Power Limited 3,456,952 8,550,000 3456952 8,550,000 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Swarojgar Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 11,056,571 15,777,000 11,056,571 15,777,000 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Synergy Power Development Limited 5,544 362 8,980,000 5544362 8,980,000 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Mero Micro Finance Laghubitta bittiya Sanstha
Limited 18,911,737 13251315 29549152 31493566 18911737 13251315 29549,152) 31,493 566 Level 1- MTM
15645 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
VIJAYA LAGHUBITTA BITTAYA SANSTHA Limited 3,626,124 25812400 4727466 5420620 3,626,124 2,581,240 4727 466) 5,420,620 Level 1- MTM
2746 shares of Rs. 100 each
UNITED MODI HYDROPOWER LIMITED 8648315 8,060,000 8,648,315 8,060,000 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
Sahas Urja Limited 3,261,711 2,300,000 3,261,711 2,300,000 Level 1- MTM
5000 shares of Rs. 100 each
SANIMA LARGE CAP FUND 30,000,000 27.960,000{  30,000,000{ 31,500,000,  30,000,000{ 27,960,000 30,000,000] 31,500,000 Level 1- MTM
3000000 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
KUMARI EQUITY FUND 20,000,000 20,140,000{  20,000,000{ 21,000,000,  20,000,000] 20,140,000 20,000,000/ 21,000,000 Level 1- MTM
2000000 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
SUNRISE BLUECHIP FUND 20,000,000 17,480,000, 20,000,000, 20,320,000 20,000,000, 17,480,000 20,000,000/ 20,320,000 Level 1- MTM
2000000 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
NIBL Samriddhi fund -2 30,000,000 26,010,000/ 30,000,000[ 32,430,000,  30,000,000] 26,010,000 30,000,000/ 32,430,000 Level 1- MTM
3000000 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
PRABHU SELECT FUND 14,681,000 14108441 14,681,000, 14886534  14,681,000( 14,108441 14,681,000 14,886,534 Level 1- MTM
1468100 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
NIC ASIA SELECT 30 INDEX FUND 20,000,000 17,540,000, 20,000,000, 20,000,000 20,000,000, 17,540,000 20,000,000/ 20,000,000 Level 1- MTM
2000000 shares of Rs. 100 each
Investment from Subsidiary Company (Kosh
Byabasthapan Company Limited)
Central Finance Limited 11476 Level 1- MTM
38 shares of Rs. 100 each
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Faﬁ:’:‘;:‘:ﬁ;‘m
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Civil Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 74,750 46440 1,700 Level 1- MTM
60 shares of Rs. 100 each

Forward Community Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 52470 Level 1- MTM
22 shares of Rs. 100 each

Green Development Bank Ltd. 18,850 11730 Level 1- MTM
51 shares of Rs. 100 each

Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Co. Ltd. 311,500 232000 Level 1- MTM
1160 shares of Rs. 100 each

Jyoti Bikas Bank Ltd. 1511 Level 1- MTM
5 shares of Rs. 100 each

Janautthan Samudayic Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 43125 Level 1- MTM
25 shares of Rs. 100 each

Kalika Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 11,989 15580.5 Level 1- MTM
13 shares of Rs. 100 each

Mithila Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 91,980 68350 Level 1- MTM
50 shares of Rs. 100 each

Mero Microfinance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 96558 145,324 Level 1- MTM
114 shares of Rs. 100 each

Neco Insurance Ltd. 49822954 - 77894180 Level I- MTM
52823 shares of Rs. 100 each

NLG Insurance Ltd. 610,100 406300 Level I- MTM
850 shares of Rs. 100 each

Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 723 334 684252 24,947 Level 1- MTM
916 shares of Rs. 100 each

National Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Limited 36,300 42570 36,300 54,045 Level 1- MTM
22 shares of Rs. 100 each

Sworojgari Laghubitta Bikas Bank Ltd. 11,380 9361 Level 1- MTM
11 shares of Rs. 100 each

Ngadi Group Power Ltd. 7,090 3267 Level I- MTM
11 shares of Rs. 100 each

NIBL Sambridhi Fund -1 0 173,890 249,706 Level 1- MTM
0 units of Rs. 10 each

Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 0 42,150 Level 1- MTM
(0 shares of Rs. 100 each

Total FVPL 1,333,909,177| 1,099,036,922 |1,358,702,041 | 1,744,945,755 | 1,332,011,904 | 1,047,488,978| 1,358,491,851 |1,666,533,703
4.6 Loan and advances to B/Fls

. Group Bank
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Loans to microfinance institutions 4,177,994,323 115,165,303 4,177,994,323 115,165,303
Other - - - -
Less: Allowances for impairment (54,313,926) (1,497,149) (54,313,926) (1,497,149)
Total 4,123,680,396 113,668,154 4,123,680,396 113,668,154
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4.6.1: Allowances for impairment

Particulars LT Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Balance at Sawan 1 1,497,149 11,490,500 1,497,149 11,490,500
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year
Recoveries/reversal 52,816,777 (9,993,351) 52,816,777 (9,993,351)
Amount written off - - - -
Balance at Asar end 54,313,926 1,497,149 54,313,926 1,497,149
4.7 Loans and advances to customers
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Loan and advances measured at amortized cost 178,593,013,961 154,936,449,436 178,593,013,961 154,936,449,436
Less: Impairment allowances (5,278,041,579) (4,338,093,617) (5,278,041,579) (4,338,093,617)
Collective impairment (2,159,110,927) (1,971,850,418) (2,159,110,927) (1,971,850,418)
Individual impairment (3,118,930,653) (2,366,243,199) (3,118,930,653) (2,366,243,199)
Net amount 173,314,972,381 150,598,355,820 173,314,972,381 150,598,355,820
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL
Total 173,314,972,381 150,598,355,820 173,314,972,381 150,598,355,820
4.7.1: Analysis of loan and advances - By Product
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Product
Term Loans 12,975,258,700 9,284,951,383 12,975,258,700 9,284,951,383
Overdraft 8,911,839,791 7,409,636,384 8,911,839,791 7,409,636,384
Trust receipt/import loan 78,691,234 111,020,969 78,691,234 111,020,969
Demand and other working capital loan 106,470,295,735 98,072,809,813 106,470,295,735 98,072,809,813
Personal residential loans 7,887,780,098 6,794,612,970 7,887,780,098 6,794,612,970
Real estate loans 1,684,777,754 1,194,495,573 1,684,777,754 1,194,495,573
Margin lending loans 1,172,426,072 256,622,847 1,172,426,072 256,622,847
Hire Purchase Loans 2,864,509,010 1,904,163,228 2,864,509,010 1,904,163,228
Deprived Sector Loans 29,096,432,537 24,652,324,191 29,096,432,537 24,652,324,191
Bills purchased - -
Staff loans 4,093,683,766 3,415,484,682 4,093,683,766 3,415,484,682
Others 3,077,892,520 1,674,931,881 3,077,892,520 1,674,931,881
Sub total 178,313,587,216 154,771,053,921 178,313,587,216 154,771,053,921
Interest receivable 219,426,744 165,395,516 279,426,744 165,395,516
Grand total 178,593,013,961 154,936,449,436 178,593,013,961 154,936,449,436
4.1.2: Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Nepalese rupee 178,593,013,961 154,936,449,436 178,593,013,961 154,936,449,436
Indian rupee - - - -
United State dollar - - - -
Great Britain pound - - - -
Euro = - = -
Japenese yen S - - B
Chinese yuan - - - -
Other - - - -
Total 178,593,013,961 154,936,449,436 178,593,013,961 154,936,449,436
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4.1.3: Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral

Particulars Giop Al
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Secured

Movable/immovable assets 174,803,337,426 153,269,880,242 174,803,337,426 153,269,880,242

Gold and silver 78,340,000 75,300,000 78,340,000 75,300,000

Guarantee of domestic B/FIs -

Government guarantee -

Guarantee of international rated bank -

Collateral of export document -

Collateral of fixed deposit receipt 1,918,810,000 536,500,000 1,918,810,000 536,500,000

Collateral of Governement securities -

Counter guarantee -

Personal guarantee =

Other collateral -

Subtotal 176,800,487,426 153,881,680,242 176,800,487,426 153,881,680,242
Unsecured 3,421,094,062 2,643,231,523 3,421,094,062 2,643,231,523
TOTAL 180,227,581,488 156,524,911,765 180,227,581,488 156,524,911,765
Interest Suspense 1,638,283,388 1,588,462,329 1,638,283,388 1,588,462,329
Grant Total 178,589,298,100 154,936,449,436 178,589,298,100 154,936,449,436

4.7.4: Allowances for impairment
. Group Bank
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at Sawan 1 2,366,243,199 3,085,027,368 2,366,243,199 3,085,027,868
Impairment loss for the year:

Charge for the year 2,135,600,410 2,388,335,921 2,135,600,410 2,388,335,921

Recoveries/reversal during the year (1,382,912,956) (3,107,120,591) (1,382,912,956) (3,107,120,591)

Write-offs

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment

(Other movement

Balance at Asar end

3,118,930,653

2,366,243,199

3,118,930,653

2,366,243,199

Collective allowances for impairment

Balance at Sawan 1 1,971,850,418 1,121,647,141 1,971,850,418 1,121,647,141
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge/(reversal) for the year 187,260,509 850,203,277 187,260,509 850,203,277
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment
Other movement
Balance at Asar end 2,159,110,927 1,971,850,418 2,159,110,927 1,971,850,418
Total allowances for impairment 5,278,041,579 4,338,093,617 5,278,041,579 4,338,093,617
4.8 Investment securities
. Group Bank
Particulars - -
Current Year Previous Year Bank Previous Year
Investment securities measured at amortized cost 44 595,017,373 36,194,519,339 44 594 274 838 36,193,813,339
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 1,358,587,934 1,715,434,205 1,327,842,061 1,686,136,029
Total 45,953,605,307.29 | 37,909,953,544.04 | 45,922,116,898.59 | 37,879,949,368.25
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4.8.1 Investment securities measured at amortized cost
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Debt securities 3,139,306,520 638,926,398 3,138,563,985 638,220,398.47
Government bonds 24,615,262,782 14,176,204,730 24,615,262,782 14,176,204,730
Government treasury bills 16,840,448,071 21,379,388,211 16,840,448,071 21,379,388,211
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds - - - -
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments - - - -
QOther - -
Less: specific allowances for impairment - - - -
Total 44,595,017,373 36,194,519,339 44,594,214,838 36,193,813,339
4.8.2 Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Group Bank
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Equity instruments
Quoted equity securities 751,820,933 1,004,003,798 721,239,794 974,992,290
Unguoted equity securities 65,071,645 2,626,800 65,071,645 2,626,800
Mutual Fund 541,695,356 708,803,607 541,530,621 708,516,939
Total 1,358,587,934 1,715,434,205 1,321,842,061 1,686,136,029

Fair value of equity securities designated at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income(FVTOCI) that were disposed of during the year was NPR 362,788,513.18. Net
realized cumulative after-tax gains of NPR 323,695,223.73 for the year were reclassified from Other Comprehensive Income to Retained Earnings, resulting from dispositions
of equity securities designated at FVTOCI . Investment on equity shares of Krish Aayojana Kendra for Rs. 250,000 and Nepal Byapar Company for Rs. 288,000 was impaired
and 100% Impairment loss has been booked. Fair value of such securities is considered as zero.

4.8.3 Information relating to investment in equities

Group Bank
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fair Valuation
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Heirarchy
Investment in quoted equity
Chilime Hydropower Company Limited 1387892 13828107 1387892 1828107 Level 1- MTM
(0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 231,636 355226000 6,748 743 371511,702 231636| 35,522,600 6,748,743| 371,511,702 Level 1- MTM
37,790 shares of Rs. 100 each
Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (Promoter Level 2- Adjusted
Share) 23220,753| 443269755 23,439,738 443268938  23,220,753| 443,269,755 23439.738| 443,268,938 MTM
813339 shares of Rs. 100 each
Grameen Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Level 2- Adjusted
Limited(Pro) 3,034,900 1047001 3,034900 104,700 3,034,900 104,700 3,034,900 104,700 MM
1047 shares of Rs. 100 each
Neco Insurance Company Limited 1,827,607 7371,668| 1827607 10,779,956 1,827607|  7.371,668 1,827,607| 10,779,956 Level 1- MTM
10622 shares of Rs. 100 each
Level 2- Adjusted

Neco Insurance Company Limited (Promoter) 113,182,158 230,971,057| 113,182,158 139,429,588 113,182,158| 230,971,057 113,182,158 139,429,588 MTM
584367 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited 657,942 1,054,680 657,942)  1314,000 657,942 1,054,680 657,942 1,314,000 Level 1- MTM
1200 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited 1,494 317 22311400 1494317 5,027,780 1,494317| 2,231,140 1494317) 5,027,780 Level 1- MTM
2987 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sikhar Insurance Company Limited 957,001 714,195 957,001 1,727,520 957,001 714,195 957,001 1,727,520 Level 1- MTM
885 shares of Rs. 100 each
Investment from Subsidiary Company (Kosh Byabasthapan Company Limited)
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Group Bank
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fair Valuation
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Heirarchy

Level 3- Adjusted
Ace Laboratories 47,000 47,000 47,000 47,000 MT™
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd 291,500 282012 - - Level 1- MTM
852 shares of Rs. 100 each
Citizen Investment Trust 764,116 754500 - - Level 1- MTM
300 shares of Rs. 100 each
Citizen Bank Int. Limited 544,470 344655 544,470 581,702 Level 1- MTM
1702 shares of Rs. 100 each

Level 1- MTM

Dibyaswori Hydropower Ltd. - 0 - - Level 1- MTM
( shares of Rs. 100 each
Everes Insurance Co. Ltd. 676,281 529000 - - Level 1- MTM
1058 shares of Rs. 100 each
(Global IME Bank Limited 41,100 153605.4 41,100 244314 Level 1- MTM
611 shares of Rs. 100 each
NRN Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. - 0 - - Level 1- MTM
( shares of Rs. 100 each
Mega Bank Nepal Limited 103,800 367476 103,800 540,948 Level 1- MTM
1626 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nabil Bank Ltd 465,027 329600 - - Level 1- MTM
400 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Bangladesh Bank 263,200 715008 66,700 503,144 Level 1- MTM
1792 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Bank Ltd 247,500 169860 - - Level 1- MTM
570 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Investment Bank 730,771 492635 130,771 759,460 Level 1- MTM
1859 shares of Rs. 100 each
NIC Asia Bank Limited 439,825 871392 439825 1244488 Level 1- MTM
1252 shares of Rs. 100 each
Neco Insurance Limited (Promotor) 22,854,700 228547001  22.854,700| 22,854,700 Level 1- MTM
322450 shares of Rs. 100 each
NMB Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. - 0 - - Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
NMB Bank Limited 379,908 303282 233,408 258,720 Level 1- MTM
1162 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Re-Insurance Company Ltd 103,149 115395 - - Level 1- MTM
157 shares of Rs. 100 each
Prime Commercial Bank Limited 301,400 448645 301,400 699,340 Level 1- MTM
1693 shares of Rs. 100 each
Premier Insurance Co. Ltd. 154,000 641088 - 933,660 Level 1- MTM
1113 shares of Rs. 100 each
Primelife Insurance Company Ltd 537,000 440975 - - Level 1- MTM
775 shares of Rs. 100 each
RMDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. - 0 - - Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 139,800 196399.2 139,800 219,174 Level 1- MTM
354 shares of Rs. 100 each
Shangrilla Development Bank Limited 4,110 4350 4110 34,768 Level 1- MTM
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Group Bank
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fair Valuation
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Heirarchy

82 shares of Rs. 100 each
Saptakoshi Development Bank Ltd. 0 Level 1- MTM
(0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Standard Chartered Bank Limited 30,960 22192.8 30,960 30,090 Level I- MTM
56 shares of Rs. 100 each
Shivam Cements Ltd 158,340 152000 Level I- MTM
200 shares of Rs. 100 each
Suryodaya Womi Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 8,810 12528 Level 1- MTM
16 shares of Rs. 100 each
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Ltd. 247 500 271000 Level 1- MTM
500 shares of Rs. 100 each
Dordi Khola Jal Biddhut Company Ltd 116,960 61840 Level 1- MTM
360 shares of Rs. 100 each
Total 174,251,541 751,820,933 178,268,343| 1,004,003,798 144,606,314 721,239,794 152,730,299 974,992,290
Investment in unquoted equity

Level 3- Adjusted
Jadibuti Utpadan Tatha Prashodhan Company Limited 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,0000 1,116,000 1,1160001 1,116,000 MTM
1,116 shares of Rs. 1000 each

Level 3- Adjusted
Karja Suchana Kendra 1,050,000 35,060,672| 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000/ 35,060,672 1,050,000 1,050,000 MTM
131,220 shares of Rs. 100 each
Krishi Aayojana Sewa Kendra 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 Level 3- Adjusted MTM
250 shares of Rs. 1000 each
Nepal Byapar Company (Koshi) Limited 288,000 288,000 288,000 288,000 Level 3- Adjusted MTM
2,880 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Clearing House Limited 460,800 3,894,973 460,300 460,800 460,800 3,894,973 460,800 460,800  Level 3- Adjusted MT
17,440 shares of Rs. 100 each
Aadhyanta Fund Management Limited 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000( 25,000,000 Level 3- Adjusted MTM
2,50,000 shares of 100 each
Total 28,164,800 65,071,645  3,164,800|  2,626,800) 28,164,800 65,071,645 3,164,800, 2,626,800
Total FVOCI 202,422,341  816,892,578| 181,433,143| 1,006,630,598 172,771,114| 786,311,440| 155,895,099 977,619,090
Investment in Mutual Fund
Citizen Mutual Fund-1 13,595,693 11,880,000, 13595693 16,983,000) 13,595,693 11,880,000 13,595,693 16,983,000 Level 1- MTM
1350000 units of Rs. 10 each
Citizen Mutual Fund-2 20,000,000 20,240,000(  20,000,000(  28,300,000[ 20,000,000/ 20,240,000 20,000,000/ 28,300,000 Level 1- MTM
2000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Global Ime Samunnat Yojana 37,976,000 37972680 37.976,000(  77,008595  37,976,000| 37,972,680 37.976,000| 77,008,595 Level 1- MTM
3797268 units of Rs. 10 each
Laxmi Equity Fund 71,309,254 69.493,080( 71,309,254 96,869,141 71,309,254 69,493,080 71,309,254 96,869,141 Level 1- MTM
7019503 units of Rs. 10 each
Nabil Balanced Fund-2 26,175,937 26,158,748 20,001,063 28201410|  26,175,937| 26,158,748 20,001,063 28,201,410 Level 1- MTM
2426600 units of Rs. 10 each
Nabil Equity Fund 13,599,127 12,796,380 11,265,040  16446958| 13,599,127 12,796,380 11,265,040) 16,446,958 Level 1- MTM
1279638 units of Rs. 10 each
Nibl Pragati Fund 12,417 465 12010513 12417465 17800012 12417465 12,010,513 12,417,465 17,800,012 Level 1- MTM
1198654 units of Rs. 10 each
Nibl Samriddhi Fund-1 278225501 39,953,182 21822.550) 39,953,182 Level 1- MTM
0 units of Rs. 10 each
Nic Asia Balanced Fund 30,000,000 32,130,000(  30,000,000[  41,190,000]  30,000,000[ 32,130,000 30,000,000] 41,190,000 Level 1- MTM
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Group Bank
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fair Valuation
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Heirarchy
3000000 units of Rs. 10 each -
Nmb Hybrid Fund L-1 12,619,210 14133515 126192100 17,225222  12,619,210f 14133515 126192101 17,225,222 Level 1- MTM
1261921 units of Rs. 10 each
Nmb50 Mutual Fund 50,000,000 64,500,000(  50,000,000(  74750,000]  50,000,000| 64,500,000 50,000,000 74,750,000 Level 1- MTM
5000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Sanima Equity Fund 22,804,094 25,500,0001 22,804,094  33,580,000( 22,804,094 25,500,000 22,804,094 33,580,000 Level 1- MTM
2000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Siddhartha Equity Fund 24,073,824 21592,700( 24073824 30,706,219 24073824 21,592,700 24,073,824 30,706,219 Level 1- MTM
2185496 units of Rs. 10 each
Siddhartha Investment Growth Scheme-2 60,000,000 58,740,000/  60,000,000{ 85,200,000, 60,000,000 58,740,000 60,000,000| 85,200,000 Level 1- MTM
6000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Sunrise First Mutual Fund 41,641,637 47756,050| 41641,637| 664432001  41641,637| 47,756,050 41,641,637) 66,443,200 Level 1- MTM
4152700 units of Rs. 10 each
Laxmi Unnati Fund 30,000,000 28,680,000(  30,000,000[ 37,860,000]  30,000,000[ 28,680,000 30,000,000{ 37,860,000 Level 1- MTM
3000000 units of Rs. 10 each
RBB MUTUAL FUND 30,000,000 27,810,000 30,000,000( 27,810,000 Level 1- MTM
3000000 units of Rs. 10 each
NIBL SAHABHAGITA FUND 19,958,400 16,493,400 19,958,400 16,493,400 Level 1- MTM
1540000 units of Rs. 10 each
MEGA MUTUAL FUND-1 4,363,400 3,486,357 43634000 3,486,357 Level 1- MTM
436340 units of Rs. 10 each
Nabil Balanced Fund-3 166,700 157,198 166,700 157,198 Level 1- MTM
16670 units of Rs. 10 each
KUMARI DHANABRI.YOJMUTFUND 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000, 10,000,000 Level 1- MTM
1000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Investment from Subsidiary Company (Kosh Byabasthapan Company Limited)
Global IME Sammunat Scheme 1 95,000 94930 95,000 192,518 Level 1- MTM
9,493 units of Rs. 10 each
NIBL Pragati Fund 34400 34468.8 34400 51,084 Level 1- MTM
3,440 units of Rs. 10 each
NMB Hybrid Fund- 1 31,550 35336 31,550 43,066 Level 1- MTM
3,155 units of Rs. 10 each
Total 530,861,692 541,695,356 485,686,781 708,803,607| 530,700,742| 541,530,621| 485,525,831 708,516,939
Grand Total 733,284,032) 1,358,587,934| 667,119,924| 1,715434,205|  703,471,855| 1,327,842,061| 641,420,930, 1,686,136,029
4.9 Current tax assets
Particulars AT Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current tax assets 12,054,126,906 | 10,870,070,387 | 12,054,126,906 | 10,870,070,387
Current year income tax assets 1,184,056,519| 1,661,615409| 1,184,056,519| 1,661,615,409
Tax assets of prior periods 10,870,070,387 |  9,208,454,978 | 10,870,070,387 | 9,208,454,978
Current tax liabilities 11,294,921,376 |  9,796,721,814 | 11,087,811,145| 9,655,509,259
Current year income tax liabilities 1,498,631,362 | 1,384,821,511 1,432,301,886 | 1,344,771,573
Tax liabilities of prior periods 9,796,290,014 | 8,411,900,304 |  9,655,509,259 |  8,310,737,687
Total 759,205,529 | 1,073,348,573 966,315,760 | 1,214,561,127

* Tax liabilities of prior periods is adjusted by the tax paid for prior periods during the year which amounts to Rs. 252,394,345
**Tax Liabilities of prior periods for group adjusted with Rs. 345,441
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4.10 Investment in subsidiaries

Particulars Bank
Current Year Previous Year
Investment in quoted subsidiaries
Investment in unquoted subsidiaries 32,081,000 32,081,000
Total investment 32,081,000 32,081,000
Less: Impairment allowances 3,241,000 3,241,000
Net carrying amount 28,840,000 28,840,000
4.10.1 Investment in quoted subsidiaries
Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each - - - -
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each - - - -
Total - - - -
4.10.2 Investment in unquoted subsidiaries
Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Gobar Gas Company Limited
3241 shares of Rs. 1000 each 3,241,000 3,241,000
Kosh Byabasthapan Company Limited
288400 shares of Rs.100 each 28,840,000 28,840,000
Total 32,081,000 32,081,000
4.10.3 Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank
Bank
Particulars Percentage of ownership held by the Bank
Current Year Previous Year
Kosh Byabasthapan Co.Ltd. 92.89% 92.89%
Gobar Gas Co. Ltd. 83.96% 83.96%

4.10.4 Non Controlling Interest of the Subsidiaries

Group
Particulars Current Year
Kosh Byabasthapan Co. Ltd. Gobar Gas Co. Ltd.
Equity interest held by NCI (%) 7.11% 16.04%
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year (1,459,294)
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end 2079. 6,299,650
Dividend paid to NCI -
Particulars Previous Year
Kosh Byabasthapan Co. Ltd. Gobar Gas Co. Ltd.
Equity interest held by NCI (%) 7.11% 16.04%
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year 92,123 -
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end 2078. 7,901,113 -
Dividend paid to NCI - -
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4.11 Investment in associates

Particulars 4T Bl
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Investment in quoted associates 914,781,613 774,910,387 69,384,000 69,384,000
Investment in unquoted associates -
Total investment 914,781,613 774,910,387 69,384,000 69,384,000
Less: Impairment allowances
Net carrying amount 914,781,613 774,910,387 69,384,000 69,384,000
4.11.1 Investment in quoted associates
Group Bank
. Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Particulars ~i B
Cost Cost Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Value Value
Sana Kisan lughubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 3,442,884 shares of
Rs.100 each (Promoter Share ) 69,384,000 69,384,000
Total - - 69,384,000 - | 69,384,000 -
4.11.2 Investment in unquoted associates
Group Bank
Particul Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
articutars Cost Fair Cost Fair Cost Fair Cost Fair
Value Value Value Value
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each - - - - - - - -
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each - - - - - - - -
................................ Total : : - . : - - :
4.11.3 Information relating to associates of the Bank
Group Bank
Particulars Percentage of ownership held by the Bank | Percentage of ownership held by the Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Sana Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 22% 22% 22% 22%
4.11.4 Equity value of associates
. Group
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Sana Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 914,781,613 774,910,387
Total 914,781,613 114,910,381
4.12 Investment properties
Particulars Group il
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Investment properties measured at fair value - - - -
Balance as on Sawan 1 2078 - - R _
Addition/disposal during the year - - - -
Net changes in fair value during the year - - - -
Adjustment/transfer - - - -
Net amount - - R -
Investment properties measured at cost
Balance as on Sawan 1, 2078 198,284,843 220,925,902 198,284,843 220,925,902
Addition/disposal during the year 54,307,403 (22,641,059) 54,307,403 (22,641,059)
Adjustment/transfer - -
Accumulated depreciation - i, B,
Accumulated impairment loss - -
Net amount 252,592,246 198,284,843 252,592,246 198,284,843
Total 252,992,246 198,284,843 252,592,246 198,284,843
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4.13 Property and Equipment

Group
Parti culars Land Building :&TE:;:; Furnitures | Vehicles Equ?:r:;:nts Others ngAhstsg:sUse Totalzl(\);gr il E::;ﬁ;;r
Cost
As on Sawan 1, 2077 146,147 477| 877,661,263|1,138,230,324| 311,273,902| 359,550,213 | 325,357,486| 165,243,310 3,323,463,974| 3,323,463,974
Addition during the Year - - - - - - - - -

Acquisition -| 57,933,124 178,699,296| 29,146,918| 118,729,293 47,944,853| 11,181,273 443,634,757| 443,634,757

Capitalization - - - - - - - - -
Disposal during the year - -1 (5,093,847)| (1,829,054)| (1,141,646) (2,786,610) (329,134) (11,180,291)| (11,180,291)
Adjustment/Revaluation (3,000,409)| (4,425,662) 2,647,894 377,570 (47,008,870)|  4,554,529| (1,774,337) (48,629,284)| (48,629,284)
Balance as on Asar end 2078 143,147,068| 931,168,725(1,314,483,667| 338,969,336| 430,128,990 375,070,258| 174,321,112 3,707,289,157 | 3,707,289,157
Opening Adj
Addition during the Year - - - - - - -

Acquisition 69,923,347| 205,522,140| 32,026,434| 259283892| 164,026,163| 8,092,435| 775,793,622 1,281,313,033

Capitalization - - - - - - -

Disposal during the year - (8,442,558)| (3,757,609)| (11,669,646)| (9,891,059)|  (467,072) (34,227 ,944)
Adjustment/Revaluation 3,768,350( (8,365,056) | (462,824,338)| (3,171,782)| (41,670,856)| 252,735,134/ (46,844,420) (306,372,968) -
Balance as on Asar end 2079 146,915,418| 992,727,017|1,048,738,910| 364,066,379| 402,717,380| 781,940,496| 135,102,056| 775,793,622 4,648,001,278|3,707,289,157
Depreciation and Impairment

As on Sawan 1, 2077 -| 319,007,758/1,036,993,862| 197,669,219| 282,403,234| 90,311,920 117,011,519 2,043,397,512( 2,043,397 512

Depreciation charge for the Year 18,832,946| 58,051,769| 20,181,553| 33,339,784| 56,122,511 8,961,963 195,490,526 195,490,526

Impairment for the year - -

Disposals (6,150,897)| (1,899,018)| (14,884,088)| (3,680,855)|  (682,435) (27,297,293)| (27,297,293)

Adjustment -| 1,856,201 6,503,296 721,605 12,057,506 2,171,783| (1,914,499) 21,395,892| 21,395,892
Ason Asar end 2078 -| 339,696,905|1,095,398,030| 216,673,359 | 312,916,436| 144,925,359/ 123,376,548 2,232,986,637 | 2,232,986,637
Opening Adj -

Impairment for the year - - - - - - -

Depreciation charge for the Year 20,997,152| 68547,209| 21,793,390 49,200,514 55943279 9,674,508| 157,933,221| 384,089,274

Disposals (8,395,291)| (3,550,417)| (11,669,613)| (9,280,956)|  (372,254) (33,268,532)

Adjustment -| (4,523927)|(341,020,107)| (4,766,969)| (32,590,707)| 275,328,678 (48,513,947) (156,086,981) -
As on Asar end 2079 -| 356,170,129| 814,529,840 230,149,363 | 317,856,630| 466,916,360| 84,164,855| 157,933,221| 2,427,720,398 2,232,986,637
Capital Work in Progress 7,107,452 7,107,452 8,596,416
Net Book Value -

As on Asar end 2078 143,147,068| 591,471,821| 219,085,637| 122,295,977| 117,212,554 230,144,899| 50,944,564 1,482,898,936

As on Asar end 2079 146,915,418 636,556,887 | 234,209,070| 133,917,016/ 84,860,751| 315,024,136 50,937,201/ 617,860,401 | 2,227,388,333

Bank
Particulars Land Building E:c";g:;‘:lrei‘ Furnitures | Vehicles Equ(i):r:f:nts Others Rlihsts:{sUse Eltjlzg;gr Totalzt\);z;r Exd
Cost
As on Sawan 1, 2077 143,914,865| 877,661,263|1,138,230,324| 310,858 945| 358,725,213| 325,357,486 165,206,056 3,319,954,151| 3,319,954,151
Addition during the Year .

Acquisition -l 57933,124| 178,699,296| 29,146,918 118,729,293 47,944,853| 11,181,273 443,634,758| 443,634,758

Capitalization -
Disposal during the year (3,000,409)| (6,790,199)| (5,093,847)| (1,829,054)| (1,141,647)| (2,786,610)| (329,134) (20,970,899)| (20,970,899)
Adjustment/Revaluation - 2364537 2,647,894 380,070/ (47,008,870)|  4,657,819| (1,753,354) (38,711,904)| (38,711,904)
Balance as on Asar end 2078 140,914,456| 931,168,725|1,314,483,667| 338,556,879| 429,303,990 375,173,548 174,304,841 -13,703,906,106/| 3,703,906,106
Addition during the Year

Acquisition | 69,923,347| 205522,140| 32,026,434| 25,928,892| 164,026,163 8,056,477| 775,793,622|1,281,277,075

Capitalization B
Disposal during the year - (8,442,558)| (3,757,609)| (11,669,646)| (9,891,059)| (467,072 (34,227 944)
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Bank
Particulars Land Building :::;ls)g;‘r}:ef Furnitures | Vehicles Equ(i):r:f:nts Others Rlihstsg:SUse E(I)]tdalzl(\];;r Totalzl‘\)s;;r &

Adjustment/Revaluation 3,768,350/ (8,365,056) | (462,824,338)| (3,171,782)| (41,670,856)| 252,735,134/ (46,844,420) (306,372,968)

Balance as on Asar end 2079 144,682,806 992,727,017|1,048,738,910| 363,653,921| 401,892,380| 782,043,786| 135,049,827 775,793,622|4,644,582,269| 3,703,906,106

Depreciation and Impairment -

As on Sawan 1, 2077 -| 319,007,758/1,036,993,862| 197,358,582| 281,582,234 90,276,082| 116,976,633 2,042,195,151 2,042,195,151
Depreciation charge for the Year 18,832,946| 58,051,769 20,175,976 33,338,984| 56,112,575 8,961,463 195,473,714 195,473,714
Impairment for the year - -
Disposals (6,150,897)| (1,899,018)| (14,884,088)| (3,680,855)| (682,436) (27,297,293)| (27,297,293)
Adjustment - 1,856,201 6,503,296 724,008) 12,057,506|  2,268,736| (1,893,888) 21,515,860 21,515,860

Ason Asar end 2078 -1 339,696,904 1,095,398,030| 216,359,549| 312,094,637| 144,976,538| 123,361,773 -12,231,887,432| 2,231,887,432
Impairment for the year
Depreciation charge for the Year 20,997,152  68,547,209| 21,789,208 49,199,874 55935827 9,671,139| 157,933,221| 384,073,630
Disposals (8,395,291)| (3,550,417)| (11,669,613)| (9,280,956)| (372,254) (33,268,532)

Adjustment (4,523,927)| (341,020,107)| (4,766,969)| (32,590,707)| 275,328,678| (48,513,947) (156,086,981)

As on Asar end 2079 -1 356,170,129| 814,529,841| 229,831,371 317,034,191| 466,960,087| 84,146,710| 157,933,221|2,426,605,549| 2,231,887,432

Capital Work in Progress 7,107,452 - 7,107,452 8,596,416

Net Book Value
As on Asar end 2078 140,914,456 591,471,821| 219,085,637| 122,197,329| 117,209,352| 230,197,010/ 50,943,068 - 1,480,615,090
As on Asar end 2079 144,682,806| 636,556,887 234,209,070| 133,822,550| 84,858,189 315,083,699 50,903,117 617,860,401|2,225,084,172

4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Group
Particulars Goodwill Software Purchased Total Asar end 2079 Total Asar end 2078

Cost

As on Sawan 1, 2077 369,907,861 369,907,861 369,907,861

Addition during the Year

Acquisition - - -

Capitalization 52,414,804 52,414,804 52,414,804

Disposal during the year - - -

Adjustment/Revaluation - - -

Balance as on Asar end 2078 422,322,665 422,322,665 422,322,665

Addition during the Year

Acquisition 56,639,075 56,639,075

Capitalization -

Disposal during the year -

Adjustment/Revluation - -

Balance as on Asar end 2079 478,961,741 478,961,741 422,322,665

Amortization and Impairment

As on Sawan 1, 2077 80,105,072 80,105,072 80,105,072

Amortization charge for the Year 80,212,446 80,212,446 80,212,446

Impairment for the year - - -

Disposals - - -

Adjustment - - -

As on Asar end 2078 160,317,518 160,317,518 160,317,518

Amortization charge for the Year 88,877,518 88,877,518

Impairment for the year - -

Disposals - -

Adjustment - -

As on Asar end 2079 249,195,036 249,195,036 160,317,518

Capital Work in Progress -

Net Book Value

As on Asar end 2078 262,005,147 262,005,147

As on Asar end 2079 229,766,704 229,766,704
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Bank
Particulars Goodwill Software Purchased Total Asar end 2079 Total Asar end 2078
Cost
As on Sawan 1, 2077 369,907,861 369,907,861 369,907,861
Addition during the Year - -
Acquisition - -
Capitalization 52,414,804 52,414,804 52,414,804
Disposal during the year - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - -
Balance as on Asar end 2078 422,322,665 422,322,665 422,322,665
Addition during the Year -
Acquisition 56,639,075 56,639,075
Capitalization -
Disposal during the year -
Adjustment/Revluation -
Balance as on Asar end 2079 478,961,741 478,961,741 422,322,665
Amortization and Impairment
As on Sawan 1, 2077 80,105,072 80,105,072 80,105,072
Amortization charge for the Year 80,212,446 80,212,446 80,212,446
Impairment for the year - -
Disposals - -
Adjustment - -
As on Asar end 2078 160,317,518 160,317,518 160,317,518
Amortization charge for the Year 88,877,518 88,877,518
Impairment for the year -
Disposals -
Adjustment -
As on Asar end 2079 249,195,036 249,195,036 160,317,518
Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value
As on Asar end 2078 262,005,147 262,005,147
As on Asar end 2079 229,766,704 229,766,704
4.15 Deferred Tax
Group Bank
Current Year Current Year
Particulars Deferred Tax Deferred Tax Not Deforrod Deferred Tax Deferred Tax Net Deferrgd '!'ax
Assets Ligbilities | 12X Assets/ Assets Liabilities | MSsets/ (Liabil
(Liabilities) ities)
Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items
Other Trading Assets 85,356,878 12,412,668 72,944,210 85,356,878 - 85,356,878
Loan and Advance to B/FIs - - - - - -
Loans and advances to customers - - - - - -
Investment properties - - - - - -
Investment securities -] 187,564,500| (187,564,500) -| 187,472,462 (187,472,462)
Property & equipment 40,651,418 40,651,418 40,651,418 40,651,418
Employees' defined benefit plan 83,999,837.04 - 83,999,837| 83,654,669.79 - 83,654,670
Lease liabilities 9,250,266 - 9,250,266 9,250,266 - 9,250,266
Provisions - - - - - -
Other temporory differences 30,000,000 9,288,741 20,711,259 30,000,000 9,288,741 20,711,259
Deferred tax on temporory differences 249,258,398 209,265,909 39,992.489| 248,913,231 196,761,203 52,152,028
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2079 39,992,489 52,152,028
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on sawan 1, 2078 347,696,063 327,591,236
Origination/(Reversal) during the year (387,688,552) (379,743,265)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss (277,249,800) (270,072,802)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income (12,386,159) (11,617,869)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity (98,052,593) (98,052,593)
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Previous Year Previous Year
Particulars Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax NetDere iR Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax el
Assots | Liabilities | JAXMSSEIS/ | "yccets | Liabilities | JAXASsets/
(Liabilities) (Liabilities)
Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items
Other Trading Assets 0] 111,963,021 (111,963,021) - 92,412,556| (92,412,556)
Loan and Advance to B/FIs - - - - - -
Loans and advances to customers - - - - - -
Investment properties - - - 0 0 -
Investment securities -l 314,475,725| (314,475,725) - 313,575,930| (313,575,930
Property & equipment 4 485,186 4,485,186 4 485,186 4 485,186
Employees' defined benefit plan 81,394,029 - 81,394,029 81,048,595 81,048,595
Lease liabilities - - - - - -
Provisions - - - - - -
Other temporory differences - 7,136,533 (7,136,533) - 7,136,533 (7,136,533)
Deferred tax on temporory differences 85,879,216  433,575,279| (347,696,063) 85,533,782  320,712,463| (327,591,236)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 20778 (347,696,063) (327,591,236)
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on sawan 1, 2077 185,922,627 177,084,440
Origination/(Reversal) during the year 161,773,436 150,506,796
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss 200,547,071 190,035,097
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income (38,773,635) (39,528,301)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity | - -
4.16 Other assets
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Assets held for sale - - - -
Other non banking assets - - - -
Bills receivable - - - -
Accounts receivable 707,958,237 707,584,969 707,408,894 707,513,702
Accrued income 934,079 3,568,972 934,079 3,568,972
Prepayments and deposit 113,154,778 67,358,491 113,071,010 67,274,723
Income tax deposit - - - -
Deferred employee expenditure 2,691,227 916 2,118,945,196 2,691,227 916 2,118,945,196
Other 1,438,577,960 1,465,066,767 1,438,577,960 1,465,066,767
Total 4,951,852,971 4,362,524,396 4,951,219,859 4,362,369,361
4.17 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Particulars Group - S -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Money market deposits - - - -
Interbank borrowing 7,881,219,896.12 - 7,881,219,896.12
Other deposits from BFls 117,522,511.16 175,324,115.93 117,522,511.16 175,324,116
Settlement and clearing accounts - - - -
Total 7,998,742,407.28 175,324,116 7,998,742,407.28 175,324,116
Interbank borrowing includes the borrowing payable withinn 90 days.
4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Particulars Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Refinance from NRB 7,170,315,357.00 8,716,363,161 7,170,315,357.00 8,716,363,161
Standing Liquidity Facility 2,500,000,000.00 - 2,500,000,000.00 -
Lender of last resort facility from NRB - - - -
Securities sold under repurchase agreements - - - -
Other payable to NRB 111,392,952.77 - 111,392,952.77 -
Total 9,781,708,310 8,716,363,161 9,781,708,310 8,716,363,161
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4. 19 Derivative financial instruments

Particulars Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Held for trading
Interest rate swap - - - -
Currency swap - - - -
Forward exchange contract - - - -
Others - - - -
Held for risk management -
Interest rate swap - - R R
Currency swap - - - -
Forward exchange contract - - - -
Other - - - -
Total - - R R
4.20 Deposits from customers
Particulars Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Institutions customers:
Term deposits 29,566,925,718 32,088,786,473 29,585,065,812 32,098,786,473
Call deposits 8,002,734,372 12,750,750,778 8,002,734,372 12,750,750,778
Current deposits 23,685,422,889 24,291,530,541 23,686,743,854 24,303,127,358
Other 893,020,530 1,061,361,195 893,020,530 1,061,361,195
Individual customers: - -
Term deposits 57,077,996,522 37,254,480,962 57,077,996,522 37,254,480,962
Saving deposits 44,639,954,906 52,175,290,715 44,639,954,906 52,175,290,715
Current deposits 2,505,636,035 3,069,796,558 2,505,636,035 3,069,796,558
Other 199,114,185 101,336,638 199,114,185 101,336,638
Total 166,570,805,157 162,793,333,861 166,590,266,216 162,814,930,677
4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers
Particulars Group _ Bank .
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Nepalese rupee 166,564,998,237 162,787,526,941 166,584,459,296 162,809,123,757
Indian rupee - -
United State dollar 5,806,920 5,806,920 5,806,920 5,806,920
Great Britain pound - - - -
Euro - - - -
Japenese yen - - - -
Chinese yuan - - - -
QOther - - R N
Total 166,570,805,157 162,793,333,861 166,590,266,216 162,814,930,677
4.21 Borrowing
Particulars Group - Bank -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Domestic Borrowing
Nepal Government 1,777,211,512 538,529,944 1,777,211512 538,529,944
QOther Institutions - - - -
QOther - - R R
Sub total 1,777,211,512 538,529,944 1,777,211512 538,529,944
Foreign Borrowing
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions - - - -
Multilateral Development Banks - - - -
QOther Institutions - - - -
Sub total - - - -
Total 1,777,211,512 538,529,944 1,777,211,512 538,529,944
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Details of Borrowing from Nepal Government
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Province Government- Subsidised Loan 985,518,000 529,363,000
IFAD VITA Project 784,297,000
Priority Sector Loan 7,396,512 9,166,944
Total 1,777,211,512 538,529,944
4.22 Provisions
Particulars HOTS - Al -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Provisions for redundancy - - - -
Provision for restructuring - - - -
Pending legal issues and tax litigation - - - -
Onerous contracts - - - -
Other - - - -
Total - - - -
4.22.1: Movement in provision
Particulars Group - AL -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Balance at Sawan 1 - - - -
Provisions made during the year - - - -
Provisions used during the year - - - -
Provisions reversed during the year - - - -
Unwind of discount - - - B
Balance at Asar end - - - -
4.23 Other liabilities
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Liability for employees defined benefit obligations 0 - 0.00 -
Liahility for long-service leave 1,538,535 1,381,736 - -
Short-term employee bengfits - - - -
Bills payable - - - -
Creditors and accruals 2,072,482,080 1,375,857,536 2,075,970,443.08 1,375,716,725
Interest payable on deposit 764,573,911 461,693,820 764,573,910.95 461,693,820
Interest payable on borrowing 475,317,893 22,229,152 475,317,893.24 22,229,152
Liabilities on deferred grant income 76,370,190 30,152,260 76,370,189.74 30,152,260
Unpaid Dividend 510,151,635 733,612,247 510,151,634.60 733,612,247
Liabilities under Finance Lease - - - -
Employee bonus payable 255,323,486 327,780,365 255,195,296.02 327,588,454
QOther 2,052,909,427 935,534,961 2,052,662,624 935,288,157
Total 6,208,667,157 3,888,242,077 6,210,241,991 3,886,280,814
Other includes pending balances of Government transactions amount to NPR 1,452,257,431
4.23.1 Defined benefit obligations
The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Present value of unfunded obligations - -
Present value of funded obligations 4,181,719,341 4,173,032,426 | 4,181,719,341.30 4,173,032,426
Total present value of obligations 4,181,719,341 4,173,032,426 4,181,719,341 4,173,032,426
Fair value of plan assets 4,181,719,341 4,173,032,426 | 4,181,719,341.30 4,173,032,426
Present value of net obligations - - - -
Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations - -
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4.23.2 Plan assets
Plan assets comprise
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Equity securities
Government bonds
Bank deposit 2,830,000,000 3,293,000,000 2,830,000,000 3,293,000,000
Other 1,351,719,341 880,032,426 1,351,719,341 880,032,426
Total 4,181,719,341 4,173,032,426 4,181,719,341 4,173,032,426
Actual return on plan assets
Bank deposit includes investment in Fixed deposit. Other includes investment in debenture.
4.23.3 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Defined benefit obligations at Sawan 1 4,173,032,426 3,902,870,441 4,173,032,427 3,902,870,441
Actuarial losses/(gain) (445,204,268) 273,963,894 (445,204,268) 273,963,894
Benefits paid by the plan (410,081,600) (615,377,899) (410,081,600) (615,377,899)
Current service costs and interest 863,972,783 611,575,990 863,972,783 611,575,990
Defined benefit obligations at Asar end 4181,719,341 4173,032,426 4181,719,341 4173,032,427
4.23.4 Movement in the fair value of plan assets
. Group Bank
Ly Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fair value of plan assets at Sawan 1 4,173,032,426 3,902,870,441| 4,173,032,426.67 3,902,870,441
Contributions paid into the plan 418,768,515 885,539,884 418,768,515 885,539,884
Benefits paid during the year (410,081,600) (615,377,899) (410,081,600) (615,377,899)
Actuarial (losses) gains
Expected return on plan assets -
Fair value of plan assets at Asar end 4,181,719,341 4,173,032,426 4,181,719,341 4,173,032,427
4.23.5 Amount recognised in profit or loss
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current service costs 252,413,071 252,843,842 252,413,071 252,843,842
Past Service cost 263,860,138 263,860,138
Interest on obligation 347,699,574 358,732,147 347,699,574 358,732,147
Expected return on plan assets 321,221,857 333,288,721 321,221,857 333,288,721
Acturial (gain)/loss on Other long term employee benefits (69,205,725) (7,454,600) (69,205,725) (7,454,600)
Total 473,545,201 270,832,669 473,545,201 270,832,669
4.23.6 Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Paritculars ELT]) Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Acturial (gain)/loss (375,998,543) 281,418,494 (375,998,543) 281,418,494
Return on Plan Assets excluding net interest 321,221,857 333,288,721 321,221,857 333,288,721
Total (54,776,686) 614,707,215 (54,776,686) 614,707,215
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4.23.7 Actuarial assumptions
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Discount rate 8.50% 8.50% 8.50% 8.50%
Expected return on plan asset 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Future salary increase
First Year 15.00% 4.00% 15.00% 4.00%
Second year onwards 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Withdrawal rate
up to 5 years of service 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
above 5 years of service 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

Sensitivity analysis on acturial valuation

The following table illustrates the impact arising from the possible changes in the discount rate and salary escalation rates on the gratuity plan valuation of the Group and the

Bank as at July 16, 2022.

Group

Bank

Variable Sensitivity effect on Statement of Sensitivity effect on Statement of
Financial Position (Benefit obligation) Financial Position (Benefit obligation)
1% increase in discount rate 1,507,436,750 1,507,436,750
1% decrease in discount rate 1,662,145,672 1,662,145,672
1% increase in salary 1,648,462,652 1,648,462,652

1% decrease in salary

1,349,835,193

1,349,835,193

The following table illustrates the impact arising from the possible changes in the discount rate and salary escalation rates on the medical benefit plan valuation of the Group

and the Bank as at July 16, 2022.

Group

Bank

Variable

Sensitivity effect on Statement of
Financial Position (Benefit obligation)

Sensitivity effect on Statement of
Financial Position (Benefit obligation)

1% increase in discount rate 597,271,709 597,271,709
1% decrease in discount rate 672,070,159 672,070,159
1% increase in salary 701,868,061 701,868,061
1% decrease in salary 628,630,391 628,630,391

the Bank as at July 16, 2022.

The following table illustrates the impact arising from the possible changes in the discount rate and salary escalation rates on

he Leave plan valuation of the Group and

Group

Bank

Variable

Sensitivity effect on Statement of Finan-
cial Position (Benefit obligation)

Sensitivity effect on Statement of Finan-
cial Position (Benefit obligation)

1% increase in discount rate 372,233,120 372,233,120
1% decrease in discount rate 426,946,285 426,946,285
1% increase in salary 443,347,120 443,347,120
1% decrease in salary 389,571,125 389,571,125

The following table illustrates the impact arising from the possible changes in the dis
Group and the Bank as at July 16, 2022.

count rate and salary escalation rates on the Security Scheme plan valuation of the

Variable

Group

Bank

Sensitivity effect on Statement of
Financial Position (Benefit obligation)

Sensitivity effect on Statement of
Financial Position (Benefit obligation)

1% increase in discount rate 1,430,427,629 1,430,427,629
1% decrease in discount rate 1,710,113,192 1,710,113,192
1% increase in salary 1,808,388,380 1,808,388,380
1% decrease in salary 1,516,959,422 1,516,959,422
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4.24 Debt securities issued

Particulars GO Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss - - - -
Debt securities issued at amortised cost 20,469,037,529 14,476,211,557 | 20,469,037,528.86 14,476,211,557
Total 20,469,037,529 | 14,476,211,557 |  20,469,037,529 | 14,476,211,557
Details of Bonds and Debenture issued from ADBL is as follows:
Bond/Debenture Issued Year | Maturity Year | Tenure ( in years) Amount in NPR
10.35% ADBL Debenture 2076 2083 7 2,500,000,000
4% Agri Bond 2077 2084 7 6,000,000,000
4% Agri Bond 2078 2086 8 6,000,000,000
4% Agri Bond 2078 2087 9 3,426,975,000
4% Agri Bond 2078 2087 9 2,573,025,000
Total 20,500,000,000
All the bond/debenture listed above has semi annual mode of interest payment.
4.25 Subordinated Liabilities
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable preference shares - - - -
Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component) - - - -
QOther - - - -
Total - - - -
4.26 Share capital
. Group Bank
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Ordinary shares 13,187,915,763 |  10,989,929,802 | 13,187,915,763 |  10,989,929,802
Convertible preference shares (equity component only) - - - -
Irredemable preference shares (equity component only) 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Perpetual debt (equity component only) - - - -
Total 18,620,627,763 16,422,641,802 |  18,620,627,763 | 16,422,641,802
4.26.1: Ordinary shares
. Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Authorized Capital 25,000,000,000 21,000,000,000
a. 160,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each share 16,000,000,000 12,000,000,000
b. 67,000,000 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 6,700,000,000 6,700,000,000
¢. 23,000,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 100 each 2,300,000,000 2,300,000,000
Issued Capital 18,620,627,763 16,422,641,802
a. 131,879,157.63 Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each share 13,187,915,763 10,989,929,802
b. 54,327,120 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Subscribed and paid up Capital 18,620,627,763 16,422,641,802
a. 131,879,157.63 Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each share 13,187,915,763 10,989,929,802
b. 54,327,120 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Total 18,620,627,763 16,422,641,802

16" Annual Report 67



A, Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.
o <
i’/ oft fdora d& fer. ADBL
4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership
. Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Percent Amount Percent Amount
Domestic ownership 13,187,915,763 10,989,929,802
Nepal Government 51% 6,725,837,039 51% 5,604,864,199
"A" class licensed institutions
Other licensed intitutions
Other Institutions
Public 49% 6,462,078,724 49% 5,385,065,603
QOther
Foreign ownership
Total 100% | 13,187,915,763 100% | 10,989,929,802
4.26.3: Details of Shareholder holding 0.5% and above
Current Year Previous Year
Shareholder Name Percent Amount Percent Amount
Nepal Government 51% 6,725,837,039 51% 5,604,864,199
Krishna Gopal Shrestha 1.50% 197,787,584 1.50% 164,322,987
Laxmi Shrestha 0.93% 123,306,383 0.68% 74,188,969
4.27 Reserves
Particulars Group - Sk -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Statutory general reserve 8,789,792,077 8,299,321,556 8,789,792,077 8,299,321,556
Exchange equilisation reserve 104,221,006 104,188,923 104,221,006 104,188,923
Corporate social responsibility reserve 39,163,055 38,257,519 39,163,055 38,257,519
Capital redemption reserve 1,000,000,000 500,000,000 1,000,000,000 500,000,000
Regulatory reserve 3,100,146,441 3,206,548,011 3,100,146,441 3,206,548,011
Investment adjustment reserve 8,047,698 8,047,698 8,047,698 8,047,698
Capital reserve 229,277 229,271 229,277 229,277
Assets revaluation reserve - - - -
Fair value reserve 438,507,835 734,936,107 437 435,744 731,677,170
Dividend equalisation reserve - - - -
Debenture Redeption Reserve 0 866,530,895 0 866,530,895
Actuarial gain (2,496,547,502) (2,534,983,271) (2,496,482,121) (2,534,825,801)
Special reserve - - - -
Other reserve
Deferred Tax Reserve - - - -
Employee Development Fund 232,061,722 207,988,709 232,061,722 207,988,709
Total 11,215,621,611 11,431,065,424 11,214,614,901 11,427,963,957

Statutory General Reserve

Section 44 of Bank and Financial Institutions Act 2073 requires the Bank to allocate at least 20% of the net profits of every year to General Reserve until it is twice the paid-up

capital.
n Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening General Reserve 8,299,321,556 7,585,266,976
Transfers made during the year( 20% of net profit) 490,470,521 714,054,580
Closing General Reserve 8,789,792,071 8,299,321,556

Exchange Equalisation Reserve

Section 45 Bank and Financial Institutions Act 2073 requires, 25% of revaluation gain from foreign currency exchange rate differences to be transferred to Exchange Equal-
ization Reserve and revaluation loss is charged to profit and loss account.

. Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Exchange Equalisation Reserve 104,188,923 104,012,335
20% of Revaluation gain 32,083 176,588
Closing Exchange Equalisation Reserve 104,221,006 104,188,923
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Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve
NRB Directive 6 requires BFIs to create Corporate Social Responsibility Fund and appropriate an amount equivalent to 1% of net profit annually into this fund for covering
expenditure related to CSR activities in the subsequent year.

Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve

Particulars Amount in Rs.
Opening Reserve 38,257,519
Addition (1% of Profit) 22,257,659
Transfer to R/E (Expenses during the year) (21,352,124)
Closing Balance 39,163,055
Details of CSR Expenses are as follows:
Sector Amount in Rs.
TR qREATSAT 5,681,840
EREIEREE] 12,099,729
fair faerar @er 3,065,500
feit @er o Rran 437,295
Ee) 67,760
Total 21,352,124

Regulatory Reserve

The amount to this reserve has been allocated from profit/retained earnings as per the Directive of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRS and is not regarded as free
for distribution of dividend. Details are as presented under:

Particulars el -
Current Year Previous Year

Opening Regulatory reserve 3,206,548,011 2,640,760,691
Adjustment/ Restated

Interest Suspense 114,031,228 (149,908,523)
Investment Property Provision/(Non-Banking Assets) 54,307,403 (22,641,059)
Actuarial loss (38,343,680) 430,295,051
Fair Value Reserve (308,041,851) 308,041,851
Deferred tax assets 71,645,331 0
Closing Regulatory Reserve 3,100,146,441 3,206,548,011
Note: Employee bonus and Income Tax has not been considered while transferring to Regulatory reserve for Accrued Interest Receivable and Non-Banking Assets.

FY Interest Receivable iz p::"'\s'o“ on A;t::(:;li::;s F:",:,‘Il_aél;zug;:?egf Deferred Tax Assets TOTAL
2074/75- Opening 262,758,323 240,313,081 860,937,450 1,364,008,854
2075/76 - Movement 17,886,147 18,110,416 304,289,319 340,285,882
2076/77 - Movement 34,659,569 -37,497,594 939,303,981 936,465,956
2077/78 - Movement -149,908,523 -22,641,059 430,295,051 308,041,851 569,787,319
2078/79 - Movement 114,031,228 54,307,403 (38,343,680) (308,041,851) 71,645,331 -106,401,570
TOTAL 219,426,744 252,592,246 2,496,482,121 0 71,645,331 3,100,146,441
Capital Redemption Reserve
As per NRB Directive 16 (10) (7), Capital Redemption reserve is to be created for the redemption of Debentures/ Redeemable Nonconvertible preference shares.
. Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Opening Capital Redemption Reserve 500000000

Transfer/Adjustment in Reserve 500,000,000 500000000
Closing Capital Redemption Reserve 1,000,000,000 500000000

Fair Value Reserve

Net change in fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income until assets are derecognized. Closing Fair Value

reserve is NPR 437,435,744,
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. Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Fair Value Reserve 423,706,606 423,530,018
Transfer/Adjustment in Reserve 13,729,138 176,588
Closing Fair Value Reserve 431,435,144 423,706,606

Asset Revaluation Reserve

Assets are recognized under cost model and they are presented under historical cost. So, no assets have been revalued as on balance sheet date.

Employee Development Fund

As per the NRB Directive the bank shall spend 3% of the total personnel expenses of preceding year on staff training and development. Further if such amount could not be
spent, such amount shall be credited to staff training and development fund which shall be spent in the next year. During the current fiscal year bank has apportioned NPR

52,078,845 for employee training fund.

Particulars Bank
Current Year Previous Year
Opening reserve 207,988,709 172,166,245
3% of Last Year Salary and Allowances 52,078,845 52,103,748
Amount Spent 28,005,832 16,281,284
Amount transfer/reversal
Closing Balance 232,061,722 207,988,709

Retained Earnings

Opening Retained earnings of the group is adjusted with: NFRS transition impact has been given in Group opening profits, Kosh Byabasthapan Company, a subsidiary's profit
is restated with Sum of Rs. 24,268,193 in sawan 1 2077 and that of Sana kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited, an associate's profit is restated with Rs. 53,205,026. In
sawan 1, 2078, profit of associate is adjusted with Rs. 3758138 due to NFRSs. In addition to bank's adjustement current year group profit is debited with Rs. 345,441 due
to difference in provision for tax of subsidiary.

Particul Group Bank
articuiars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Opening Retained Earnings 4,297,520,118 2,293,524,914 3,654,511,980 2,273,768,359
NFRS Adjustment (3,758,138) 77,473,219
Add: Prior years adjustment (345,441) 423,224,140 - -
Adjusted Balance as of Sawan 1, 2078 4293,416,539 2,794 222,213 3,654,511,980 2,273,768,359
Current year profit 2,294,114,448 3,651,609,026 2,225,765,948 3,527,536,906
Transfer to Reserve (1,276,817,240) -2,023,665,902 (1,276,817,240) (2,023,665,902)
Transfer from Reserve 681,800,145 278,281,079 691,432,879 278,281,079
Distributions/Capitalization form Retained Earnings (1,773,101,259) -402,926,358 (1,773,101,259) (401,408,462)
Retained Earnings as on Asar End 2079 4,219,412,634 4,297,520,118 3,521,792,308 3,654,511,980
4.28 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
. Group Bank
Race Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Contingent Liabilities 70,355,006,755 67,996,713,189 70,355,006,755 67,996,713,189
Undrawn and Undisbursed Facilities 38,777,649,673 31,865,558,471 38,777,649,673 31,865,558,471
Capital Commitment - - - -
Lease Commitment - - - -
Litigation 739,571 - 739,571 -
Total 109,133,395,999 99,862,271,659 109,133,395,999 99,862,271,659
4.28.1 Contingent Liabilities
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Acceptance and documentary Credit 2,065,775,433 2,747,505,240 2,065,775,432.62 2,747,505,240
Bills for Collection 3,737,061 3,737,061 3,737,061.13 3,737,061
Forward Exchange Contracts - - - -
Guarantees 63,165,021,205 59,796,065,750 63,165,021,204.98 59,796,065,750
Underwriting Commitments - - - -
(Other Commitments 5,120,473,056 5,449,405,137 5,120,473,055.78 5,449,405,137
Total 70,355,006,755 67,996,713,189 70,355,006,755 67,996,713,189
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4.28.2 Undrawn and Undisbursed Facilities

Group

Bank

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Undisbursed amount of loan

18,092,023,420

5,583,905,135

18,092,023,420

5,583,905,135

Undrawn limits of overdraft

20,685,626,253

26,281,653,336

20,685,626,253

26,281,653,336

Undrawn limits of credit card

0

Undrawn limits of letter of credit

0

Undrawn limits of guarantee

0

Total

38,777,649,673

31,865,558,471

38,777,649,673

31,865,558 471

4.28.3 Capital Commitment

Capital Expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements.

Particulars

Group

Bank

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital commitments in relation to Property Plant and Equipments

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for

Sub total

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for

Sub total

Total

4.28.4 Lease Commitments

Particulars

Group

Bank

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Operating lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

Sub total

Finance lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

Sub total

Grand Total

4.28.5 Litigation

There are 169 pending cases in the court of law as on 32nd Ashadh 2079 with liability of NPR 739,571. During the year 73 new cases were filed and 38 cases were settled.

4.29 Interest income

Particulars S Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cash and cash equivalent 26,210,056 14,503,000 26,210,056 14,503,000
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - - - -
Placement with bank and financial institutions 57,270,510 38,680,096 56,857,677 38,556,672
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions 40,570,783 1,414,346 40,570,783 1,414,346
Loans and advances to customers 16,834,578,817 13,395,631,933 16,834,578,817 13,397,898,708
Investment securities 1,858,638,550 963,428,093 1,858,677,771 963,460,071
Loan and advances to staff 763,699,953 705,335,255 763,699,953 705,335,255
Other 2,008,253 2,878,053 2,008,253 2,878,053
Total interest income 19,582,976,921 15,121,870,775 19,582,603,309 15,124,046,104

Interest Income is recognized based on income recognition guidelines issued by NRB. The bank has not mentioned interest premium in the loan agreement but charged interest
to its customers at the rate agreed at the time of loan agreement adjusted with change in the base rate from time to time. During the current fiscal year, other commercial
banks in the industry has reduced interest income due to excess interest premium charged to its customers. The bank has to identify additional interest amount charged to
specific customers due to excess interest premium, if any. Accordingly, the bank has reduced interest income by Rs 10 crores with corresponding amount as interest payable
to customers. Customer-wise identification of this excess interest premium will be completed and settled within the upcoming fiscal year 2079-80.
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4.30 Interest expense

Particulars ST Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Due to bank and financial institutions 36,162,315 16,743,268 36,162,315 16,743,268
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 225,548,035 112,209,649 225,548,035 112,209,649
Deposits from customers 9,432,495,206 7,7138,925,404 9,433,476,224 7,740,132,043
Borrowing 592,033,589 23,027,054 592,033,589 23,027,054
Debt securities issued 875,887,913 366,136,602 875,814,842 366,216,120
Subordinated liabilities - - - -
QOther 63,628,794 - 63,628,794 -
Total interest expense 11,225,755,853 8,257,041,976 11,226,663,800 8,258,328,134
Finance cost as per NFRS 16 is shown under sub heading: other.
4.31 Fees and Commission Income
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Loan administration fees 440,041,349 619,738,570 440,041,349 619,738,570
Service fees 60,887,582 43,125,492 60,887,582 43,125,492
Consortium fees - - - -
Commitment fees 2,786,463 1,637,247 2,786,463 1,637,247
DD/TT/Swift fees 13,853,771 9,201,348 13,853,771 9,201,348
Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees 35,161,525 21,876,569 35,161,525 21,876,569
Prepayment and swap fees 1,788,422 2,107,265 1,788,422 2,107,265
Investment banking fees - - - -
Asset management fees - - - -
Brokerage fees - - - -
Remittance fees 2,402,232 4,102,164 2,402,232 4,102,164
Commission on letter of credit 13,850,514 8,613,699 13,850,514 8,613,699
Commission on guarantee contracts issued 793,571,905 799,282,098 793,571,905 799,282,098
Commission on share underwriting/issue - - - -
Locker rental 11,805,941 10,128,145 11,805,941 10,128,145
QOther fees and commission income 88,136,428 93,137,641 88,136,428 93,137,641
Total fees and Commission Income 1,464,286,132 1,612,950,236 1,464,286,132 1,612,950,236
4.32 Fees and commission expense
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
ATM management fees 21,194,494 13,911,966 21,194,494 13,911,966
VISA/Master card fees - - - -
Guarantee commission - - - -
Brokerage - - - -
DD/TT/Swift fees 3,809,100 5,373,911 3,809,100 5373911
Remittance fees and commission 14,588,797 10,130,044 14,588,797 10,130,044
QOther fees and commission expense 16,594,856 17,466,772 16,593,996 17,466,652
Total fees and Commission Expense 56,187,247 46,882,693 56,186,387 46,882,573
4.33 Net trading income
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Changes in fair value of trading assets (621,115,968) 353,552,979 (592,564,778) 308,041,852
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets 252,350,975 315,109,918 248,880,311 315,109,918
Interest income on trading assets - - - -
Dividend income on trading assets 4.871,869 - 4.871,869 -
Gain/loss foreign exchange transaction 106,354,474 371,145,095 106,354,474 371,145,095
Other - - - -
Net trading income (257,538,650) 1,039,807,992 (232,458,124) 994,296,864
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4.34 Other operating income

Particulars Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Foreign exchange revauation gain 128,335 706,349 128,335 706,349
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities 3,146,754 168,108,094 3,146,754 168,108,094
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties - - - -
Dividend on equity instruments 193,877,437 37,710,013 193,659,335 37,710,013
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment 5,806 216,528,834 5,806 216,528,834
Gain/loss on sale of investment property - 20,473,889 - 20,473,889
Operating lease income - - - -
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver 7,742,595 7,984,698 7,742,595 7,984,698
Locker rent - - - -
QOther 30,080,091 900,707 30,080,091 900,707
Total 234,981,018 452,412,584 234,762,916 452,412,584
4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses
. Group Bank
Particulars : :
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/Fls 52,816,777.26 (9,993,351) 52,816,777.26 (9,993,351)
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer 939,947,963 131,418,608 939,947,963 131,418,608
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment - - - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks and financial institutions - - - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment - - - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets - - - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties - - - -
Provision on Other Assets - (0) - (0)
Total 992,764,740 121,425,257 992,764,740 121,425,257
4.36 Personnel Expenses
Particulars Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Salary 1,263,279,464 1,136,089,863 1,261,655,384 1,134,581,558
Allowances 648,302,863 601,880,898 647,778,223 601,379,958
Gratuity expense 473,545,201 270,832,669 473,545,201 270,832,669
Provident fund 189,616,968 175,709,627 189,616,968 175,709,627
Uniform 30,216,643 27,695,300 30,179,643 27,658,300
Training & development expense 28,005,832 16,281,284 28,005,832 16,281,284
Leave encashment 73,674,408 59,260,114 73,517,609 59,203,731
Medical 172,297,602 151,382,736 172,297,602 151,382,736
Insurance 6,751,020 2,843,595 6,751,020 2,843,595
Employees incentive - - - -
Cash-settled share-based payments - - - -
Pension expense - - - -
Finance expense under NFRS 746,247 987 607,059,213 746,247 987 607,059,213
Other expenses related to staff 2,990,000 2,482,500 2,990,000 2,482,500
Subtotal 3,634,927,989 3,051,517,799 3,632,585,470 3,049,415,171
Employees bonus 191,459,019 264,646,309 191,330,829 264,454,398
Grand total 3,826,387,008 3,316,164,108 3,823,916,299 3,313,869,570
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4.37 Other operating expenses

. Group Bank
Particulars : -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Directors' fee 3,245,105 3,173,550 2,946,105 3,030,550
Directors' expense 1,052,317 632,840 1,052,317 632,840
Auditors' remuneration 8,265,454 2,291,406 8,190,454 2,216,406
Other audit related expense 1,811,268 1,361,334 1,805,618 1,341,334
Professional and legal expense 23,869,355 21,607,056 23,869,355 21,607,056
Office administration expense 678,998,086 617,100,854 678,787,898 616,565,306
Operating lease expense 254 887 222 971,124 254,887 222,971,124
Operating expense of investment properties - - - -
Corporate social responsibility expense 21,352,124 75,816,300 21,352,124 75,816,300
Onerous lease provisions - - - B,
Other 134,889,265 186,109,601 134,048,018 186,016,502
Total 873,737,861 1,131,064,066 872,306,775 1,130,197,419

Current Year Auditors' remuneration include audit fee for statutory audit, tax audit, revenue audit and internal audit(outsourcing). In current year Bank booked lease as per IFRS
16, where lease laibility is amortized and Right of use Assets is depreciatied. Operating lease expenses for the current year refers short term lease expenses.

4.31.1 Office administration expense

Particulars GIOp Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Electricity and Water 51,787,398 45,285,740 51,776,948 45,274,400
Repairs and Maintenance - - - -
a) Building 3,778,716 5,538,242 3,778,716 5,538,242
b) Vehicles 21,398,703 16,392,610 21,398,703 16,392,610
¢) Computer and Accessories 8,372,936 71,647,269 8,372,936 71,647,269
d) Office Equipment, Furniture and Fixture 1,977,288 5,843,369 1,977,288 5,841,319
g) Other 10,635,938 7,906,398 10,635,938 7,906,398
Insurance 64,142,223 52,686,267 64,142,223 52,686,267
Postage, Telex, Telephone, Fax, SWIFT 71,708,312 61,678,012 71,656,040 61,625,740
Printing and Stationery 49,867,285 50,054,953 49,867,285 50,054,953
Newspaper, Books and Journals 9,547,263 8,857,384 9,526,863 8,836,984
Advertisements 48,389,685 41,734,461 48,376,396 41,734,461
Donation 600,000 267,750 600,000 267,750
Security Expenses 227,027 806 224,460,745 227,027 806 224,460,745
Deposit and Loan Guarantee Premium - - - -
Traveling Allowances and Expenses 39,798,839 34,830,405 39,798,839 34,830,405
Entertainment 15,444,923 13,562,409 15,416,579 13,482,642
Annual/Special General Meeting Expenses 1,842,366 870,250 1,756,932 502,121
Other 46,678,407 39,484,592 46,678,407 39,483,002
Total 678,998,086 617,100,854 678,787,898 616,565,306
4.38 Depreciation & Amortisation
. Group Bank
il Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Depreciation on property and equipment 384,089,274 195,490,526 384,073,630 195,473,714
Depreciation on investment property - - - -
Amortization of intangible assets 88,877,518 80,212,446 88,877,518 80,212,446
Total 472,966,792 275,702,972 472,951,148 275,686,160
4.39 Non-operating income
. Group Bank
Particulars - .
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Recovery of loan written off 35,839,135 21,421,782 35,839,135 21,421,782
QOther income 205,232,562 142,362,317 51,691,713 6,819,134
Total 241,071,697 163,784,099 87,530,848 28,240,916

74 16" Annual Report




ADBL

4.40 Non operating expense

. Group Bank
Particulars - .
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Loan written off 2,265,953 344,941 2,265,953 344,941
Inadequate collateral Expenses - - - -
Share investment Write Off Exp - - - -
Redundancy provision - - - -
Expense of restructuring - - - ;
QOther expense 49,280,601 2,869,074 49,280,601 2,869,074
Total 51,546,554 3,214,015 51,546,554 3,214,015
4.41 Income tax expense
. Group Bank
Particulars - -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current tax expense
Current year 1,498,631,362 1,384,821,511 1,432,301,886 1,344,771,573
Adjustments for prior years 252,394,345 - 252,394,345
1,751,025,708 1,384,821,511 1,684,696,231 1,344,771,573
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (277,249,800) 200,547,071 (270,072,802) 190,035,097
Changes in tax rate
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
Total income tax expense 1,473,775,908 1,585,368,581 1,414,623,429 1,534,806,670
4.41.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Profit before tax 3,766,431,062 5,197,282,704 3,640,389,377 5,062,343,576

Tax amount at tax rate of 30%

1,158,446,290

1,659,184,811

1,092,116,813

1,518,703,073

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for

tax purpose 384,486,022 20,236,425 384,486,022 20,236,425
Less: Tax effect on exempt income

Add/less: Tax effect on other items (69,156,404) 5,947,345 (61,979,406) (4,132,828)
Total income tax expense 1,473,775,908 1,585,368,581 1,414,623,429 1,534,806,670
Effective tax rate 39.13% 30.50% 38.86% 30.32%
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Statement of distributable profit or loss

(As per NRB Regulation)
. Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Retained Earning 1,881,410,721 1,872,359,896
Add:
Net Profit for the period ended on 32 Asar 2079 2,225,765,948 3,527,536,906
1. Appropriations
a. General reserve 490,470,521 714,054,580
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund 32,084 176,587
c. Capital redemption reserve 500,000,000 500,000,000
d. Corporate social responsibility fund 22,257,659 35,275,369
e. Employees' training fund 24,073,013 35,822,464
f. Other (345,047 ,347) (105,731,497)
CSR Expenses transferred to Retain earning from CSR Reserve (21,352,124) (75,816,300)
Realised gain upto previous year on equity share investment measured at
FVTOCI transferred to Retained Earnings (323,695,224) (29,915,197)
Profit or (Loss) before regulatory adjustment 1,533,980,018 2,347,939,403
Regulatory Adjustment:
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+) (114,031,228) 149,908,523
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)
¢. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+) (54,307,403) 22,641,059
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+) (71,645,331)
. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)
& Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)
h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+) 38,343,680 (430,295,051)
i. Other (+/-) 308,041,851 (308,041,851)
Total Distributable Profit as on 32 Ashad 2079 3,521,792,308 3,654,511,980
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Disclosures and Additional Information
Risk Management
5.1.1 Credit Risk

Credit risks are the risk associated with the probability of default of loan provided by the bank. Hence, the credit risks comprise of the highest
risk exposure of the bank. Management of the credit risks largely signifies the risk management of the bank as whole.

Credit risk:

a. Is measured as the amount which could be lost if a customer or counterparty fails to make repayments. In the case of derivatives, the
measurement of exposure takes into account the current mark to market value to the Bank of the contract and the expected potential change
in that value over time caused by movements in market rates;

b. Is monitored within limits, approved by individuals within a framework of delegated authorities.

c. Is managed through a robust risk control framework which outlines clear and consistent policies, principles and guidance for credit risk
management.

Management of Credit Risk

The board of directors assumes overall responsibility for the oversight of credit risk. A separate Bank Credit department, reporting to the bank board,

is responsible for managing the bank's credit risk, including the following.

a.  Formulating credit policies in consultation with business units, covering collateral requirements, credit assessment, risk grading and reporting,
documentary and legal procedures, and compliance with regulatory and statutory requirements.

b.  Establishing the authorization structure for the approval and renewal of credit facilities. Authorization limits are allocated to business unit
Credit Officers. Larger facilities require approval by Regional Offices, Credit Department, Loan Portfolio Management Committee or the board of
directors as appropriate.

C. Reviewing and assessing credit risk: Bank assesses all credit exposures in excess of designated limits, before facilities are committed to
customers by the business unit concerned. Renewals and reviews of facilities are subject to the same review process.

d.  Limiting concentrations of exposure to counterparties, geographies and industries: For loans and advances, financial guarantees and similar
exposures, centrally a limit is established.

e. Developing and maintaining the bank's risk grading to categories exposures according to the degree of risk of financial loss faced and to focus
management on the attendant risks. The risk grading system is used in determining where impairment provisions may be required against
specific credit exposures. The current risk grading framework reflects varying degrees of risk of default and the availability of collateral or other
credit risk mitigation. The responsibility for setting risk grades lies with the final approving executive or committee, as appropriate. Risk grades
are subject to regular reviews.

f. Reviewing compliance of business units with agreed exposure limits, including those for selected industries, country risk and product types.
Regular reports on the credit quality of local portfolios are provided to provincial offices, Credit Department and the Loan Portfolio Management
Committee which may require appropriate corrective action to be taken.

g Providing advice, guidance and special skills to business units to promote best practice throughout the Bank in the management of credit
risk.

Each business unit is required to implement bank's credit policies and procedures, with credit approval authorities delegated from the Credit
Department. Each business unit has a Credit Risk Officer who reports on all credit-related matters to local management and the Credit Department.
Each business unitis responsible for the quality and performance of its credit portfolio and for monitoring and controlling all credit risks in its portfolios,
including those subject to central approval. Regular audits of business units and credit processes are undertaken by Internal Audit Department.

Impairment assessment and credit risk mitigation
The Bank creates impairment allowances for impaired loans promptly and appropriately.

Impairment assessment methodology

The Bank first assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant. When an
account is classified as default or when the Bank no longer expect to recover the principle or interest due on a loan in full or in accordance with the
original terms and conditions, it is assessed for impairment. If exposures are secured, the current net realizable value of the collateral will be taken
into account when assessing the need for an impairment allowance. When the net present value of the collateral is sufficiently adequate to cover the
outstanding facilities, impairment is not calculated for such cases.

In the event Bank determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, it includes the asset in a
group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics such as product type, collateral type, past due status and other relevant factors and
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collectively assesses them for impairment. However, assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or
continues to be recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

Due to scattered portfolio with no significant coverage of total portfolio from individual customer, bank has considered collective impairment
methodology only.

Bank has used ASB carve-outs to compute the provision against loans and advances due to which, the amount of provision to be created against
Loans and Advances shall be higher of:

a.  Impairment calculated as per Impairment Assessment Methodology as described above or,

b.  Loan Loss Provision calculated as per the provisions of Directive No. 2, Nepal Rastra Bank unified directives.

Impairment allowance on loans and advances as per NRB directive 2 and paragraph 63 of NAS 39 is as stated in the table below. Out of two,
impairment allowance as per NRB directive 2 is higher so it has been booked in the financial statement.

Amount (Rs.)
Particulars 2077/18 2078/19
Total Impairment as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39 802,939,897 1,003,402,355
Total Impairment as per NRB Directives 2 4339,590,766 5,332,355,505

Write off /write-back of loans and receivables

Loans (and the related impairment allowance) are normally written off, either partially or in full, when there is no realistic prospect of recovery. Where
loans are secured, this is generally after receipt of any proceeds from the realization of security. In circumstances where the realizable value of any
collateral has been determined and there is no reasonable expectation of further recovery, write off may be earlier.

During the FY 2078/79 bank has recovered the written off loan and interest (i.e. write-back) for the sum of Rs. 35,839,135.
5.1.2 Market Risks

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as interest rates, equity prices, foreign exchange rates and credit spreads (not relating to
changes in the obligor's/issuer's credit standing) will affect the bank's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of the
bank's market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters to ensure the bank's solvency while
optimizing the return on risk.

Management of Market Risks

The bank separates its exposure to market risks between trading and non-trading portfolios. Treasury department of bank is responsible for managing
the market risk. Bank sets up limits for each type of risk in aggregate and for portfolios, with market liquidity being a primary factor in determining the
level of limits set for trading portfolios. The bank's Risk Committee is responsible for the development of detailed risk management policies (subject to
review and approval by Board) and for the day-to-day review of their implementation. The bank employs a range of tools to monitor and limit market
risk exposures.

5.1.3 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset.

Management of Liquidity Risk

The bank's board of directors sets the bank's strategy for managing liquidity risk and delegates responsibility for oversight of the implementation of this
policy to Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO). ALCO approves the bank's liquidity policies and procedures. Treasury Department manages
the bank's liquidity position on a day-to-day basis and reviews daily reports covering the liquidity position of the bank. A summary report, including
any exceptions and remedial action taken, is submitted regularly to ALCO.

The bank's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when

they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the bank's reputation. The key

elements of the Bank's liquidity strategy are as follows.

a.  Maintaining a diversified fund base consisting of customer deposits (both retail and corporate) and wholesale market deposits and maintaining
contingency facilities.

b.  Carrying a portfolio of highly liquid assets, diversified by currency and maturity.

C. Monitoring liquidity ratios, maturity mismatches, behavioral characteristics of the bank's financial assets and financial liabilities, and the
extent to which the bank's assets are encumbered, and so not, available as potential collateral for obtaining funding.

d.  Carrying out stress testing of the bank's different types of risks.

Treasury Department receives information from other business units regarding the liquidity profile of their financial assets and financial liabilities

and details of other projected cash flows arising from projected future business. Treasury Department then maintains a portfolio of short-term liquid
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assets, largely made up of short-term liquid investment securities, loans and advances to banks and other inter-bank facilities, to ensure that
sufficient liquidity is maintained within the Bank as a whole. Regular liquidity stress testing is conducted under a variety of scenarios covering both
normal and more severe market conditions. The scenarios are developed taking into account both bank-specific events (e.g. a rating downgrade) and
market-related events (e.g. prolonged market illiquidity, reduced fungibility of currencies, natural disasters or other catastrophes).

5.1.4 Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity specific measurement. For some assets and liabilities, observable market transactions or
market information might be available. For other assets and liabilities, observable market transactions and market information might not be available.
However, the objective of a fair value measurement in both cases is the same — to estimate the price at which an orderly transaction to sell the asset
or to transfer the liability would take place between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price
at the measurement date from the perspective of a market participant that holds the asset or owes the liability).

Fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:

Level-1 inputs

Valuation technique using quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets that the group can
access at the measurement date. Held for trading and available for sale investments have been recorded using Level 1 inputs.

Level-2 inputs

Valuation technique using observable inputs: financial instruments with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for
identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

For the listed securities where the bank holds promoter shares which are priced and traded differently in the market than ordinary shares the bank
has considered the valuation of promoter shares as the last traded price of the promoter share or the price of ordinary share whichever is lesser.
Level-3 inputs

Valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: financial instruments valued using valuation techniques where one or more significant
inputs are unobservable where market prices are not available then the bank considers the carrying value and future cash flows from the financial
instruments.

For unlisted securities where observable market data are not available, Net Assets Value (NAV) of such securities is considered as the best estimate
of fair value.

Information on financial instruments carried at fair value and their position in the fair value hierarchy is presented below.

Group
At 32 Ashad 2079 At 31 Ashad 2078
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Other Trading Assets
Quoted Equity Instruments 968,238,481.20 7,560,000.00 -| 1,584,758,421.04 | 20,050,800.00 -
Unquoted Equity Instruments
Mutual Fund Units 123,238,441.00 - - 140,136,534.00 - -
Equity instruments measured at FVTOCI
Quoted Equity Instruments 71,428,421.00 | 674,345,511.75 47,000.00| 421,153,572.70 | 582,803,225.34 47,000.00
Unquoted Equity Instruments - -1 65,071,645.27 - - 2,626,800.00
Mutual Fund Units 541,695,355.96 - -1 708,803,606.78 - -
Total 1,710,600,699.16 | 681,905,511.75| 65,118,645.27 | 2,854,852,134.52 | 602,854,025.34 2,673,800.00
Bank
At 32 Ashad 2079 At 31 Ashad 2078
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Other Trading Assets
Quoted Equity Instruments 916,690,536.70 7,560,000.00 -1 1,506,346,369.00 | 20,050,800.00 -
Unquoted Equity Instruments
Mutual Fund Units 123,238,441.00 - - 140,136,534.00 - -
Equity instruments measured at FVTOCI
Quoted Equity Instruments 46,894,282.60 | 674,345,511.75 -1 392,189,064.70 | 582,803,225.34 -
Unquoted Equity Instruments - -1 65,071,645.27 - - 2,626,800.00
Mutual Fund Units 541,530,621.16 - -| 708,516,938.99 - -
Total 1,628,353,881.46 | 681,905,511.75| 65,071,645.27 | 2,747,188,906.69 | 602,854,025.34 2,626,800.00
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Capital Management
Regulatory Capital

The bank's lead regulator, Nepal Rastra Bank, Central Bank of Nepal, sets and monitors capital requirements for the banking industry as a whole.
The capital requirements of the lead regulator are based on the Basel Il framework. The Bank has been granted approval by its lead regulator to
adopt the standardized approaches to credit and operational risk management. The bank's regulatory capital comprises two tiers. Tier 1 capital,
which includes ordinary share capital, share premiums, retained earnings, translation reserve after deductions for goodwill and other regulatory
adjustments relating to items that are included in equity but are treated differently for capital adequacy purposes.

Tier 2 Capital, which includes perpetual bonds, qualifying subordinated liabilities, collective impairment allowance (limited to those credit
portfolios for which the standardized approach is used) and the element of the fair value reserve relating to unrealized gains and losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale. Various limits are applied to elements of the capital base. For example, the qualifying Tier 2 capital
cannot exceed Tier 1 capital; and qualifying term subordinated loan capital may not exceed 50% of Tier 1 capital. Other deductions from capital
include the carrying amounts of investments in subsidiaries that are not included in the regulatory consolidation and certain other regulatory items.
Banking operations are categorized as either trading book or non-trading book, and risk-weighted assets are determined according to specified
requirements that seek to reflect the varying levels of risk attached to assets and exposures not recognized in the statement of financial position.

The bank's policy is to maintain a strong capital base to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain the future development of
the business. The impact of the level of capital on shareholders' return is also recognized and the bank recognized the need to maintain a balance
between the higher returns that might be possible with greater gearing and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position. The
bank and its individually regulated operations have complied with all externally imposed capital requirements.

Capital Adequacy Table

In Rupees
1.1 RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES 2079 Asar End
a Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 207,917,822,531.22
b Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 12,233,426,125.76
c Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk 146,162,480.94
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before adjustments of Pillar Il) 220,297,411,137.92
Adjustments under Pillar Il
SRP 6.4a (5) | ALM policies & practices are not satisfactory, add 1% of net interest income to RWE 62,641,476.22
SRP 6.4a (6) | Add.....% of the total deposit due to insufficient Liquid Assets -
SRP 6.4a (7) | Add RWE equvalent to reciprocal of capital charge of 4% of gross income. 3,514,215,196.90
SRP 6.4a (9) Overall risk management policies and precedures are not satisfactory. Add 4% of RWE 8,811,896,445.52
SRP 6.4a (10) | /f desired level of disclosure requirement has not been achieved, Add .....% of RWE -
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar 1) 232,686,164,256.55
1.2 CAPITAL 2079 Asar End
(R) Tier 1 Capital [Core Capital (CET 1 + AT 1)] 31,683,260,594.53
Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) 26,250,548,594.53
a Paid up Equity Share Capital 13,187,915,762.69
b Equity Share Premium
c Proposed Bonus Equity Shares
d Statutory General Reserves 8,789,792,077.45
e Retained Earnings 1,296,026,359.67
f Unaudited current year cumulative profit/(loss) 2,225,765,948.20
g Capital Redemption Reserve 1,000,000,000.36
h Capital Adjustment Reserve 229,276.59
i Dividend Equalization Reserves
i QOther Free Reserve
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k Less: Goodwill
| Less: Intangible Assets
m Less: Deferred Tax Assets
n Less: Fictitious Assets
0 Less: Investment in equity in licensed Financial Institutions 100,675,169.42
p Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests 101,465,000.00
q Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits
r Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments
S Less: Reciprocal crossholdings
t Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized 47,040,661.00
u Less: Cash Flow Hedge
v Less: Defined Benefits Pension Assets
w Less: Unrecognized Defined Benefit Pension Liabilities
X Less: Other Deductions
Adjustments under Pillar Il
SRP 6.4a(1) Less: Shortfall in Provision -
SRP 6.4a(2) Less: Loans & Facilities extended to related parties and restricted lending -
Additional Tier 1 (AT 1) 5,432,712,000
a Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Share Capital 5,432,712,000
b Perpetual Debt Instruments
c Stock Premium
4,596,918,334.71
a Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share
b Subordinated Term Debt 2,000,000,000.00
c Hybrid Capital Instruments
d Stock Premium
e General Loan Loss Provision 2,213,424,852.94
f Exchange Equalization Reserve 104,221,006.46
g Investment Adjustment Reserve 8,047,698.00
h Assets Revaluation Reserve -
i Other Reserves 271,224,771.31
Total Capital Fund (Tier | and Tier 1) 36,280,178,929.24
1.3 CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS 2079 Asar End
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 11.28%
Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures(After Bank's adjustments of Pillar 1) 13.62%
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures(After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 15.59%

Other Deductions under Common Equity Tier 1 Capital includes investment made in NMB Energy bond in excess of the threshold limit (10% of the paid up Capital).

Investment in Energy bond as on Ashad end 2079 is NPR 3,135,227,000.

Detailed information about Subordinated Term Debts with information on outstanding amount, maturity, amount raised during the year and amount eligible to be reckoned as

capital funds:

Title ADBL Debenture 2083

Face Value 2500000000
Maturity Period 7
Interest Rate 10.35%
No. of units issued 25000000
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Compliance with External Requirements

The bank is subject to compliance requirement under NRB Directive No. 1/078 which stipulated a minimum Total Capital Adequacy ratio (CAR) of 11%. The
Bank complied with this requirement at all times during the reporting period. Compliance position at the reporting date is presented hereunder:

Capital Parameter Requirement ADBL

Minimum Common Equity Capital Ratio 45% 11.28%
Minimum Tier 1 Capital (excluding Conservation buffer) 6% 13.62%
Minimum Total Capital (excluding Conservation buffer) 8.5% 15.59%
Minimum Total Capital (including Conservation buffer) 11% 15.59%
Leverage Ratio 4% 8.90%

9.3

9.3.1Classification-Financial Assets

When an entity first recognizes a financial asset, it classifies it based on the entity's business model for managing the asset and the asset’s

contractual cash flow characteristics, as follows:

. Amortized Cost—a financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
o Theasset s held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

o The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest

on the principal amount outstanding.

. Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income—financial assets are classified and measured at fair value through other comprehensive

income if they are held in a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets.

. Fair value through profit or loss—any financial assets that are not held in one of the two business models mentioned are measured at fair

value through profit or loss.

When and only when, an entity changes its business model for managing financial assets it must reclassify all affected financial assets.

9.3.2 Classification of Financial Liabilities

Classification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities include
derivatives (other than derivatives that are financial guarantee contracts or are designated and effective hedging instruments), other liabilities held
for trading, and liabilities that an entity designates to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Amount in Rs.

Group
At 32 Ashad 2079 At 31 Ashad 2078
Particulars Measured at Fair value Measpred d Total Measured at Fair value Measured at
Amortised Cost Amortised Cost Total
FVTPL FVTOCI FVTPL FVTOCI

Financial Assets:

Cash and cash equivalent - - 6,560,530,091 6,560,530,091 10,640,779,393|  10,640,779,393
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - - 6,208,948,746 6,208,948,746 9,740,613,308|  9,740,613,308
Placement with BFls - - 127,900,000 127,900,000 - 4,117,575,0001  4,117,575,000
Derivative financial instruments 103,880,000 - 103,880,000 70,862,400 70,862,400
Other trading assets 1,099,036,922 - - 1,099,036,922| 1,744,945,755 - 1,744,945,755
Loan and advances to B/FIs - 113,668,154 113,668,154 - 113,668,154 113,668,154
Loans and advances to customers - -|150,598,355,820 150,598,355,820 - 150,598,355,820| 150,598,355,820
Investment securities -l 1,358587,934|  44,595017,373|  45,953,605,307 -1 17154342050 36,194,519,339) 37,909,953 544
Total Financial Assets 1,202,916,922.16| 1,358,587,933.98| 208,204,420,184.27| 210,765,925,040.41| 1,815808,155.04  L]1543420482( 211,405,511,014.56 214,936,753,374.42
Financial Liabilities: -
Due to Bank and Financial

Institutions - - 7,998,742,407 7,998,742,407 175,324,116 175,324,116
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - - 9,781,708,310 9,781,708,310 8,716,363,161 8,716,363,161
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - -
Deposits from customers - | 166,570,805,157| 166,570,805,157 162,793,333,861| 162,793,333,861
Debt securities issued - - 1,777,211,512 1,777,211 512 538,529,944 538,529,944
Subordinated Liabilities - - - - - - - -
Total Financial Liabilities: 1,202916,922.16| 1,358,587,933.98| 394,332,887,570.00| 396,894,392,426.13| 1815,808,155.04|  L1I54%420480  383,629,062,096.17| 172,223551,081.61
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Bank
At 32 Ashad 2079 At 31 Ashad 2078
Particulars Measured at Fair value Mea§ured at Total Measured at Fair value Meas_ured at Total
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost FVTPL FvToCI Amortised Cost
Financial Assets:
Cash and cash equivalent 6,559,900,767| 6,559,900,767 -| 10,636,731,923| 10,636,731,923
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 6,208,948,746| 6,208,948,746 9,740,613,308| 9,740,613,308
Placement with BFls 127,900,000 127,900,000 4,117,575,000|  4,117,575,000
Derivative financial instruments 103,880,000 103,880,000 70,862,400 70,862,400
Other trading assets 1,047,488,978 1,047,488,978| 1,666,533,703 -| 1,666,533,703
Loan and advances to B/Fls 4,123,680,396| 4,123,680,396 113,668,154 113,668,154
Loans and advances to customers -|173,314,972,381|173,314,972,381 -1150,598,355,820150,598,355,820
Investment securities 1,327,842,061| 44,594,274,838| 45,922,116,899 -| 1,686,136,029| 36,193,813,339| 37,879,949,368
Total Financial Assets 1,151,368,977.70| 1,327,842,060.78| 234929,671,128.18| 237,408,888,167.26| 1,737,396,103.00 1,686,136,029.03| 211,400,757,543.76| 214,824,289,675.79
Financial Liabilities:
Due to Bank and Financial
Institutions 7,998,742,407| 7,998,742,407 175324116 175,324,116
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 9,781,708,310| 9,781,708,310 8,716,363,161| 8,716,363,161
Derivative financial instruments - - - - -
Deposits from customers -1166,590,266,216|166,590,266,216 -1162,814,930,677(162,814,930,677
Debt securities issued 1,777,211 512 1,777211,512 538,529,944 538,529,944
Subordinated Liabilities - - - - - - - -
Total Financial Liabilities: 1,151,368,977.70| 1,327,842,060.78| 421,077,605,573.83| 423556,816,612.30| 1,737,396,103.00| 1,686,136,029.03| 383,645905,441.45| 172,245,147,8971.69
5.4 Operating Segment Information
5.4.1 General Information
Bank has identified segment on province basis. Information about the provincial segments is mentioned below
5.4.2 Information about Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities
Amount in Rs.
Particulars Koshi Madhesh Bagmati Gandaki Lumbini Karnali Sudur-Paschim Total
Revenues from External customer | 2,618902.31 | 3,021,637.91| 7,476,471.89 162807344 | 331410686 | 496,012.04 1,035,466.91 | 19,590,671.36
Inter Segment revenues (677,714.39) | (1,233,829.44) |  1,847,485.08 (441,993.46) |  (970,462.55) |  (83,061.30) (178,825.04) | (1,738,401.09)
Net Revenue 3,296,616.70 |  4,255,467.35|  5,628,986.81 2,070,066.90 |  4,284569.41|  579,073.33 1,214.291.95 | 21,329,072.45
Total interest revenue 232213789 | 2,643,884.86| 6,342,791.80 1424963.82| 3,000,83536| 418,142.32 844,974.47 | 16,997,730.51
Interest expense 693,090.17 403,015.72|  6,608,382.04 458,984.53 861,641.39 |  109,329.03 285,467.66 |  9,419,910.53
Net Interest Revenue 1,629,047.72 | 2,240,869.14 | (265,590.24) 965,979.29| 2,139,19397| 308,3813.29 559,506.81 |  7,577,819.98
Depreciation and amortisation 21,420.97 19,999.09 37,656.12 14,446.62 26,833.41 9,278.58 11,551.53 141,186.31
Segment profit/(loss) 745,906.82 803,277.41|  1,219,841.03 359,611.31 799,671.17 |  123,688.78 291,532.65 |  4,343,529.16
Entity's interest in the profit or
loss of associates accounted for
using equity method
Impairment of assets
Segment Assets 24,006,730.18 | 27,115217.94| 73,429,616.91| 15105554.35| 32,885316.26 | 4,878,752.88 9,059,949.73 | 186,481,138.25
Segment liabilities 24,006,730.18 | 27,115217.94| 73,429,616.91| 15105554.35| 32,885316.26 | 4,878,752.88 9,059,949.73 | 186,481,138.25

Note: The segment reporting above excludes Head Office.
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5.4.3 Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities

a. Basis of Accounting

All transactions between the reportable segments are accounted for using pre-determined transfer price.

b. Nature of difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ profits or losses and the Bank'’s profit or loss before income tax

None

c. Nature of differences between the measurements of the reportable segments’ assets and the Bank’s asset

None

d. Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment profit or loss and the effect, if any

No changes are made in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment profit or loss from prior periods.
e. Nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments

None

5.4.4 Reconciliation of Reportable Segment's Revenue, Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities

(a) Revenue NPR

Total revenues for reportable segments 19,590,671,356.70
Other revenues 1,458,522,876.35
Elimination of intersegment revenues

Entity’s revenues 21,049,194,233.05
(b) Profit or loss NPR

Total profit or loss for reportable segments

4,343,529,163.04

QOther profit or loss

-703,139,785.98

Elimination of intersegment profits

Unallocated amounts:

Profit before income tax

3,640,389,377.06

(c) Assets

NPR

Total assets for reportable segments

186,481,138,254

QOther assets

59,703,104,683

Unallocated amounts

Entity’s assets 246,184,242,937
(d) Liabilities NPR
Total liabilities for reportable segments 186,481,138,254
QOther liabilities 26,346,069,711
Unallocated liabilities
Entity’s liabilities 212,821,207,965
5.4.5- Information about Geographical Areas
Revenue from following geographical areas
(a). Domestic Amount (Rs.)
Koshi 2,618,902,313
Madhesh 3,021,637,906
Bagmati 8,934,994,765
Gandaki 1,628,073,439
Lumbini 3,314,106,361
Karnali 496,012,036
Sudur- Paschim 1,035,466,913
(b). Foreign
Total 21,049,194,233
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9.4.6

9.9

9.6

5.1
2.1.1

9.1.2

Information about Major Customer
NA
Share options and share based payment

Share options is a contract that gives the holder the right, but not the obligation, to subscribe the bank’s shares at a fixed or determinable price for a
specified period.

A share-based payment is a transaction in which the bank receives goods or services either as consideration for its equity instruments or by incurring
liabilities for amounts based on the price of the bank's shares or other equity instruments of the bank.

The bank doesn't have any share options contract and share based payment transactions for the reporting period.
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Contingent Liabilities: Where the bank undertakes a possible liability to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued, such as for
performance bonds or as irrevocable letters of credit as part of the bank’s transaction for which an obligation to make a payment has not arisen at
the reporting date, those are included in these financial statements as contingent liabilities.

(Other contingent liabilities primarily include revocable letters of credit and bonds issued on behalf of customers for bids or offers.

Commitments: Where the Bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of loans, overdrafts,
future guarantees, whether cancellable or not, or letters of credit and the Bank has not made payments at the reporting date, those instruments are
included in these financial statements as commitments.

Total contingent liabilities and commitments are as follows

Current Year Previous Year
2078/79 (Rs.) 2077/78 (Rs.)
Contingent Liabilities
Acceptance and documentary Credit 2,065,775,433 2,747 505,240
Bills for Collection 3,737,061 3,737,061
Forward Exchange Contracts
Guarantees 63,165,021,205 59,796,065,750
Underwriting Commitments
Other Commitments 5,120,473,056 5,449,405,137
Undrawn and Undisbursed facilities 38,777,649,673 31,865,558,471
Total 109,132,656,428 99,862,271,659
Related Parties

Parent and Ultimate Controlling Party

Fifty one percentages of the bank's shares has been held by Government of Nepal. As a result, the ultimate controlling party of the bank is Government
of Nepal. In addition to share investment, Government of Nepal has invested in following equity and debt instruments.

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
6% Non-Cumulative Irredeemable Preference Shares 5,432,712,000
Details of other transactions associated with Nepal Government are:
Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Fund for Priority Sector Lending 7,396,512
Subsidized loan 985,518,000

Transactions with Subsidiary and Associate

Outstanding loan amount of the associate Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya sanstha Ltd. as on Ashad end 2079 is NPR 1,422,348,205.39. During
the fiscal year 2078/79, the bank has received interest income of NPR 78,784,503.48 from the associate.
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5.8
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9.11

5.12

9.13
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Transactions with Key Management Personnel

Key Management Personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity
directly or indirectly.

There is no such transaction between company and the key management personnel other than the employee advance as per company’s internal
policies.

Key Management Personnel (KMPs) Compensation

As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”, Key Management Personnel are those persons having authority and

responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the bank. Accordingly, Board of Directors, Chief Executive Officers and Deputy
General Managers are identified as KMPs.

Compensation to Chief Executive Officer and Deputy General Managers during FY 2078/79 is as stated below:

KMPs Designation Short term . Post-e'mploymenF benefits Other long-term benefits
Employee benefits (Defined Benefit Plan)
Anil Kumar Upadhyaya CEO 6,132,867
Pratap Subedi DGM 1,759,928 | Gratuity: 2.75 months' salary for each | Home Leave: 30 Days
Yagya Prakash Neupane Act. DGM 1,743,170 | year of service per Year
Dhruba Chandra Gautam Act. DGM 1,643,290 | Security: 39 Months' Salary _
Dirgha Bahadur Aryal Act. DGM 1,706,075 | Medical: 1 Months' Salary for each year Sick Leave: 15 days
Prem Kumar Shrestha Act. DGM 1,740,738 | Of service. per year
Babu Kaji Thapa Act. DGM 1,740,738

Compensation of the bank's key management personnel includes salaries, non-cash benefits and contributions to the post-employment defined
benefit plans.

Merger and Acquisition
The bank's ultimate parent company is Government of Nepal. So, the decision related to merger and acquisition rest to with Government of Nepal. No
any indication of merger and acquisition has been received from Government of Nepal.

Additional Disclosure of Non-Consolidated Entities
All subsidiaries and Associates are consolidated and presented under groups consolidated financial statement.

Events after Reporting date
The Bank follows NAS 10 Events after Reporting Period for accounting and reporting of the events that occur after the reporting period. Bank classifies
those events as adjusting and non-adjusting. There are no material events both adjusting and non-adjusting after the reporting period

Interest Capitalization
During the year Rs.115,652,052.41 interest accrued on various projects loans has been capitalized in line with NRB's directives on interest
capitalization.

Interest Income

Interest Income is recognized based on income recognition guidelines issued by NRB. The bank has not mentioned interest premium in the loan
agreement but charged interest to its customers at the rate agreed at the time of loan agreement adjusted with change in the base rate from time to
time. During the current fiscal year, other commercial banks in the industry has reduced interest income due to excess interest premium charged to
its customers. The bank has to identify additional interest amount charged to specific customers due to excess interest premium, if any. Accordingly,
the bank has reduced interest income by Rs 10 crores with corresponding amount as interest payable to customers. Customer-wise identification of
this excess interest premium will be completed and settled within the upcoming fiscal year 2079-80.

The Bank has not availed the facility in NRB Directive 4/078 that allows licensed institutions to recognize in distributable profit for the year such
interest income on loans and advance to customers that stood accrued at year end but was subsequently recovered in cash within 15 days after the
year-end date.

Details of Interest Suspense
As per interest recognition guidelines 2019 issued by Nepal Rastra Bank, Bank has suspended following interest.
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Outstanding Principal as on

Outstanding Interest as on

h e G R Asar end 2079 (Rs) Asar end 2079 (Rs)

1 | THE LAND MARK APPARTMENT CO P 242,340,809 700,198,227
2 B N SUPER MARKET 144,208,603 391,272,096
3 DAHAL MULTI TRADE PVT. LTD. 71,329,342 24,625,234
4 | KOMAL SUPPLIERS & TRADERS 5,996,835 9,511,624
5 | GUSTO ITALIANO RESTAURANT 10,000,000 9,155,959
6 | SURYA MAMA BHANJA GAI FARM PVT. LTD 75,000,000 8,374,373
7 | GENERAL AUTO TRADING PVT. LTD 8,000,000 8,225,630
8 | SAKSHYAM TRADE AND SUPPLIERS 7,500,000 7,815,870
9 SRIJANSHIL NIRAMN SEWA 4,987,079 7,631,323
10 | RAUTH GENERAL STORE 8,689,366 6,800,738
11 | SHREE HARI POLTRY & FARMING PVT.LTD 5,000,000 5,791,881
12 | JAGAT BAHADUR DARNAL 4,000,000 5,487,670
13 |OM TRADERS AND JANARAL STORE 8,000,000 5,361,040
14 | LACHHMAN DANGI GENERAL 2,977,112 4,827,486
15 | CREATIVE MOD ACADEMY B H SCH 4,100,000 4399212
16 | PUSPA SUNCHANDI PASAL 10,000,000 4,297,654
17 | NEW RAJIV HOTEL AND LODGE 7,067,795 4,155,963
18 | BISHAL GALLA BHANDAR 4.807,761 4,034,247
19 | JOM TIK WOOD FURNITURE & FURNISHING 4,999,353 4,024,411
20 | SUNAULA KHIMTI CONSTRUCTION 14,665,935 3,367,162
21 | ASHISH STORES 2,400,000 2,885,468
22 | RAMLAXMAN ELEC 2,495,551 2,853,673
23 | R KSUPLAYERS 2,099,862 2,806,262
24 | AKASH SUPP& TRADERS 6,141,778 2,712,811
25 | NATHUNI SHAH 2,349,955 2,616,730
26 | YUBRAJ SUNAR 1,800,000 2,367,641
27 | JAY LAXMI STORES 3,600,000 2,358,004
28 | RR SUPPLIERS 3,499,882 2,306,818
29 | BISHNU DEV AUTO GARAGE 3,400,000 2,281,319
30 | RAM MAYA PUJARI 3,493,548 2,279,440
31 | HARI NARAYAN SAH 1,989,487 2,232,362
32 | KHIMDUNG NIRMAN SEWA 6,812,268 2,216,153
33 | OM SHANTI HOTEL 3,399,767 2,181,522
34 | STAR PHENSY STORES 5,700,000 2,172,189
35 | KISHAN CONSTRUCTIONS 2,497,680 2,147,937
36 | SHREE LAXMI COLD STORE 2,994,333 2,137,438
37 | MUKESH KUMAR YADAV 1,951,980 2,135,477
38 | PEMA DU CHH RAINBOW 2,499,209 2,123,341
39 | KRISHNA SAW MILL 2,675,000 2,091,683
40 | PRITHIVE ENGINEERING 3,100,425 2,079,444
41 | GARVU BABA BHAISHI 3,985,834 2,064,222
42 | ROSHAN KUMAR SHRESTHA 1,397,515 2,038,536
43 | DIYA SUN CHADI PASHAL 2,000,000 2,028,137
44 | SURYA AYURVEDA PVT. LTD. 23,768,831 1,971,554
45 | SUBHAM ENTERPRISES 1,993,911 1,965,778
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46 | NARMARICE FLOR 0 MIL 1,999,942 1,936,040
47 | DINESH STORE AND SUPPLIERS 5,463,401 1,931,419
48 | BHEDI FARM AGRO VILLEGE PVT.LTD. 4,800,000 1,928,823
49 | ANANDA DUDH DERI UDHOG 4,999,671 1,927,780
50 | DARKHALI KIRANA STORE 3,499,999 1,900,236
51 | DHAN BAHADUR BUDATHOKI 2,148,854 1,871,362
52 | ANANDA CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 5,000,000 1,852,546
53 | PATIGAU CHARVAIYA HOTEL 2,674,645 1,815,478
54 | HATCH NEPAL PVT. LTD. 40,000,000 1,811,955
55 | DILLU KANDEL GURUNG 2,500,000 1,777,987
56 | OM GENARAL TRADERS 4,879,330 1,739,114
57 | KANISH NIRMAN SEWA 1,395,772 1,722,209
58 | TRIPURA SAW MILL 5,105,026 1,703,959
59 | C.M. SUPPLIERS 4,776,199 1,702,569
60 | RAKSHYA POULTRY FARM 3,500,000 1,700,365
61 | PUSHP GANGA IMPORIYAN 1,485,357 1,699,223
62 | PUSHPA & NASILI BASTRALAYA 2,999,095 1,589,069
63 | GORKHA BAHADUR KHATRI 3,000,000 1,580,847
64 | PRASANT ELECTRONICS 3,000,000 1,549,912
65 | RUPALI CONSTRUCTIONS 3,673,878 1,515,516
66 | YADAB RAMTANDAN CHHETRI 800,000 1,512,310
67 | HALESI BHANDAR STORES 2,301,077 1,486,485
68 | SANKATMOCHAN KARKI SUPPLIERS 11,650,512 1,478,633
69 | MISSION FANCY STORE 3,000,000 1,446,289
70 | SAMRAM BANGUR FIRM 1,994,871 1,439,085
71 | SIPALI BHAISI PALAN FIRM 2,000,000 1,425,233
72 | SALYANI KHADAN KIRAN PASAL 1,260,695 1,405,373
73 | MA DURGA GALA 2,200,000 1,378,607
74 | HAJI SAW MILL 3,500,000 1,347,770
75 | NILAM DEVI YADAV 997,220 1,335,828
76 | AMBAR BD SHRESTHA 535,458 1,275,497
77 | PUSHPANJALI TRE AND SUPPLIERS 2,800,000 1,229,247
78 | GITARAM BISWOKARMA 1,300,000 1,228,426
79 | SHIVA PRASAD INTERPRISES 13,000,000 1,227,701
80 | JITI) TRADERS 3,449,505 1,217,155
81 | MANNA BDR THAPA 798,025 1,209,613
82 | RUBI GALLA BHANDER 4,000,250 1,206,122
83 | RAMKUMAR SHRESTHA 998,800 1,195,408
84 | K& KTRADERS AND SUPPLIERS 1,145,588 1,194,163
85 | PRABHU FURNITURE UDHYOG 2,800,000 1,184,243
86 | LAXMI GURUNG 5,000,000 1,184,226
87 | SHER MADIRA PASAL 2,500,000 1,183,797
88 | UPENDRA PRASAD MALLA 900,000 1,173,957
89 | NIRPA & SHARDA TRADERS 3,000,000 1,172,339
90 | ANUJ M.CYCLE WORKSHOP/ANUJ BASTRALA 4,500,250 1,168,036
91 | BOUDHI MAI PHARNICHAR UDHOYOG 1,103,303 1,165,674
92 | NEW LAXMI SUPPLIERS 2,500,000 1,149,341
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93 | MILAN RESTAURENT 990,000 1,110,160
94 | SANTOSH PHARMESHI 389,558 1,099,566
95 | SAHARA BHAWANI PRESS 3,500,000 1,062,901
96 |TETRI DEVI 328,301 1,059,891
97 | MENUKA KINARA PASALPRO.JIT BDR BHAT 939,403 1,049,160
98 | SHRESTHA COLD DRINKS 2,500,000 1,044,530
99 | PATHAK PASHUPALAN FARM 3,495,552 1,034,252
100 | HARATI TEA STATE 574,895 1,033,020
101 | BILAT SAH TELI GOOD 696,922 1,027,840
102 | DHIRAJ ELECTRONIC CENTER 795,193 1,018,816
103 | TAHIR SHAH 688,534 1,000,778
104 | Balance Below 10 Lakhs 971,270,167 280,453,765
TOTAL 1,914,812,655.81 1,638,283,388.05

5.14 Covid-19 related disclosure
NRB vide its various circulars introduced reliefs to the customers due to Covid-19. Bank has complied all circulars and directives issued by Nepal
Rastra Bank relating to COVID related reliefs.
Details of Information:

Particulars As of Asadh end 2079

No. of Customers Amount (Rs.)
Accrued Interest Received after Asadh end 2079 till 15 Sawan 2079 NA NA
Additional 0.3% Loan Loss Provision created on Pass Loan Portfolio 155,318 655,958,368
Extension of moratorium period of loan provided to Industry or Project under construction Nil Nil
Restructured/Rescheduled Loan with 5% Loan Loss Provision Nil Nil
Enhancement of Working Capital Loan by 20% to COVID affected borrowers Nil Nil
Enhancement of Term Loan by 10% to COVID affected borrowers Nil Nil
Expiry Date of Additional 20% Working Capital Loan (COVID Loan) extended for upto 1 year with Nil Nil
5% provisioning
Expiry Date of Additional 10% Term Loan (COVID Loan) extended for upto 1 year with 5% Nil Nil
provisioning
Time Extension provided for repayment of Principal and Interest for upto two years as per clause Nil Nil
41 of NRB Directives 2

Refinance, Business Continuity and Subsidized Loan

Refinance loans are the loans provided at concessional interest rates from Nepal Rastra Bank against the lending as specified in the guidelines.
Interest subsidized loans are concessional rates lending by bank to its customers.

Bank has not provided any loan under business continuity loan scheme.

Details of Refinance Loan

Particulars As of Asadh end 2079
No. of Customers Amount (Rs.)
Refinance Loan 4,295 7,170,315,368
Business Continuity Loan Nil Nil
Details of Interest Subsidized Loan
Particulars As of Asadh end 2079
No. of Customers Amount (Rs.)
Interest Subsidized Loan 15,650 22,029,906,207
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Other Disclosures

Employee Benefits

Employee benefits includes all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by employees or for the termination of
employment.

The Bank operates a defined contribution plans for provident fund contribution of its employees and defined benefit plans for the Gratuity, Medical
and Employee Security Scheme payment requirement under its staff rules. For defined contribution plans, the Bank pays contributions to the publicly
administered provident fund plans on a mandatory basis, and such amounts are charged to personnel expenses. The Bank has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid.

For funded defined benefit plans, the liability recognized in the Balance Sheet is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the Balance
Sheet date less the fair value of plan assets. Such obligations are estimated on the basis of the actuarial assumptions.

The liability and expenses for accumulated leave is treated as short-term employee benefit in accordance with para 15 and Para 16 of NAS 19 on
Employee Benefits.

The bank provides various loans and advances to the staff as per the staff by-laws of the bank. The various loans and advances provided are Home
loan, Auto loan, Social loan, Medical loan, and Maintenance loan. Staff loan is measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method and
presented in loans and advances to customers under schedule 4.7. Unamortized staff benefits is the difference between the value of loan at carrying
amount and present value of staff loan discounted at market rate. Deferred benefits is calculated each year on the closing outstanding balance so
that it will consider the prepayment of loan and loan settlement of retired/resigned staff. Deferred benefit is taken from current year calculation as
difference between closing value of loan and present value of outstanding loan discounted at market rate. Market rate used for staff benefit calculation
is the weighted average interest rate published by Nepal Rastra Bank.

Statutory Staff Bonus is provided at 5% of Net Profit as per Rule 6 of Bonus Regulations 2075 and tax as per Income Tax Act.

Defined benefit obligations, plan assets, movement in present value of defined benefit obligation & fair value of assets, actuarial assumptions etc.
related with long term employee benefits has been presented under schedule 4.23.

The various metrics used for the calculation of amortized staff loan is as presented as below:

Total Staff Loan (NPR) : 6,784,911,682

Unamortized Staff Benefits (NPR) : 2,691,227,916

Amortized Staff Loan (NPR): 4,093,683,766

Particulars Home Loan Other Staff Loan Vehicle Loan
Interest Rate % 1% 1% 1%
Market Rate 8.43% 8.43% 8.43%

Project

RPSF-APIA Project

The bank implemented a project RPSF-APIA, a project of the Government of Nepal with the grant support from The International Fund for Agricultural
Development (IFAD) RPSF contributes to the national priorities on agriculture in the context of COVID-19 — both in terms of expanding production for
food security and in driving rural economic recovery and creating opportunities for returning migrants. Widespread access to mainstream finance for
investment and other rural financial services (such as payments, insurance, remittances, and savings) are the key enablers for accelerating private
investment in agriculture to achieve these objectives. RPSF-APIA focus on expanding financial and digital services through Kisan Credit Cards and
Kisan Mobile APPS to ADBL's client base. The targeted beneficiaries was 20,000 (out of which 50% should be women and 30% should be youth).
Summary of Funds of the projects

Particuals Amount (Rs.)

Total Fund Received for RPSF-APIA Project 144,174,270

Total Expenditure of RPSF-APIA Project 144,171,843

Balance Fund 2,427
VITA project

The bank is implementing another project of the Government of Nepal- Value Chains for Inclusive Transformation of Agriculture Programme (VITA)
funded by The International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD). The fund is provided by IFAD which the bank will use to implement the
programme in accordance with the terms and conditions of the agreement.

The amount of the loan supported by VITA programme is US $ 97,670,000. The VITA loan amount outstanding as on Ashad end 2079 is NPR
784,297,000.
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Summary of funds of the projects

Particuals Amount (Rs.)
Total fund received as loan under VITA Project 784,297,000
Total loan disbursed to borrowers under VITA Project 117,058,072
Balance fund 667,238,928

Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities

At reporting date, the bank's outstanding contract for a non-deliverable forward contract Assets (NDF) was of Rs. 3,133,550,000 and that of liability
was for Rs. 3,029,670,000.

Proposed Dividend

Bank has proposed 2% stock dividend 11% cash dividend to equity shareholders and 6% preference dividend for preference shareholders by the
decision of board of directors meeting dated 26/09/2079. It will be distributed to shareholders after approval from Nepal Rastra Bank and annual
general meeting of the bank.

Fair value of Land and Building

Fairvalue of land is Rs. 8,619,215,737 and that of building is Rs. 591,661,819 as on 32/03/2078. If bank has opted revaluation model for measurement
of land and building, the net worth would have increased by Rs. 64.28 per share i.e. revised net worth would have been 273.30 per share as on
32/03/2079.

Inter branch Transactions

Al inter branch transactions are reconciled on regular basis. Net inter branch balance as on Asar end 2079 is Rs. 386,553,899.13 which includes net
inter branch assets in the books of Swoyambhu branch of Rs. 339,339,872.71 and New road branch of Rs. 42,613,611.45.

Such net inter branch assets in the books of branches is due to financial irregularity in Swoyambhu branch in the fiscal year 2071/72 and Newroad
branch in the fiscal year 2073/74. And, full provision is made against such assets.

Concentration of Borrowings and Deposits
Concentration of Borrowings
Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Borrowings from 10 largest lenders 28,978,977,176 31,682,164,530
Percentage of borrowings from ten largest lenders to total depositors 16.60% 19.44%
Concentration of Credit exposures

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers
a. As per group (related party)

b. As per individual customer 5,652,804,804 3,896,104,149
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers to total loans and advances
a. As per group (related party)

b. As per individual customer 3.17% 2.51%

Concentration of Deposits

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Deposit from twenty largest depositors
a. Groupwise
b. As per individual customer 35,179,571,780 37,566,227,720

Percentage of deposits from twenty largest depositors to total deposits

a. Groupwise
b. As per individual customer 20.15% 23.05%
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Unaudited Financial Statements as of Fourth Quarter
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As on Quarter ended 32 Asar 2079

Group Bank
Particulars This Quarter Ending Immediate P_revious Year This Quarter Ending Immediate P_revious Year
Ending Ending

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 6,582,537,352 10,640,779,393 6,581,908,028 10,636,731,923
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 6,208,948,746 9,740,613,308 6,208,948,746 9,740,613,308
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 143,800,000 4117,575,000 127,800,000 4117,575,000
Derivative financial instruments 101,430,000 70,862,400 101,430,000 70,862,400
Other trading assets 1,115,574,733 1,666,533,703 1,115,574,733 1,666,533,703
Loan and advances to B/FIs 2,417,994,323 113,668,154 2,417,994,323 113,668,154
Loans and advances to customers 178,514,788,743 150,598,355,820 178,514,788,743 150,598,355,820
Investment securities 45,922 547 582 37,906,633,802 45,890,179,132 37,880,065,618
Current tax assets 820,802,350 1,073,694,013 1,004,818,949 1,214,561,127
Investment in subsidiaries - - 28,840,000 28,840,000
Investment in associates 861,617,217 724,869,450 69,384,000 69,384,000
Investment properties 252,593,914 198,284,843 252,593,914 198,284,843
Property and equipment 1,647,535,732 1,482,898,936 1,645,231,572 1,480,615,090
Goodwill and Intangible assets 229,766,704 262,005,147 229,766,704 262,005,147
Deferred tax assets - - - -
QOther assets 1,799,235,603 4,362,408,146 1,798,282,703 4,362,253,111
Total Assets 246,619,173,001 222,959,182,116 245,987,541,550 222,440,349,244
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 7,998,742 407 175,324,116 7,998,742 407 175,324,116
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 9,828,901,234 8,716,363,161 9,828,901,234 8,716,363,161
Derivative financial instruments - -
Deposits from customers 166,493,644,848 162,793,333,861 166,496,965,813 162,814,930,677
Borrowing 1,777,211,512 538,529,944 1,771,211,512 538,529,944
Current Tax Liabilities - - - -
Provisions - - - -
Deferred tax liabilities 12,655,633 327,591,236 12,655,633 327,591,236
QOther liabilities 5,643,527,682 3,887,115,817 5,647,231,897 3,886,280,814
Debt securities issued 20,476,211,557 14,476,211,557 20,476,211,557 14,476,211,557
Subordinated Liabilities - - - -
Total liabilities 212,230,894,873 190,914,469,692 212,237,920,053 190,935,231,505
Equity
Share capital 18,620,627,763 16,422,641,802 18,620,627,763 16,422,641,802

Ordinary Share 13,187,915,763 10,989,929,802 13,187,915,763 10,989,929,802

Preference Share(Irredeemable) 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Share premium - -
Retained earnings 4,541,983,046 4,190,516,369 3,906,990,597 3,654,511,980
Reserves 11,222,003,137 11,427,963,957 11,222,003,137 11,427,963,957
Total equity attributable to equity holders 34,384,613,946 32,041,122,128 33,749,621,497 31,505,117,739
Non-controlling interest 3,664,181 3,590,296
Total equity 34,388,278,128 32,044,712,424 33,749,621,497 31,505,117,739
Total liabilities and equity 246,619,173,001 222,959,182,116 245,987,541,550 222,440,349,244
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Condensed Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Quarter ended 32 Asar 2079
Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Corresponding Corresponding
. Up to This . Up to This . Up to This . Up to This
This Quarter Quarter (YTD) This Quarter Quarter (YTD) This Quarter Quarter (YTD) This Quarter Quarter (YTD)
Interest income 5,596,591,037 | 18,984,429,108 | 4,500,471,091 | 15,125,277,627 | 5598958952 | 18,998,219,117| 4,498,586,696 | 15,124,046,104
Interest expense 3,404,155,117 | 11,218,133,866 | 2,060,189,919 | 8,257,041,976| 3,404494226| 11,219,114,884| 2,061,476,077 | 8,258328,134
Net interest income 2192435920 | 7766295242 | 2,440,281,172 | 6,868,235,651 | 2194464725 | 7,779,104233| 2437,110,619| 6,865,717,970
Fees and commission income 361,812,094 | 1,463,709,528 447,313,106 |  1,612,950,236 361,812,094 | 1,463,709,528 447313,106 | 1,612,950,236
Fees and commission expense 34,986,823 70,921,074 24,571,302 46,882,693 34,986,823 70,921,074 24,571,182 46,882,573
Net fee and commission
income 326,825,270 | 1,392,788,455 422,741,805 | 1,566,067,543 326,825,270 | 1,392,788 455 422,741,925 | 1,566,067,663
Net interest, fee and com-
mission income 2519,261,191| 9,159,083,697 | 2,863,022976 | 8434303,193| 2521,289,996| 9,171,892,687| ?2,859,852,543 | 8431,785,633
Net trading income (185,655,116) |  (262,451,359) 341,935,478 994,296,864 |  (185,655,116) |  (262,451,359) 341,935,478 994,296,864
Other operating income 54340,115| 242639453 |  182514367| 452412584 | 54333633 |  240421352|  182570166| 452,412,584
Total operating income 2,387,946,190 | 9,139,271,791| 3387472821 | 9,881,012,642| ?2,389,968513| 9,151,862,680| 3,384,358,188 | 9,878,495,081
Impairment chargs/(reversal)
for loan and other losses (527,160,328) 295,148,317 |  (145,945,003) 121,425,257 | (527,160,328) 295,148,317 | (145,945,003) 121,425,257
Net operating income 2915106518 | 8,844 123.474| 3533417825| 9,759,587,384 | 2,917,128.840 | 8,856,714,363 | 3,530,303,191 | 9,757,069,824
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 854,948,123 |  3,331,850,445 955,980,499 | 3,313,625,226 854,377,664 | 3,329,590,571 955,339,983 | 3,311,387,070
(Other operating expenses 338,556,891 |  1,093,206,370 388,972,283 | 1,133,546,566 338,192,121 | 1,091,697,174 388,341,271 | 1,132,679,919
Depreciation & Amortisation 87,683,658 317,260,237 83,557,630 275,702,972 87,683,658 317,260,237 83,540,818 275,686,160
Operating Profit 1,633,917,845 | 4,101,806,422 | 2,104907412| 5,036,712,621| 1,636,875398 | 4,118,166,382 | 2,103,081,119| 5,037,316,676
Non operating income 105,249,459 245,699,885 47 591,265 163,784,099 58,458,029 87,989,523 15,484,821 28,240,916
Non operating expense 30,681,820 51,546,554 2,845,678 3,214,015 30,681,820 51,546,554 2,845,678 3,214,015
Profit before income tax 1,708,485,484 | 4295959753 | 2,149,652,999 | 5,197,282,704 | 1,664,651,607 | 4,154,609351| 2115720263 | 5,062,343,576
Income tax expense 606,884,599 | 1,506,858,197 670,992,547 |  1,574,856,608 564,577,975 | 1,464,551,572 661,244,527 | 1,534,806,670
Current Tax 663,180,840 | 1,685,980,720 553,764,075 | 1,384,821511 620,874,215 | 1,643,674,096 544,016,055 | 1,344,771,573
Deferred Tax (56,296,241) |  (179,122,524) 117,228 472 190,035,097 (56,296,241) | (179,122,524) 117,228,472 190,035,097
Profit/(loss) for the period 1,101,600,885 | 2,789,101,556 | 1,478,660452 | 3,622,426,096| 1,100,073,632| 2,690,057,779| 1454475736 3,527,536,906
Condensed Consolidated
Statement of Comprehensive
Income
Profit/(loss) for the period 1,101,600,885| 2,789,101,556 | 1478660452 | 3,622,426,096 | 1,100,073632| 2,690,057,779| 1454475736| 3,527,536,906
Other Comphrensive Income 252,929,944 (96,110,434) |  (489,426,132) (92,232,702) 252,929,944 (96,110,434) |  (489,426,132) (92,232,702)
Total Comphrensive Income 1,354,530,829 |  2,692,991,122 989,234,320 |  3,530,193,394 | 1,353,003,576 | 2,593,947 345 965,049,604 | 3,435,304,204
Basic earnings per share 30.94 18.68 4238 25.00 30.89 17.93 41.64 24.28
Diluted earnings per share 30.94 18.68 4238 25.00 30.89 17.93 41.64 24.28
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 1,101,413,130 | 2,789,045.839 | 1478,651,620 | 3,622,333,973 | 1,100,073,632 | 2,690,057,779 | 1454475736 | 3,527,536,906
Non-controlling interest 187,755 55,718 8,832 92,123 - - - -
Total 1,101,600,885 | 2789,101,556 | 1478660452 | 3,622,426,096 | 1100073632 | 20690,057,779| 1454475736 3,527,536,906

16" Annual Report

93




2, Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.
) ®f o ao fa. | ADBL
Ratios as per NRB Directive
Group Bank
. Current Year Corresponing Previous Year Current Year Lt Rl e
Particulars Year
This Upto This This Upto This Quar- This Quarter Upto This This Upto This
Quarter | Quarter (YTD) | Quarter ter (YTD) Quarter (YTD) | Quarter | Quarter (YTD)
Capital Fund to RWA 16.34% 16.94% 16.34% 16.94%
Non-Performing loan (NPL) to total Loan 1.68% 1.88% 1.68% 1.88%
Total Loan Loss Provision to Total NPL 154.30% 152.37% 154.30% 152.37%
Cost of Funds 6.89% 4.70% 6.89% 4.70%
Credit to Deposit Ratio 89.17% 73.53% 89.17% 73.53%
Base Rate 8.90% 7.13% 8.90% 7.13%
Interest Rate Spread 4.37% 4.37% 4.37% 4.37%

Notes:

1. The above figures are subject to change as per the direction of the Regulators/Statutory Auditors.

2. Figures are regrouped/rearranged/restated whereas necessary for consistent presentation and comparison.

3. Personnel Expenses include provision for employee bonus calculated at 5% of profit before bonus and tax as per the provisions made for government controlled entity in
the bonus bylaws 2075.

4. Loan and Advances to Customer is presented net of impairment charges and includes interest accruals and staff loans and advances.

5. Loan administration fees that are integral part of effective interest rate (EIR) is considered immaterial and hence not considered while computing the effective interest
rate.

6. The Group Financial Statements includes Sana Kisan Bikas Laghu Bitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited ,an Associate having 22% interest, and two Subsidiaries namely Kosh
Byabasthapan Company Limited, having 92.89% holding and Gobar Gas Company having 83.96% holding. 100 percent impairment allowance has been provided
against the investment in Gobar Gas Company.

7. Al Inter-company transactions and outstanding balances among group companies are adjusted in Group Financial Statements.

8. Other Comprehensive Income is not considered while computing Earnings Per Share.

9.  Credit to Deposit (CD) Ratio of Corresponding previous includes core capital also.

10. Debt securities issued represents debenture worth Rs. 2,500 million and Agri bond worth Rs. 18,000 million . Bank has considered privileges provided by NRB for
computation of CD Ratio.

11. Bank has suffered Nrs. 597 million fair value loss on Fair Value through Profit or Loss( FVTPL) securities. Gain or loss on Disposal of Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) securities for Rs. 315 million directly transferred to Retained Earnings from Fair value reserve.

12. A detailed interim financial report has been published in the Bank's website www.adbl.gov.np

Related Party Disclosure

L.
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The Group Financial Statements includes Sana Kisan Bikas Laghu Bitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited ,an Associate having 22% interest, and two Subsidiaries namely Kosh
Byabasthapan Company Limited, having 92.89% holding and Gobar Gas Company having 83.96% holding. 100 percent imapirment allowance has been provided
against the investment in Gobar Gas Company.

Bank has earned interest income for Rs. 26,321,730.98 during this quarter by lending to its Assocaite,Sana Kisan Bikas Laghu Bitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited.

All Inter-company transactions and outstanding balances among group companies are adjusted in Group Financial Statements.
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Segmental Information

The bank has identified its operating segments on the basis of provincial offices. The bank evaluates the performance of its segments before tax.

(Rs in 000"
Particulars Koshi Madhesh Bagmati Gandaki Lumbini Karnali PsaI;((i:lI:m Total

Revenues from External customer | 2,688,805.83| 3,197,375.59| 7,532,474.16| 1,687,198.02| 3,371,893.59] 23,304,109.78| 1,100,242.40| 42,882,099.37
Inter Segment revenues (677,714.39)(1,233,829.44)| 1,847,485.08 (441,993.46)| (970,462.55)| (83,061.30)| (178,825.04)| (1,738,401.09)
Net Revenue 3,366,520.22| 4,431,205.03| 5,684,989.08| 2,129,191.48| 4,342,356.13| 23,387,171.08| 1,279,067.44| 44,620,500.46
Total interest revenue 2,322,163.03| 2,651,671.22| 6,347,362.93| 1,424,149.05| 3,001,477.43) 429,752.33|  850,544.75| 17,027,120.74
Interest expense 691,916.65| 403,015.72| 6,608,341.72|  458,100.41| 860,850.26| 111,735.49| 285,467.66| 9,419,427.90
Net Interest Revenue 1,630,246.39| 2,248,655.50| (260,978.80)| 966,048.64| 2,140,627.17| 318,016.84| 565,077.09| 7,607,692.84
Depreciation and amortisation 21,271.83 19,907.72 37,888.26 14,347.19 26,529.29 9,926.33 11,610.46 141,487.09
Segment profit/(loss) 751,548.04|  812,108.75| 1,226,031.90| 350,029.97| 817,005.38| 109,261.79| 292,258.30 4,358,244.13
Entity's interest in the profit or loss
of associates accounted for using
equity method - - - - - - - -
Impairment of assets - - - - - - - -
Segment Assets 24,122,254.42| 27,270,535.42| 74,695,828.79| 15,159,345.37| 32,931,877.40| 4,940,215.31| 9,146,784.49| 188,266,841.19
Segment liabilities 24,122,254.42| 27,270,535.42| 74,695,828.79| 15,159,345.37| 32,931,877.40| 4,940,215.31| 9,146,784.49) 188,266,841.19

The segment report above excludes
head office.

Statement of Distributable Profit

Amount in Rs.

Opening Retained Earnings 1,878,990,438
Net Profit for the period ended on 32 Asar 2079 2,690,057,779
1. Appropriations
1.1 Profit required to be appropriated to statutory reserve 790,108,800
a. General Reserve 582,168,906
b. Capital Redemption Reserve 500,000,000
¢. Exchange Fluctuation Fund
d. Corporate Social Responsibility Fund 26,900,578
e. Employees Training Fund 25,806,965
f. Other (344,767,648)
CSR Expenses transferred to Retain earning from CSR Reserve (29,358,006)
Realised gain upto previous year on equity share investment measured at FVTOCI transferred to Retained Earnings (315,409,642)
1.2 Profit required to be transfer to Regulatory Reserve (128,051,182)
a. Transfer to Regulatory Reserve 179,990,669
b. Transfer from Regulatory Reserve 308,041,851
Net Profit for the period ended on 32 Asar 2079 available for distribution 3,906,990,597
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Comparison Unaudited and Audited Financial Statements as of FY 2078/79

Rs. in '000'
. .. As per unaudited As per Audited Variance .
Statement of Financial Position Financial Statement | Financial Statement n amount 0% Reasons for Variance

Assets

Cash and cash equivalent 6,581,908 6,559,901 22,007 0%

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 6,208,949 6,208,949 - 0%

Placement with Bank and Financial 127,800 127,900 (100) 0%

Institutions

Derivative financial instruments 101,430 103,880 (2,450) -2%

QOther trading assets 1,115,575 1,047,489 68,086 6% | Variance is due to rectification of errors
on computation of number of shares
outstanding

Loan and advances to B/Fls 2,417,994 4,123,680 (1,705,686) -71% | Variance is due to regrouping of loan loss
provision on lending to BFIs

Loans and advances to customers 178,514,789 173,314,972 5,199,816 3% | Variance is due to revision in loan loss
provision, amortization of staff loan
and regrouping of deferred employee
expenditure.

Investment securities 45,890,179 45,922,117 (31,938) 0%

Current tax assets 1,004,819 966,316 38,503 4% | Variance is due to revision of inclusions
and disallowance and hence revised
taxable profit.

Investment in subsidiaries 28,840 28,840 - 0%

Investment in associates 69,384 69,384 - 0%

Investment property 252,594 252,592 2 0%

Property and equipment 1,645,232 2,225,084 (579,853) -35% | Variance is due to re-grouping and
reclassification

Goodwill and Intangible assets 229,767 229,767 - 0%

Deferred tax assets - 52,152 (52,152) 0%

QOther assets 1,798,283 4.951,220 (3,152,937) -175% | Variance is due to re-grouping of deferred
employee expenditure.

Total Assets 245,987,542 246,184,243 (196,701) 0%

Capital and Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Instituions 7,998,742 7,998,742 - 0%

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 9,828,901 9,781,708 47193 0%

Derivative financial instruments - - -

Deposits from customers 166,496,966 166,590,266 (93,300) 0%

Borrowing 1,771,212 1,771,212 - 0%

Current Tax Liabilities - - -

Provisions - - -

Deferred tax liabilities 12,656 - 12,656 100% | Variance is due to calculation of deferred
tax on Fixed Assets and fair value change
of bonus shares.

Other liabilities 5,647,232 6,210,242 (563,010) -10% | Variance is due to regrouping and
reclassification with other assets, and
deposits from customers

Debt securities issued 20,476,212 20,469,038 7,174

Subordinated Liabilities - - -

Total Liabilites 212,231,920 212,821,208 (589,288) 0%

Share capital 18,620,628 18,620,628 0

Share premium - -

Retained eamings 3,906,991 3,521,792 385,198 10% | Variance is due to additional provision and
other adjustment by auditors/regulators

Reserves 11,222,003 11,214,615 7,388 0%

Total equity attributable to equity holders 33,749,621 33,357,035 392,587 1%

Total liabilities and equity 245,987,542 246,184,243 (196,701) 0%
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Comparison Unaudited and Audited Statement of Profite or Loss as of FY 2078/79
T : Vari
Statement of Profit or Loss L5 e T VT . 5 per Aldifad ariance Reasons for Variance
Statement Financial Statement In amount In %
18,998,219 19,582,603 Variance is due to recognition of interest
. o, | income on staff loan and Possible
Interest income (584,384) 3% repayment of Interest for Rs. 100
million is reversed from interest income
Interest expense 11,219,115 11,226,664 (7,549) 0%
Net interest income 1,179,104 8,355,940 (576,835)
Fee and commission income 1,463,710 1,464,286 (577) 0%
Fee and commission expense 70,921 56,186 14735 21% Vananc.e. is due to re-grouping and
reclassification
Net fee and commission income 1,392,783 1,408,100 (15,311) -1%
i’:fc‘o'r'r‘lt:“’s" fee and commission 9,171,893 9,764,039 (592,14T)| 6%
. (262,451) (232,458) o, | Variance is due to re-grouping and
Net trading income (29,993) 11% reclassification
Other opsrating income 242,421 234,763 7,658 3% Vananc.e. is due to re-grouping and
reclassification
Total operaing income 9,151,863 9,766,344 (614,481) -1%
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans 295,148 992,765 o, | Variance is due to additional impairment
(697,616) -236% .
and other losses from auditors and Regulators
Net operating income 8,856,714 8,773,579 83,135 1%
3,329,591 3,823,916 Variance is due to revision in long term
Personnel expenses (494,326) -15% | liability as per acturial valuation and
Amortization of DEE
Other operating expenses 1,091,697 872,307 219,390 20% Vanarjge Is due to re-grouping and re-
classification
Depreciation & Amortisation 317,260 472,951 (155,691) -19% Vaflance is due to depreciation compu-
tation on right to use assets.
Operating profit 4,118,166 3,604,405 513,761 12%
Non operating income 87,990 87,531 459 1%
Non operating expense 51,547 51,547 - 0%
Profit before tax 4,154,609 3,640,389 514,220 12%
Income tax expenses 1,464,552 1,414,623 49,928 3%
1,643,674 1,684,696 Variance is due to additional disallow-
Current Tax (41,022) -2% | ance and allowance as per income tax
audit.
Deferred Tax (179,123) (270,073) 90,950 51% Vanancg due to computation of deferred
tax of Fixed Assets.
Profit /(loss) for the period 2,690,058 2,225,166 464,292 17%
Other comprehensive income (96,110) (27,108) (69,002) 72% | Variance is due to rectification of errors
Total comprehensive income 2,593,941 2,198,658 395,290 15%
Distributable Profit
) ) As per the reasons as mentioned
Net profit/(loss) as per profit or loss 2,690,058 2,225,766 464,292 17% | above.
Add/Less: Regulatory adjustment as As per the reasons as mentioned
per NRB Directive 128,051 106,402 21,650 17% | above.
Free profit/(loss) after regulatory
adjustments 2,818,109 2,332,168 485,941 17%
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Major Indicators
Particulars Indicators 2074/15 2075/16 2076/17 2071/18 2078/19
Net Profit to Total Revenue Ratio Percentage 23.76 24.25 18.27 19.37 10.53
*Earnings per Share Rs. 36.91 42.88 31.45 29.13 14.41
Market price per Share Rs. 314.00 409.00 385 479 331
Price Earning Ratio Ratio 8.51 9.54 12.24 16.44 22.98
Stock Dividend on Equity Share Capital Percentage 6 6 15 20 2
Cash Dividend on Equity Percentage 15.05 24.00 0.7895 1.0526 11
Interest Income to Loan and Advances Percentage 13.93 13.85 11.74 9.98 10.98
Employee Expenses to Total Operating Expense Percentage 28.88 24.72 21.87 33.67 28.07
Interest on Total Deposit and Borrowings Percentage 6.66 6.61 6.24 4.76 5.97
Exchange Fluctuation Income to Total Income Percentage 0.06 (0.04) 0.03 0.00 0.00
Employee Bonus to Total Employee Expenditure Percentage 13.56 10.29 7.65 7.99 2.57%
Net Profit to Loan and Advances Percentage 3.65 3.75 2.70 2.33 1.25%
Net Profit to Total Assets Percentage 2.71 2.71 1.86 1.59 0.90
Total Loan to Deposit Percentage 95.64 93.62 85.84 92.93 107.01
Total Operating Expense to Total Assets Percentage 8.17 1.82 7.71 5.86 6.68

Capital Adequacy of Risk Weighted Assets

Core Capital Percentage 19.28 19.27 16.47 14.42 13.62

Supplementary Capital Percentage 1.05 1.10 2.82 2.53 1.98

Total Capital Fund Percentage 20.33 20.37 19.29 16.94 15.59
Liquidity Ratio Ratio 29.15 21.20 33.98 36.21 25.96
Non Performing Loan to Total Loan Percentage 3.50 3.29 2.83674315 1.88 2.09
Base Rate Percentage 11.73 10.58 9.26 7.13 8.9
Spread Rate Percentage 5.46 4.68 444 437 4.37
Book Networth Rs.'000 25,967,490 28,352,733 28,470,887 315,051,177 333,570,350
Total Share (Ordinary) Number 85,052,160 90,155,290 95,564,607 109,899,298 131,879,158
Total Employee Number 2,455 2,308 2013 2402 2336

*Earnings Per Share of Prior years is not adjusted with bonus shares.
**Staff Loans and Advances are not considered as Loan while computing ratios.
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INDUSTRY/SECTOR

Agrizubiurad and Perest Ralated ,
SR OEELD

Power, Gas snd Water . LAL50




q. forgu Jar (Deposit Product)

(%) T=q f7e77 @ (Saving Deposit Account)
& ST-HAT S=<d GrdT
= T S @
" A S T
& ADBL ddd s=Id@ @rdr
& FHuat fAgfareT s=a @
& Nk SEd @I
& IRREHT S @rT
F gyl ded @rdr
& IaeiieT TR S @Tar
& grYuT S<d 9rdar
& g AT ST QT
E grHTSTR LT S @rdr
= foquft gav (FCY) s=ia @rar
& faumoT (Remittance) s=rd @rT
(@) Hedt e @ (Fixed Deposit Account)
%~ Term Fixed Deposit
&~ Structural Fixed Deposit
%~ General Fixed Deposits
&~ Special Fixed Deposits
&~ Mero Khusi Mero Bhabisya Fixed Deposits
&~ ADBL Retired Staff Fixed Deposits
&~ Corporate Fixed Deposits
¢~ Forex Fixed Deposits
%~ Remittance Fixed Deposits

2. Y Sd q 3clcAlSd dIdl (5 in 1 Online Account)

() 37erIRIT @rar (Akshya Kosh Account)
(%) =it f1&rT @t (Current Deposit Account)
() T QAT 3T T 9T g & @rar (Call

Deposit Account)
(=) @< et @raT (Current call Account)
ity ferhrer ok for. o Taaer qo fagemmT weht JuTeft AR
T E T AUTelieeaTs dtedd TR AR aheh!
i, Sedl T gedl @rar Skl Website: www.adbl.gov.

www.adbl.gov.np

gryqut Sfers giaem afedent quig gTHT S SRR S

np/ www.onlineaccount.adbl.gov.np HT%d AT
FIOT @i feh Giaem 3ucrey TIUhT & | G Fehel
ferare @rar, T R, fa-erwar deym ., fwar Sfae
FHIE T §ete dfshw TaTeweh! T1aeT wh arr fe @feh 5
in 1 Online Account gfem T8 HsaTe=aT STTHT |

3. Il a2 AUc Adr (Loan & Advances)

TG AT AN BN T FHRTAIEEE ATEehehl TT
T STETIhdT STENERT JATSHehT ot fafa= anf, & T
HYETIRT ANTREAEEATS SATeTd T quTeer STTHTEhT ISeRAT

Sl AT TTIE BT IUTSH LEohT S |

%) Hw qar ga.gA.g &= (Agricultural & SME Loan)
& e HIT el
& foraer =it
& qyaEfTer el
& R eIl
& AT holl
& iy JedTeT HeIl
& HiY I T HoAl

(@) IaWrT &t (Consumer Loan)
& ST Helt = USRS a7 FHelt
& NSRS Fell & AT el
& o @lig FHet & gft @lig Fell
& fersh el & gaardt fadr st
= wefq tag far et & IR ot shett
& RIS el & qosit @rar et
& 37y el
& Hiee HE ghaar

& RN T 3T GLaavTas far st
(1) "eawta =t (Corporate Loan)

F e ol E JEAT HAt

E YET Fell F IR FHell

F IR el

& ST/ SeRfcaeh IS et

& e SHRIIGT eIt

& ETEIRIRI holl

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.
®ft f[doRT do feifdics

(ﬁwwéw %’ TR STISTAU=MTST HET)

SWIFT:ADBLNPKA




& ST WA/ B3 el

& FEfaTashT FHeIt

& fosEaTT el

& fagameent fer@a (TR) it

& fyafa st

& g ahie et

& R {aT FHolt

agfeaaqul &1t (Subsidized Loan)

WM ¥ A Yo T el gareeens
foeeT TR gAee Je afeer, afad qer frser st
Jomfrerdr faee W S oAsid T, faueT ateR
SIS Wifatash quT SEEnges e 56w
T 3T ST qUT HTATTSR A T SewET
qrY AU TR HAEEaTe Sied S STga
aleden! Tgieraqul el gret- srEfataen sThmT

g
:
%
|
4

o  IAT TSR il

8. fdOuor Aar (Remittance Service)

%) ufefauw faqwor (ADBL Remit): S9men® i@

www.adbl.gov.np

R TG SohehT TRUT HATIEESTE T Y313 qu
U3 T, G T TG HTEAwh! F9HT Siehehl STHT
ADBL Remit ¥aT SoaTeHT cATTH S |

#®) o SWEd @ar (Bank Guarantee) :

qrqut sifersr giaem afedenr quTs T =X AR S

@) o=l fagwor (Agency Remit) : favaesnr SHgs
TMEE USUHI A TE ket JIHT  T&R(
FETATEEE T TR o UTeshalls bl
T TRuel AT (JH AHIT AU UHT TS s
famroT FaTeE -

& Western Union " Money Gram

%~ Siddhartha & Easy Link
= BOOM " Prithivi

% Prabhu, % Himal

® Sewa & City Express
= IME

Y) dg oludn IMenRa Ay Aar
(Non Fund Banking Service)

siReRT Rl
TTETEEe Tesha®eh] STIUEMT = faar wifsi= @ dar
SIRAT THT TehfdehT STMAe® STRT TR HalT fastesht & |

AT STHT IESIRESLIER)

FHRATE ST HTIVL STHT
ST BT/ YT STHET TS SHET

JUSE S B STHHT

@) qfaqust dav (Letter of Credit): sioherr aiferuenr

YMETEESIC T U, Fffa H6T Yook holl G dfea
TR ShRICTEHTE Tadhehl STERIehAT STIHR HiddusT SaT
A T S |

%) syfea ey &ar (Modern Banking Service)
(%) e skfge ®1E (Kisan Credit Card): %f¥ fawm a6

TeT. T SR Tehrd TRET 31T sieh qeIT faiier HemesaTe
HY FTER FoaTHTY Fell [AUhT fRHTEeh! GiaeTers
HEST T f1sTeht Tftehd st ST SITeehl TohW T Tl
T AEWh adE (a3fast,& SR amuaest Hiv
qmRfieEh! qUT fhaTeEe 3cutaT MRl HiT 3uST vl
R TERT Toiee® AThd Eiig skt m faxfr SR
FHh ATEheERT ATHT H fashrg Sk of foram shfge wd
STRY T T TeT T AU S |

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.
®ft f[dora do feifdics
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(@) fram Tw(Kisan App): Tehesdl STHT HaTsed a

=)

www.adbl.gov.np

Web Browser &g el 3ueiesr TushT Application
Software HThd FLEAT HSTTeTHT 3TTag W8 fafe=T HreR
T @I i e et wfatusk T, i ammfieEshr
JUSTSHAT qAT IcUTaq TEGEER] WUSRUT, TR el
TSRS FFS-Et FEAT TaTE T IeTIhT TS FoaTelTHT
fera™ T (Kisan Apps) 9uTtell faehma T deemerHr
TR 3 |

ATM Setrvice : TaTITEIEERT GiadTels HEAHSR T I
TIFEEAT bkl AT ATM Machine sieM W ATM
[T Te3hT © | BTl I SehehT IMehT faf=T Q0 T
ATM HThd TaT YaTE TEEeh |

Hi-a1ear &ar (C-ASBA) : fafw=r swofigeant Initial
Public Offering tyf Further Public Offering @=m Right
Offering AThd STRT SUSHT X WG ATHT TH sahehl

TN b FHRTIEEE SAEGT T dich ST
(Centralized Application Supported by Blocked

Amount- C-ASBA) gfereT #saTel T &l & |

ADBL Smart Banking : “@rmT & &Uel duT§ gTHT
Tfefauer” W= TRIHT TTY TH FHAT TTAT Reh! TTEheseet
ST HIATSA a1 T AL, Jfefardt faer b,
98T o FIT Hiserde! SIHHHl, R qUT Jhdh
S T giaees ADBL SMART Banking
HItbd ITHNT T &l |

Internet Banking: @ ST HEATTG/SATHTT
98T qem el Hiserdehl THHRI, LA T Ahash
SUY TUaeRT gfeemes Internet Banking AThd
SYANT T Hfehy e Rl 3 |

ADBL Debit Card : T G¥qul HTEsheeaTs JuTd T
WRAHT &8 T T &@iT VISA DEBIT CARD #ar
U Tl B |

ST) ABBS Service : Juenia Ifg CBS T24 SSH UHT

FRTCIEE HThd S IMETHT Tkl WTATHT TG ST
T T T o, <ieReeh 9T 7, Balance Certificate
fe, Account Statement feH, Good for Payment

Tmad @7l ABBS gferer fasteent |

%) Clearing Service : ST g HIRATAIHT ST Sohehl

=7) Foreign Currency Buy/Sell

ur) ADBL Demat Account Service

a@)

gt Sferer gl afedeht quté @Y ST ST S

=eh ST T |k Electronic Cheque Clearing (ECC)
aem Interbank Payment System (IPS) @t Connect
IPS gferem wenl & |

: JUTT T Sfehel dlhehl
fafr=r Srert foeeft garee a@ et fafw=r sTETREaTE
@iig fafsh qur aedt glaem @ s |

SWIFT Transfer : a8 ST &tz ®e ADBLNPKA
&I ATEATETe favaeRT SHgH oo/ TIFHT &H U813
TAT G TS YSTTHT ThT TITAHT Teh T SlehehT
FrfcEEaTe afsrer T gied urd T afds |

Safe Deposit Locker : JTeha®ah! TUTEAT, T T
IgHeT Trufd GUETR! SATHT I el QeTYReRT fafier
FRATATEEHT TTeeh AThel 3UANT 7T To- Safe Deposit
Locker gfaer fagtesr |

SMS Alert : TTEeheh! TTATHT TR HRITRRT STEITRT
SMS HThd HFaf-2Id GTATATCTsh! HITSeHT qehlet : ek
SR T3 ADBL SMS Alert gfsrm gsemeaT el
9 |

Government Transaction : UTeshe®dl AW U
STMETIHAT STTHR AU TR ST Hehet HTRITRT
HTIRT TATHT FEHHT HRITR THT Ta SR S |

: IF AT Demat
@TarhRl glaem @ JTEAT ifdes IR gHToEers
Demat 7 @fer gleem @ & |

Connect IPS Service : Connect IPS @7 ATeIHaE
TEheEd 32 TN T SEEE U s
ST/ SRR T T GeTeIT Wohl & |

SWIFT:ADBLNPKA




o) ADBL Credit Card

: dpmr @rar W fafvea T
TG T UTesha®ehl ATHT .20 TRT TFAehT fetfae g T
AT T YRAAT T8 92T 7+ @fe VISA CREDIT CARD
AT 39T bl B |

7) awk fwiar (Market Maker) &t : SuTet T S HThd
Tavepre g Taf=T weherT @mar STafterT FuvEEE STEd
qfes sSeaus, AT aequsehl UTifes deT @l ST
FHRIER T ISR USTTR STEdqU=Teh! GTET SR HRISR HRIAR
TH YT UL Shdle SISl {ols T qem are aik
FRIAT T Tl B |

¥) |7 At @fee qfaen (Precious Metal trading) : g aitdt
Fariies g, fafa=T reardt doesn! fawiedT Real
time dealing rate T g aT Hiffe @itg T Afh=s |

v &fee fafre gfewm (Credit limit facility)

v g f&9- Current, call and fixed

v @t (Equity Financing)

v’ &t gfaem- Fixed and Working Capital)

v’ ok it giafa (Wholesale Lending)

v’ ufqq o= qor SWHa giaem  Letter of Credit and Bank
Guarantee)

v g sgEa (Cash Management)

v’ $-3fwF qur dote SIaEATaT ¥ (e-Banking service and
Salary Management)

TUTETRT TS 3fE T TFHERT 7 3T TS HUHT SHATREETE

www.adbl.gov.np

gryqut Sfers giaem afedent quis gTHT S SRR S

fafga st amTaeTe deare T "ET JT HYBhIeT STHTEEHT
TSIl raT qIT &HaT AT T 3T TSI J@TST HgarT 7 |

> SME @&t @ Value chain financing
> ITmfyrerdr arfem T urfafes aganm
> g femr (et qur uyy famm)

AT T okl FEIEAR I9eRT Grqul &isehT SHAEEeTs
TG Sehel JATHAT ToIS qT HTIHH ST=Td HIIHH FoaTel U
foear ™ Hfifq gEs FR TE TH T | TH FGEARX TAF
FATAT T I FRATATEETS oA FTEmoT wared T |iet sifs
FISHT FATEHT 1 TRl & | WIETRT THT Afed Jg S
TS, elsl, ST AN T1feen afeam w faxfrr ararareT
TATT SHIFTHT Tk AT Teh hishY Tl THTRT Sehet 1
TR & |

JUTST L Sfehel STRT TRehT HEATTA AT ITaTiTee rareeft
Treferrrent etfemmr @ SHfedsr FEsRHeE ardrawoT, fare,
TTIcdeh &3, JGTHH TAT ST T uTeteh! famt fashrer ater
(Sustainable Development Goal 2016-30) Ro2%-30
& ufeaTT MehT afteted faveeear sfad 98 S efies
HEHT TIOR qHTIITIGh &I FRERA Goled T SR
Tt 168 s 3 |

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.
®ft f[doRT dd feifdies
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IR, IR I ORI by PRIGR®! efdr

ADBL ADBL
DEBIT CARD SMART BANKING

INTERNET BANKING

o % fefded Product 20T FE@ETT 147 |
o FIE FILEWEE 74 q sAtfarans asdt ||

O HAATEA WIAT Wi S JTEEE
www.onlineaccount.adbl.gov e 731 |

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

www.adbl.gov.np goqut ey gfayr afea=sr aurd 2D = TS SWIFT ADBLNPKA

:HEMI:;LBDJ!I:I-I ﬁ%whmmw:%amm
= I'anaﬂ:rqg‘crm ERaT SRR |

a % o HY wiaE FEam (EMi)
0 %H 4.1I 1

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.
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+ do Ja Bigem
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